
SILVER PALMS 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 

MIAMI-DADE COUNTY 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

MARCH 18, 2024 

6:00 P.M. 

Special District Services, Inc. 

8785 SW 165th Avenue, Suite 200 

Miami, FL 33193 

www.silverpalmscdd.org 

786.347.2711 Telephone 

877.SDS.4922 Toll Free

561.630.4923 Facsimile

http://www.silverpalmscdd.org/


AGENDA 

SILVER PALMS  

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Meeting Room at Mercedes Benz of Cutler Bay 

10701 SW 211th Street 

Cutler Bay, Florida 33189 

Regular Board Meeting 

March 18, 2024 

6:00 p.m. 

A. Call to Order

B. Proof of Publication……………………………………………………………………………………Page 1 

C. Establish Quorum

D. Additions or Deletions to Agenda

E. Comments from the Public for Items Not on the Agenda

F. Approval of Minutes

1. October 16, 2023 Regular Board Meeting Minutes……………………………………………...Page 2 

G. Old Business

H. New Business

1. Consider Resolution No. 2024-01 – Electronic Signature Policy………………………………..Page 6 

2. Consider Resolution No. 2024-02 – Approving a Proposed Budget for FY 2024/2025………....Page 9 

3. Accept and Receive the Landshore Enterprises 2024 Erosion and Sedimentation Control Plan...Page 16

4. Authorization to Proceed with 2024 Erosion and Sedimentation Control Project Bid Process

5. Consider Approval of Turf Proposal for Trimming of Palms……………………………………Page 41 

I. Administrative Matters

1. Financial Update………………………………………………………………………………….Page 42 

J. Board Members/Staff: Additional Comments/Requests

1. District Counsel’s Memorandum Regarding Required Ethics Training and Financial

Disclosure………………………………………………………………………………………...Page 46 

K. Adjourn



Page 1



 

1 of 4 

 

SILVER PALMS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

OCTOBER 16, 2023 

 

 

A. CALL TO ORDER 

 

The October 16, 2023, Regular Board Meeting of the Silver Palms Community Development 

District (the “District”) was called to order at 6:00 p.m. in a Meeting Room of Mercedes Benz of 

Cutler Bay located at 10701 SW 211th Street, Cutler Bay, Florida 33189. 

 

B. PROOF OF PUBLICATION 

 

Proof of publication was presented that Notice of the Regular Board Meeting had been published in 

the Miami Daily Business Review on October 6, 2023, as part of the District’s Fiscal Year 2023/2024 

Meeting Schedule, as legally required. 

 

C. ESTABLISH A QUORUM 

 

It was determined that the attendance of the following Supervisors constituted a quorum and it was 

in order to proceed with the meeting: Chairperson Lisa Riley, Vice Chairman Miguel Zaiter and 

Supervisors Omar Reyes (via phone), Bryan Riley and Ashley Riley.   

 

Staff in attendance included: District Manager Gloria Perez of Special District Services, Inc.;  and 

General Counsel Gregory George of Billing, Cochran, Lyles, Mauro & Ramsey, P.A. 

 

D. ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS TO THE AGENDA 

 

There were no additions or deletions to the agenda. 
 

E. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 

 

There were no comments from the public for items not on the agenda. 

 

F.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 1.   August 21, 2023, Public Hearing & Regular Board Meeting  

 

Mrs. Perez presented the minutes of the August 21, 2023, Public Hearing & Regular Board Meeting 

and recommended approval. 

 

A MOTION was made by Supervisor Ashley Riley, seconded by Supervisor Bryan Riley and 

passed unanimously approving the minutes of the August 21, 2023, Public Hearing & Regular Board 

Meeting, as presented. 

 

G. OLD BUSINESS 

  

There were no Old Business items to come before the Board. 

 

H. NEW BUSINESS 

Page 2



 

2 of 4 

 

 1.  Consider Resolution No. 2023-11 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Amended 

Budget 

 

Mrs. Perez presented Resolution No. 2023-11, entitled: 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-11 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 

SILVER PALMS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

AUTHORIZING AND ADOPTING AN AMENDED FINAL FISCAL 

YEAR 2022/2023 BUDGET (“AMENDED BUDGET”), PURSUANT TO 

CHAPTER 189, FLORIDA STATUTES; AND PROVIDING AN 

EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

Mrs. Perez explained, as done every year for administrative and statutory requirements, within 60 

days of any given fiscal year end, the Board adopts a revised/amended budget for said year. The 

fiscal year ended on September 30, 2023. This is the reason it is administrative in nature (past year’s 

budget for past year’s expenses) and will serve as the Board’s final approval/ratification of the 

District’s expenditures for the past fiscal year.  

 

A MOTION was made by Supervisor Ashley Riley, seconded by Supervisor Bryan Riley and 

unanimously passed adopting Resolution No. 2023-11, adopting a Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Amended 

Budget, as presented. 

 

 2.  Consider Landshore Enterprises’ Proposal for Infrastructure Improvement Project 

Engineering Services, Testing and Design for Bid & Permit Plans 

 

An email from Landshore Enterprises was presented in the meeting book followed by two proposals 

with the following breakdown: 

 

“The engineering proposal is for the community to have a set of plans with a proposed method of 

shoreline restoration along the impacted eroded area that the community can use for bidding 

purposes. 

 

If the community would like Landshore to do the work in addition to the engineering, our estimated 

costs will be (based on visual observations of the site conditions): 

 

Engineering work (attached proposal)                     $10,800.00 

Applying for the permits (no cost)                                      0.00 

Construction estimated cost for the entire 

   shoreline including the UV fabric  

   requested to add to the tubes                                $400,000.00 

Total                                                                        $410,800.00         

 

Note: for your budgeting purposes, add permit fees of +/- $20,000. 

 

Page 3



 

3 of 4 

 

In addition, please note:  The estimated construction costs do not include the berm if the top of the 

banks is not at the minimum flood criteria of Miami-Dade County. This is unknown until the 

engineering study is performed.” 

 

A MOTION was made by Supervisor Zaiter, seconded by Supervisor Ashley Riley and passed 

unanimously approving the engineering work shown in the proposal dated August 28, 2023, in the 

amount of $10,800; and further directs District Counsel to prepare an agreement and further 

authorizes District management to execute same on behalf of the District. 

 

I. AUDIT SELECTION COMMITTEE 

 1.  Ranking of Proposals/Consider Selection of an Auditor 

 

Mrs. Perez then recessed the Regular Board Meeting and opened a meeting of the Auditor 

Selection Committee. 

 

Mrs. Perez noted that the purpose of the Audit Committee meeting was to rank and recommend, in 

order of preference, the auditor proposals.  She explained that Grau & Associates was the only firm 

that had responded.  A discussion ensued after which: 

 

A MOTION was made by Supervisor Ashley Riley, seconded by Supervisor Bryan Riley waiving 

the requirement for the minimum number of proposals and ranking Grau & Associates as #1, and 

for said qualified provider to perform the auditing services.  

 

There being no further Audit Committee business to conduct, Mrs. Perez adjourned the Audit 

Committee Meeting and simultaneously reconvened the Regular Board Meeting.  

 

A discussion ensued after which the Board, acting as the District Board, accepted the 

recommendation of the Audit Committee as follows: 

 

A MOTION was made by Supervisor Ashley Riley, seconded by Supervisor Bryan Riley                      

approving the engagement of the auditing firm of Grau & Associates, a qualified auditing firm, to 

perform audits for the fiscal years ending September 30, 2023, September 30, 2024, and September 

30, 2025, at the following rates: 

 

Audit for fiscal year ended September 30, 2023, in the amount of $3,400; 

Audit for fiscal year ending September 30, 2024, in the amount of $3,500; and 

Audit for fiscal year ending September 30, 2025, in the amount of $3,600 

 

and further approving/authorizing District management to negotiate fees for the fiscal years ending 

2026 and 2027, as proposed by Grau at $3,700 and $3,800, respectively for extension consideration. 

 

J. ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 

 1.  Financial Update 

 

Mrs. Perez presented the financials in the meeting book and briefly reviewed them with the Board, 

pointing out that available funds as of September 30, 2023, were $206,362.14. 

 

 

Page 4



4 of 4 

K. BOARD MEMBER/STAFF ADDITIONAL COMMENTS/REQUESTS

1. District Counsel Update on 2023 Required Ethics Training

Mr. George provided an overview of the 2023 Required Ethics Training Update Memorandum and 

noted that it was required in 2024 and added that his office would provide additional information 

and links sometime in January 2024. 

Mrs. Perez provided the following update: 

Field Operations’ Mr. Galvis reported to 311 a leaning “Stop” sign at SW 107th Place and SW 

228th. The report was received by the County and we will follow up on it this week. 

Regarding the median located at SW 232nd Street east of SW 107th Avenue, the District has 

continued to report this issue since April.  The debris has since been removed, but the sunken median 

has not been corrected as of yet.  Mr. Galvis will follow up with the County so this may be addressed. 

Regarding the Property's "apparent" discharging pipe into the lake, we have received a report from 

RER Inspector Mr. Fakhrutdinov, who stated that the Water Control Section will send a Warning 

Notice requesting the removal of the pipe leading to the lake.  

L. ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the Board, a MOTION was made by Supervisor 

Lisa Riley, seconded by Supervisor Ashley Riley and passed unanimously adjourning the Regular 

Board Meeting at 6:20 p.m.   

ATTESTED BY: 

________________________________ __________________________________ 

Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairperson/Vice-Chair 

Page 5



1 

RESOLUTION 2024-01 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF 

THE SILVER PALMS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT ESTABLISHING AN ELECTRONIC 

SIGNATURE POLICY, PROVIDING DISTRICT MANAGER 

WITH AUTHORITY AND RESPONSIBILITY FOR 

APPROVAL OF ELECTRONIC SIGNATURES AND 

IMPLEMENTATION OF CONTROL PROCESSES AND 

PROCEDURES TO ENSURE COMPLIANCE, INTEGRITY, 

AND SECURITY, IN ACCORDANCE WITH CHAPTER 688, 

FLORIDA STATUTES; AND PROVIDING FOR 

SEVERABILITY AND EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the Silver Palms Community Development District (the “District”), 

is a local unit of special-purpose government organized and existing in accordance with the 

Uniform Community Development District Act of 1980, Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, as 

amended (the “Act”); and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the District regularly directs the District 

Manager of the District to execute and accept certain documents on behalf of the District and it 

is customary for certain documents to be transmitted via electronic means endorsed with 

electronic signatures; and   

WHEREAS, consistent with Chapter 688, Florida Statutes, the District is 

responsible for adopting and implementing control processes and procedures to ensure adequate 

integrity, security, confidentiality, and auditability of business transactions conducted using 

electronic commerce; and  

WHEREAS, the District Board of Supervisors finds that it is in the best interest of 

the District to enact a policy pertaining to the use and receipt of electronic signatures.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 

SUPERVISORS OF THE SILVER PALMS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. The foregoing recitals are hereby incorporated as findings of fact of 

the District Board of Supervisors. 

 Section 2. The Board of Supervisors of the Silver Palms Community 

Development District hereby establishes and adopts the “Electronic Signature Policy,” as 

follows: 

Page 6



2 

 

 

ELECTRONIC SIGNATURE POLICY 

 

PURPOSE:  The purpose of this policy is to establish and identify the criteria and requirements 

for the use and validation of electronic signatures on documents on behalf of and for District 

business in accordance with Chapter 688, Florida Statutes, “Electronic Signature Act”.      

 

DEFINITIONS: 

 

Electronic means technology having electrical, digital, magnetic, wireless, optical, 

electromagnetic or similar capabilities. 

  

Electronic record means a record created, generated, sent, communicated, received, or stored by 

electronic means. 

 

Electronic signature means any letters, characters, or symbols, manifested by electronic or similar 

means, or logically associated with a record and that is executed or adopted with the intent to sign 

the record.  

 

Electronic transaction means a transaction that is conducted or performed, in whole or in part, by 

electronic means or electronic records.    

 

Record means information that is inscribed on a tangible medium or that is stored in an electronic 

or other medium and that is retrievable in perceivable form.  

 

POLICY:  This policy applies to any Electronic transaction that is a replacement for or complement 

to handwritten signatures on any record of or for the District, including, but not limited to, 

contracts, agreements, official minutes, bids, proposals and resolutions.  Any Electronic record or 

Electronic signature may not be denied legal effect or enforceability solely because the record or 

signature is in electronic form.  This policy does not limit the District’s right or option to require 

original signatures or Records in a non-electronic format as the District deems necessary or as 

required by appliable policies, laws or regulations.       

 

PROCEDURE:  When a document containing an Electronic signature is signed, transmitted and 

received the following requirements must be met: 

 

 1. The Electronic signature must establish sender/user authenticity.  The electronic 

signing of a document by an individual must be accompanied by documentation that shows that 

the signer is the individual signing the document and the individual that has the authority to bind 

the entity entering into an agreement or contract with the District. 

 

 2. If a document has been modified or changed, the prior Electronic signature is 

invalid and said document requires another Electronic signature or shall be signed by hand.  This 

is to prevent any issue that a document has been changed after it is signed. 

 

Page 7



3 

3. The District Manager, or his or her designee, has the authority and responsibility

for approval of any Electronic signature method utilized and shall be responsible for the 

implementation of control processes and procedures to ensure adequate integrity, security, 

confidentiality, and auditability of District business transactions conducted using electronic 

methods.   

4. The Electronic signature shall include the entire name of the individual and shall

be located on or near the signature block on the document being electronically signed.   

5. The date of the Electronic signature must be captured, stored, and available for

retrieval for the required retention period of the document executed.

6. The Electronic record must be transmitted to all parties in a format acceptable to

the District Manager, or his or her designee. 

Section 3. The District Manager is hereby directed to take all actions necessary 

and consistent with the intent of this Resolution. 

Section 4. All resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict herewith are 

repealed to the extent of such conflict.  

Section 5. If any clause, section or other part or application of this Resolution 

is held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be unconstitutional, illegal or invalid, in part or as 

applied, it shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions or applications of this Resolution. 

Section 6. The Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 18th DAY OF MARCH, 2024. 

SILVER PALMS COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

_____________________________ ________________________________ 

Secretary / Assistant Secretary Chairman/Vice Chairman 

Page 8



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-02 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE SILVER 

PALMS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT APPROVING A 

PROPOSED BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2024/2025; AND PROVIDING 

AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors (“Board”) of the Silver Palms Community 

Development District (“District”) is required by Chapter 190.008, Florida Statutes, to approve a 

Proposed Budget for each fiscal year; and, 

WHEREAS, the Proposed Budget including the Assessments for Fiscal Year 2024/2025 

has been prepared and considered by the Board. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

OF THE SILVER PALMS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT THAT: 

Section 1. The Proposed Budget including the Assessments for Fiscal Year 

2024/2025 attached hereto as Exhibit “A” is approved and adopted. 

Section 2.       A Public Hearing is hereby scheduled for May 20, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. in the 

Meeting Room at Mercedes Benz of Cutler Bay, 10701 SW 211th Street, Cutler Bay, 

Florida 33189, and/or utilizing communications media technology (whichever is 

applicable) for the purpose of receiving public comments on the Proposed Fiscal Year 

2024/2025 Budget. 

PASSED, ADOPTED and EFFECTIVE this 18th day of March, 2024. 

ATTEST: SILVER PALMS 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: By: 

Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairman/Vice Chairman 

Page 9



     Silver Palms
  Community Development District

        Proposed Budget For
        Fiscal Year 2024/2025

           October 1, 2024 - September 30, 2025

Page 10



CONTENTS

I PROPOSED BUDGET

II DETAILED PROPOSED BUDGET

III DETAILED PROPOSED DEBT SERVICE FUND BUDGET

IV ASSESSMENT COMPARISON

Page 11



PROPOSED BUDGET
SILVER PALMS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2024/2025
OCTOBER 1, 2024 - SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

FISCAL YEAR 
2024/2025

REVENUES BUDGET
Administrative Assessments 63,309
Maintenance Assessments 42,771
Debt Assessments 193,202
Interest Income 600
TOTAL REVENUES 299,882$  

EXPENDITURES
MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURES
Lawn Maintenance/Landscaping 27,000
Aquatic Maintenance 2,000
Maintenance/District Improvements 4,205
Engineering/Inspections 3,000
Contingency/Reserve 4,000
TOTAL MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURES 40,205

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES
Supervisor Fees 5,000
Payroll Taxes (Employer) 420
Management 20,916
Secretarial 2,700
Legal 9,000
Assessment Roll 3,500
Audit Fees 3,500
Insurance 7,200
Legal Advertisements 2,000
Miscellaneous 900
Postage 250
Office Supplies 450
Dues & Subscriptions 175
Trustee Fee 4,100
Continuing Disclosure Fee 250
Website Management 1,750
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES 62,111$  

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 102,316$  

REVENUES LESS EXPENDITURES 197,566$  

Debt Payments (181,610)

BALANCE 15,956$  

County Appraiser & Tax Collector Fee (5,985)
Discounts For Early Payments (11,971)

Excess/ (Shortfall) (2,000)$   

Carryover Funds From Prior Year 2,000

Net Excess/ (Shortfall) -$   

3/8/2024  4:39 PM I Page 12



DETAILED PROPOSED BUDGET
SILVER PALMS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2024/2025
OCTOBER 1, 2024 - SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

FISCAL YEAR FISCAL YEAR FISCAL YEAR 

2022/2023 2023/2024 2024/2025

REVENUES ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET COMMENTS
Administrative Assessments 61,733 63,389 63,309 Expenditures Less Interest & Carryover/.94
Maintenance Assessments 38,828 42,771 42,771 Expenditures /.94
Debt Assessments 122,448 193,202 193,202 Bond Payments/.94
Interest Income 8,257 300 600 Estimated At $50 Per Month
TOTAL REVENUES 231,266$             299,662$  299,882$  

EXPENDITURES
MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURES

Lawn Maintenance/Landscaping 21,144 27,000 27,000 No Change From 2023/2024 Budget
Aquatic Maintenance 1,998 2,000 2,000 No Change From 2023/2024 Budget
Maintenance/District Improvements 0 4,205 4,205 No Change From 2023/2024 Budget
Engineering/Inspections 3,054 3,000 3,000 No Change From 2023/2024 Budget
Contingency/Reserve 0 4,000 4,000 No Change From 2023/2024 Budget
TOTAL MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURES 26,196 40,205 40,205

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES

Supervisor Fees 7,800 5,000 5,000 Supervisor Fees
Payroll Taxes (Employer) 597 420 420 Projected At 8% Of Supervisor Fees
Management 19,728 20,316 20,916 CPI Adjustment (Capped At 3%)
Secretarial 2,700 2,700 2,700 No Change From 2023/2024 Budget
Legal 16,878 9,000 9,000 No Change From 2023/2024 Budget
Assessment Roll 3,500 3,500 3,500 As Per Contract
Audit Fees 3,800 3,800 3,500 Accepted Amount For 2023/2024 Audit
Insurance 6,134 6,700 7,200 Fiscal Year 2023/2024 Expenditure Was $6,594

Legal Advertisements 2,886 550 2,000 Costs Will Increase Due To Closing Of The Miami Business Review 

Miscellaneous 996 900 900 No Change From 2023/2024 Budget
Postage 722 250 250 No Change From 2023/2024 Budget
Office Supplies 1,002 475 450 $25 Decrease From 2023/2024 Budget
Dues & Subscriptions 175 175 175 No Change From 2023/2024 Budget
Trustee Fee 4,100 4,100 4,100 No Change From 2023/2024 Budget
Continuing Disclosure Fee 250 250 250 No Change From 2023/2024 Budget
Website Management 1,750 1,750 1,750 No Change From 2023/2024 Budget
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES 73,018$               59,886$  62,111$  

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 99,214$               100,091$  102,316$  

REVENUES LESS EXPENDITURES 132,052$             199,571$  197,566$  

Debt Payments (116,534) (181,610) (181,610) 2025 Principal & Interest Payments

BALANCE 15,518$               17,961$  15,956$  

County Appraiser & Tax Collector Fee (2,142) (5,987) (5,985) Two Percent Of Total Assessment Roll
Discounts For Early Payments (8,619) (11,974) (11,971) Four Percent Of Total Assessment Roll

Excess/ (Shortfall) 4,757$  -$  (2,000)$  

Carryover Funds From Prior Year 0 0 2,000 Carryover Funds From Prior Year

Net Excess/ (Shortfall) 4,757$  -$  -$  

3/8/2024  4:39 PM II Page 13



DETAILED PROPOSED DEBT SERVICE FUND BUDGET
SILVER PALMS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2024/2025
OCTOBER 1, 2024 - SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

FISCAL YEAR FISCAL YEAR FISCAL YEAR

2022/2023 2023/2024 2024/2025

REVENUES ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET COMMENTS

Interest Income 2,977 100 400 Projected Interest For 2024/2025

NAV Tax Collection 116,534 181,610 181,610 Maximum Debt Service Collection

Total Revenues 119,511$              181,710$  182,010$  

EXPENDITURES

Principal Payments 80,000 110,000 115,000 Principal Payment Due In 2025

Interest Payments 40,211 71,108 65,764 Interest Payments Due In 2025

Bond Redemption 0 602 1,246 Estimated Excess Debt Collections

Total Expenditures 120,211$              181,710$  182,010$  

Excess/ (Shortfall) (700)$  -$  -$   

Note: 2023 Bond Refunding, Includes Project Proceeds Of $480,000.

Series 2023 Bond Refunding Information

Original Par Amount = $1,552,000 Annual Principal Payments Due: May 1st

Interest Rate = 4.75% May 1st May 1st & November 1st

Issue Date = June 2023 Annual Interest Payments Due:

Maturity Date = May 2034 May 1st & November 1st

Par Amount As Of 1/1/24 = $1,552,000

3/8/2024  4:39 PM III Page 14



Silver Palms Community Development District
Assessment Comparison

Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year

2021/2022 2022/2023 2023/2024 2024/2025

Assessment Assessment Assessment Projected Assessment

Before Discount* Before Discount* Before Discount* Before Discount*

Administrative 306.79$              305.88$              315.37$  314.98$  

Maintenance 192.27$              193.18$              212.80$  212.80$  
Debt 609.19$              609.19$              961.21$  961.21$  

Total 1,108.25$           1,108.25$           1,489.38$            1,488.99$  

* Assessments Include the Following :

4% Discount for Early Payments 

1% County Tax Collector Fee

1% County Property Appraiser Fee

Community Information:

Total Units 201

3/8/2024  4:39 PM IV Page 15



 

118 Shamrock Blvd., Venice, FL 34293          Tel: (941) 303-5238          Fax: (941) 218-6113 
6555 North Powerline Road, Suite 302, Fort Lauderdale, Florida, 33309           Tel: (954) 327-3300        Fax: (954) 533-1556 

 Email: info@landshore.com      Website: www.landshore.com 

January 12, 2024

Silver Palms Community Development District
c/o: Special District Services, Inc.
Attn: Ms. Gloria Perez, District Manager
2501A Burns Road, Palm Beach Gardens, FL  33410

Re: Erosion and Sedimentation Control Plan for Retention Pond at Silver Palms Community 
Development District

Dear Ms. Perez,

Please allow this letter to summarize the findings and proposed solution as described in the Erosion and 
Sedimentation Control Plan for Retention Pond at Silver Palms Community Development District provided by 
Landshore Enterprises, LLC (“Landshore®”, “our”, “we”, “us”). 

On November 15, 2023, Landshore® entered into an agreement with Silver Palms Community Development 
District (“District”) to render the following services:  Engineering and Design Services for Erosion Control
and Shoreline Restoration. 

As a result of these services, Landshore® provided the District with Erosion and Sedimentation Control Plans, 
which includes:

Topographic and Bathymetric (Underwater) Survey
Soil Testing and Analysis of submerged soils to develop Shoreline Stability Analysis (determining bearing 
capacity for embankment and angle of repose for soils)
Detailed Cross Sections illustrating corrective measures
Product recommendation and proposed solution to Erosion Control and Embankment Stabilization 
(product specifications, detailed plans, and quantities)

Landshore® 1
Page 16

mailto:info@landshore.com
http://www.landshore.com/


 

118 Shamrock Blvd., Venice, FL 34293         Tel: (941) 303-5238        Fax: (941) 218-6113
6555 North Powerline Road, Suite 302, Fort Lauderdale, Florida, 33309          Tel: (954) 327-3300       Fax: (954) 533-1556

Email: info@landshore.com      Website: www.landshore.com

Research:

Landshore® reviewed the site conditions and compared them to the historical permitted plans. The plans show
two typical sections. For areas adjacent to public areas, the builder followed a design from typical lake section 
“E”. Figure 1: Common Area. For areas adjacent to lots, the plans called for the design to follow typical lake 
section “D”. Figure 2: Residential Lot. 

Figure 1: Common Area 

Figure 2: Residential Lot

Landshore® 2
Page 17

mailto:info@landshore.com
http://www.landshore.com/


 

118 Shamrock Blvd., Venice, FL 34293          Tel: (941) 303-5238          Fax: (941) 218-6113 
6555 North Powerline Road, Suite 302, Fort Lauderdale, Florida, 33309           Tel: (954) 327-3300        Fax: (954) 533-1556 

 Email: info@landshore.com      Website: www.landshore.com 

Findings:

Shoreline:

Landshore’s findings concluded that it will be most beneficial to stabilize the embankment and bring it 
back to its original permitted design by utilizing Eco-Filter Tubes (EFT®). This method will aid in gaining 
height from the underwater shelf, allowing it to return the embankment slope to its original 4:1, as 
originally permitted. We are proposing a layer of 10’ circumference submergible tube and a layer of 10’ 
circumference base tube. The presence of two layers of EFT® is justified by the inconsistent nature of 
underwater shelves, where certain parts experience more erosion than others. Similarly, specific regions 
of the embankment also undergo greater erosion at the drop-off points. To sustain the embankment, we 
must establish a stable underwater shelf. To achieve this, we will install a supporting tube beneath the 
base tube. Imported sand will be brought over to fill in the tubes, as well as to be spread over the base 
tube to cover any gaps and create a gradual slope from the base tube to the existing slope.

Top of Slope: It was determined that in certain areas of the shoreline the top of slope is not in compliance 
with Miami-Dade County Flood Criteria of approximately 7.0 feet NGVD or 5.48 NAVD for this area. 
Therefore, the set of plans includes the construction of a berm that would meet this requirement.  

Headwall:

During our physical evaluation of the shoreline, Landshore® observed significant erosion occurring in 
front of the headwalls, resulting in substantial material loss. Therefore, we suggest implementing a 
concrete block mat system to recover the lost material and safeguard against future material loss, as well 
as to stabilize the footer of the headwall. The utilization of a concrete block mat will enhance its ability to 
withstand the force of sheet flow and safeguard the adjacent vicinity.

The set of plans includes the materials specifications for the EFT® and the concrete block mat. 

Landshore® 3
Page 18

mailto:info@landshore.com
http://www.landshore.com/


 

118 Shamrock Blvd., Venice, FL 34293         Tel: (941) 303-5238        Fax: (941) 218-6113
6555 North Powerline Road, Suite 302, Fort Lauderdale, Florida, 33309          Tel: (954) 327-3300       Fax: (954) 533-1556

Email: info@landshore.com      Website: www.landshore.com

Priority phases:

Landshore® is proposing to the District a phased approach, considering severity and access along the 
shoreline.

Phase I consists of the retention pond’s east, north, and west shorelines. These areas have the most 
severe slope erosion and steep drops along the waterline. 

Phase II consists of two public areas along the south shoreline as well as the shoreline around the cul-
de-sac.  

See Figure 5: Priority Levels Plan – Red, Phase I. Yellow, Phase II.

Figure 3: Priority Levels Plan

Landshore® 4
Page 19

mailto:info@landshore.com
http://www.landshore.com/


 

118 Shamrock Blvd., Venice, FL 34293          Tel: (941) 303-5238          Fax: (941) 218-6113 
6555 North Powerline Road, Suite 302, Fort Lauderdale, Florida, 33309           Tel: (954) 327-3300        Fax: (954) 533-1556 

 Email: info@landshore.com      Website: www.landshore.com 

Estimated Construction Costs: Proposed Solutions

Based on the Erosion and Sedimentation Control Plans and proposed solutions, Landshore® estimates this work 
to be valued at: 

Phase I:  Approximately 1,695 linear feet of shoreline; $318,000.00 (Three Hundred Eighteen Thousand Dollars).
Phase II: Approximately 1,235 linear feet of shoreline; $200,000.00 (Two Hundred Thousand Dollars).  

These costs do not include performance bond or permitting fees, if necessary, nor consider any adjustments that 
the permitting agencies may have.

Prior to construction commencement, all government entities with jurisdiction will need to be consulted regarding 
construction activities and permit determination. 

Conclusion:

Landshore® thanks Silver Palms Community Development District, for allowing us to provide engineering 
services for Erosion Control and Embankment Stabilization. 

If you have any additional questions, require further information, or would like to discuss this proposal, do not 
hesitate to contact us at (954) 327-3300 or via email at info@landshore.com. 

We look forward to having the pleasure of doing business with you again. 

Sincerely,
Andre van den Berg
Landshore® Enterprises, LLC

Landshore® 5
Page 20

mailto:info@landshore.com
http://www.landshore.com/
mailto:info@landshore.com


2023-107
APPROVED BY:

PROJECT NO: 

DATE BYREVISIONS
SHEET

DATE:

DATE:

DATE: 

DATE: 

DESIGNED BY:

DRAWN BY :

CHECKED BY:

LOCATION MAP

PIETER M. LOMBARD,
ENGINEER, P.E.
FLORIDA REGISTRATION No. 66596

Landshore Enterprises, LLC
"Your Shoreline Protection

Specialists"
118 Shamrock Blvd.,

Venice, FL 34293
Office: 941-303-5238

Fax: 941-218-6113

ENGINEER:
66596

PIETER M. LOMBARD FLORIDA PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
REGISTER NUMBER

THIS ITEM HAS BEEN DIGITALLY SIGNED AND SEALED BY PIETER M.
LOMBARD ON THE DATE ADJACENT TO THE SEAL.

PRINTED COPIES OF THIS DOCUMENT ARE NOT CONSIDERED
SIGNED AND SEALED AND THE SIGNATURE MUST BE VERIFIED ON
ANY ELECTRONIC COPIES.

PROJECT
LOCATION

NV 01/15/2024

JP 01/26/2024

AVDB 01/26/2024

PML 01/26/2024

Z-101
1/20

LOCATION MAP

SCALE: 1" = 500'

Silver Palms Community
Development District

C/O Special District Services, Inc.
2501A Burns Rd.

Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410

SITE LOCATION

23038 SW 108th Ct, Miami,
FL 33170

25.552681, -80.367559
25°33'09.7"N 80°22'03.2"W

&
25.553976, -80.365279

25°33'14.3"N 80°21'55.0"W

Sunshine State One Call of Florida, Inc.Sunshine State One Call of Florida, Inc.

Call 48 hours
before you dig

1-800-432-4770
It's the law!

.

SECTION 18 TOWNSHIP 56S. RANGE 40E.

Feet
0 500 1000

SHEET NO. SHEET DESCRIPTION

1 (Z-101) COVER SHEET

2 (Z-102) GENERAL NOTES

3 (Z-103) LEGEND AND ABBREVIATIONS

4 (Z-201) TOPOGRAPHIC PLAN

5 (Z-202) SURVEY CONTROL PLAN

6 (Z-203) EROSION CONTROL ELEMENT PLAN

7 (Z-204) PRIORITY PLAN

8 (Z-301) SUMMARY OF QUANTITIES

9 (Z-302) BATHYMETRIC PLAN

10-13

(Z-401)
(Z-402)
(Z-403)
(Z-404)

PLAN AND CROSS SECTIONS

14-15
(Z-405)
(Z-406) EXHIBIT RESULTS

16 (Z-407) CONCRETE BLOCK MAT DETAILS

17 (Z-408) ECO-FILTER TUBES DETAIL

18-20
(G-101)
(G-102)
(G-103)

MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS

Silver Palms Community
Development District

Pieter 
Marais 
Lombard

Digitally signed by 
Pieter Marais 
Lombard 
Date: 2024.02.07 
15:40:24 -05'00'

Page 21



BY DESCRIPTIONDATE
REVISIONS

© Erosion Restoration, LLC.

SCALE:DRAWN BY: DATE:

PROJECT NO. SHEET

2023-107

01/26/2024

SHEET/OF

/20
118 Shamrock Blvd.,

Venice, FL  34293
Office: 941-303-5238
Fax:  941-218-6113

THIS ITEM HAS BEEN DIGITALLY SIGNED AND SEALED BY PIETER M. LOMBARD ON THE
DATE ADJACENT TO THE SEAL.

PRINTED COPIES OF THIS DOCUMENT ARE NOT CONSIDERED SIGNED AND SEALED
AND THE SIGNATURE MUST BE VERIFIED ON ANY ELECTRONIC COPIES.

Z-102 2
GENERAL NOTES

JP NTS

GENERAL NOTES

1. ALL CONSTRUCTION AND MATERIALS SHALL CONFORM TO THE STANDARDS AND
SPECIFICATIONS OF GOVERNMENT ENTITIES WHICH WILL APPLY, AND ALL OTHER LOCAL
AND NATIONAL CODES WHERE APPLICABLE.

2. ALL CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE PERFORMED IN A SAFE MANNER, SPECIFICALLY, THE RULES
AND REGULATIONS OF THE OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH ADMINISTRATION
(OSHA) AND THE MANUAL OF UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES (MUTCD) SHALL BE
STRICTLY OBSERVED.

3. CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN ALL NECESSARY PERMITS PRIOR TO COMMENCING
CONSTRUCTION.

4. UPON RECEIPT OF NOTICE OF AWARD AND AFTER OBTAINING AN ENGINEERING
CONSTRUCTION PERMIT FROM APPLICABLE AGENCIES, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL
ARRANGE A PRE-CONSTRUCTION CONFERENCE TO INCLUDE CLIENT, THE CONTRACTOR,
AND THE ENGINEER OF RECORD.

5. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT STATE 811, AT LEAST 48 HOURS PRIOR TO PERFORMING
ANY DIGGING TO VERIFY THE EXACT LOCATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES. A CONTRACTOR'S
REPRESENTATIVE MUST BE PRESENT WHEN UTILITY COMPANIES LOCATE THEIR
FACILITIES.

6. THE CONTRACTOR IS TO USE CAUTION WHEN WORKING IN OR AROUND AREAS OF
OVERHEAD AND UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.

7. EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES, IF SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS, HAVE BEEN SHOWN
BASED UPON THE BEST AVAILABLE INFORMATION. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE
REQUIRED TO MARK AND CLEARLY DELINEATE LOCATIONS OF EXISTING UTILITIES WITHIN
AREAS OF WORK PRIOR TO EXCAVATION TO AVOID DAMAGE. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL
MAKE ALL REASONABLE EFFORTS TO LOCATE, IDENTIFY AND MARK EXISTING UTILITIES BY
FIELD VERIFICATION, COORDINATION WITH UTILITY COMPANIES AND ELECTRONIC OR
OTHER SUCH DETECTION TECHNOLOGY AND MEANS AND SHALL BEAR ALL COSTS FOR
THIS WORK.

8. IF SHOWN ON BLUE PRINT, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL REPAIRS
AND COSTS TO CORRECT DAMAGES RESULTING FROM FAILURE TO TAKE ALL NECESSARY
PRECAUTIONS INCLUDING LOCATING, MARKING AND CAREFUL EXCAVATION.
(CONTRACTOR SHALL AVOID DAMAGING EXISTING IRRIGATION SYSTEMS. IN CASE OF
DAMAGE, THE CONTRACTOR MUST REPLACE IRRIGATION SYSTEM TO MATCH THE
EXISTING CONDITION AND LOCATIONS).

9. IF UPON EXCAVATION, AN EXISTING UTILITY IS FOUND TO BE IN CONFLICT WITH THE
PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION OR TO BE OF A SIZE OR MATERIAL DIFFERENT FROM THAT
SHOWN ON THE PLANS, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE OWNER.

10. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE HIS OWN LINE AND GRADE FROM HORIZONTAL AND
VERTICAL CONTROL.

11. FOR EACH PROJECT AREA, VERTICAL CONTROL IS BASED ON THE NATIONAL GEODETIC
VERTICAL DATUM OF 1988 (NAVD 88).

12. ANY N.A.V.D. BENCH MARK MONUMENTS WITHIN THE LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION IS TO
BE PROTECTED AND PROPERLY REFERENCED BY A REGISTERED-PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MINIMUM TECHNICAL STANDARDS OF THE STATE BOARD OF
PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS PRIOR TO BEGINNING WORK AT THE SITE.

13. ALL STATIONS AND OFFSETS REFER TO [BASELINE] OF CONSTRUCTION, UNLESS
OTHERWISE STATED.

14. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT SCALE DIMENSIONS FROM PLANS FOR CONSTRUCTION
PURPOSES.

15. THE CONTRACTOR IS ALERTED TO THE PRESENCE OF UNDERGROUND WIRES AND POLES
IN THE PROJECT AREA. THE METHOD OF CONSTRUCTION IN THESES LOCATIONS MUST
COMPLY WITH ALL OSHA SAFETY STANDARDS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSPECT THESE
SITES AND BE RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING WHAT METHOD OF PREPARATION AND
CONSTRUCTION WILL BE USED TO COMPLY WITH THESE REQUIREMENTS.

16. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE CLIENT AT LEAST 24 HOURS PRIOR TO BEGINNING
OF WORK.

17. WHERE MATERIAL OR DEBRIS HAS WASHED OR FLOWED INTO OR BEEN PLACED IN
WATER COURSES, GRAVITY SEWER, DITCHES, DRAINS, CATCH BASINS, OR ELSEWHERE AS
A RESULT OF THE CONTRACTOR'S OPERATIONS, SUCH MATERIAL OR DEBRIS SHALL BE
REMOVED AND SATISFACTORILY DISPOSED OF DURING PROGRESS OF THE WORK, AND
THE AREA KEPT IN A CLEAN AND NEAT CONDITION.

18. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL RESTORE OR REPLACE, WHEN AND AS DIRECTED BY THE CLIENT
ANY PUBLIC OR PRIVATE PROPERTY DAMAGED BY THE WORK, EQUIPMENT, EMPLOYEES
OR SUBCONTRACTORS TO A CONDITION AT LEAST EQUAL TO THAT EXISTING
IMMEDIATELY PRIOR TO THE BEGINNING OF OPERATIONS.

19. CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN EXISTING TRAFFIC FLOW PATTERNS THROUGHOUT ALL
WORK OPERATIONS. MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC IN THE PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY SHALL BE
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY, STATE AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT CODES.

20. ALL EXCAVATIONS SHALL COMPLY WITH OSHA'S EXCAVATION SAFETY STANDARDS AND
TRENCH SAFETY CODES, CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH THE OWNER WITH WRITTEN
ASSURANCE THAT HE WILL COMPLY WITH THESE REGULATIONS.

21. THE PROJECT SITE AND ALL ADJACENT AREAS SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN A NEAT AND
CLEAN MANNER. UPON FINAL CLEAN UP, THE PROJECT SITE SHALL BE LEFT CLEAR OF ALL
SURPLUS MATERIAL OR TRASH.

22. CONTRACTOR IS TO VERIFY THE EXACT LOCATION OF ALL EXISTING TREES, STRUCTURES
AND UTILITIES WHICH MAY NOT BE SHOWN ON PLANS. ANY STRUCTURE, PAVEMENT,
TREES OR OTHER EXISTING IMPROVEMENT NOT SPECIFIED FOR REMOVAL WHICH IS
TEMPORARY DAMAGED, EXPOSED OR IN ANY WAY DISTURBED BY CONSTRUCTION
PERFORMED UNDER THIS CONTRACT, SHALL BE REPAIRED, PATCHED OR REPLACED AT NO
ADDITIONAL COST TO THE OWNER.

23. CONTRACTOR TO RELOCATE TREES AS DIRECTED BY THE CLIENT. CONTRACTOR SHALL
AVOID DAMAGE TO ANY EXISTING TREES TO REMAIN. EXISTING TREES SHALL BE
REMOVED ONLY IF REQUIRED FOR CONSTRUCTION. THOSE TREES NOT INTERFERING
WITH CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE PROTECTED IN PLACE.

24. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR REPAIRING OR REPLACING AT HIS OWN
EXPENSE ANY ITEMS, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO NEARBY PROPERTIES AND
EXISTING DRAINAGE INFRASTRUCTURE, DAMAGED DUE TO HIS PERSONNEL OR
EQUIPMENT INSIDE AND/OR OUTSIDE OF THE CONSTRUCTION AREA.

25. CONTRACTOR SHALL ENSURE THAT ALL MUD OR ANY OTHER TYPE OF DEBRIS IS CLEANED
FROM ADJACENT ROADWAYS (WHERE APPLICABLE) AT THE END OF EACH DAY.
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE LIABLE FOR ANY PERSONAL OR PROPERTY DAMAGE CAUSED BY
ANY TYPE OF DEBRIS LEFT ON ROADWAYS AND/OR PEDESTRIAN WAYS.

26. CONTRACTOR SHALL AVOID DAMAGING EXISTING IRRIGATION SYSTEMS. IF PLANS AND
BLUEPRINTS ARE NOT PROVIDED OR AVAILABLE THE CONTRACTOR WILL NOT BE
RESPONSIBLE.

27. THE INFORMATION PROVIDED IN THESE DRAWINGS IS SOLELY TO ASSIST THE
CONTRACTOR IN ASSESSING THE NATURE AND EXTENT OF CONDITIONS WHICH WILL BE
ENCOUNTERED DURING THE COURSE OF WORK. THE CONTRACTORS ARE DIRECTED,
PRIOR TO BIDDING, TO CONDUCT WHATEVER INVESTIGATIONS THEY DEEM NECESSARY
TO ARRIVE AT THEIR OWN CONCLUSION REGARDING THE ACTUAL CONDITIONS THAT
WILL BE ENCOUNTERED, AND UPON WHICH BIDS WILL BE BASED.

SOIL EROSION, SEDIMENT, AND TURBIDITY CONTROL GENERAL NOTES

1. THIS PROJECT IS SUBJECT TO ALL RELATED ENVIRONMENTAL REQUIREMENTS WHICH
INCLUDE A "CONTROL OF EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION PLAN". THE CONTRACTOR IS
RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING NECESSARY AND ADEQUATE MEASURES FOR PROPER
CONTROL OF EROSION DUE TO SEDIMENTATION RUNOFF FROM THE SITE PRIOR TO
CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS IN A PARTICULAR AREA. ALL SEDIMENTATION AND
EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE IN PLACE PRIOR TO START OF CONSTRUCTION.
FIELD ADJUSTMENTS WITH RESPECT TO LOCATIONS AND DIMENSIONS MAY BE MADE BY
THE ENGINEER AS REQUIRED.

2. EROSION CONTROL MEASURES WILL BE INSPECTED AT LEAST WEEKLY AND AFTER EACH
RAIN FOR DAMAGE AND GENERAL EFFECTIVENESS. ANY DAMAGED OR INEFFECTIVE
CONTROLS SHALL BE REPAIRED OR REPLACED BY THE CONTRACTOR.

3. ADDITIONAL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES WILL BE INSTALLED, IF
DEEMED NECESSARY, BY THE ON-SITE INSPECTOR.

4. EROSION CONTROL MEASURES WILL BE MAINTAINED AT ALL TIMES. TEMPORARY AND
PERMANENT MAINTENANCE OF ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES
SHALL BE THE SOLE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR.

5. ALL TEMPORARY SEDIMENT CONTROL DEVICES SHALL BE LEFT IN PLACE AND
MAINTAINED UNTIL THE AREA HAS BEEN COMPLETELY STABILIZED WITH PERMANENT
VEGETATION.

6. ALL CONSTRUCTION EXITS SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN A CONDITION WHICH WILL PREVENT
TRACKING OR FLOW OF MUD ON TO ANY PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY. THIS SHALL REQUIRE
PERIODIC TOP DRESSING WITH STONE, AS CONDITIONS REQUIRE. ALL MATERIALS
SPILLED, DROPPED, WASHED OR TRACKED ON TO PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY OR INTO
STORM DRAINS SHALL BE PROMPTLY REMOVED BY CONTRACTOR.

7. FLOATING TURBIDITY BARRIERS SHALL BE INSTALLED AND MAINTAINED AS CLOSE AS
POSSIBLE TO THE CONSTRUCTION OPERATION UPSTREAM AND DOWNSTREAM OF
CANALS. TURBIDITY BARRIERS SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PLANS
AND DETAILS.

8. TURBIDITY BARRIERS SHALL BE PROPERLY EMPLOYED AND MAINTAINED AS NECESSARY
DURING CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES SO THAT TURBIDITY LEVELS DO NOT EXCEED 29
NTU's ABOVE NATURAL BACKGROUND 50 FEET DOWNSTREAM OF POINT OF DISCHARGE.
IF TURBIDITY LEVELS EXCEED THESE LIMITS, PROJECT ACTIVITIES SHALL IMMEDIATELY
CEASE, AND WORK SHALL NOT RESUME UNTIL TURBIDITY LEVELS DROP TO WITHIN THESE
LIMITS.

9. CONTRACTOR SHALL SOD GRASS AREAS DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION AT NO
ADDITIONAL COST TO OWNER.

10. CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE ENVIRONMENTAL
PROTECTION AGENCY (EPA) AND THE NATIONAL POLLUTION DISCHARGE ELIMINATION
SYSTEM (NPDES).

11. IF 1 ACRE OR MORE IS DISTURBED, A NPDES GENERAL PERMIT IS REQUIRED.

Pieter 
Marais 
Lombard

Digitally signed by 
Pieter Marais 
Lombard 
Date: 2024.02.07 
15:41:50 -05'00'

Page 22



BY DESCRIPTIONDATE
REVISIONS

© Erosion Restoration, LLC.

SCALE:DRAWN BY: DATE:

PROJECT NO. SHEET

2023-107

01/26/2024

SHEET/OF

/20
118 Shamrock Blvd.,

Venice, FL  34293
Office: 941-303-5238
Fax:  941-218-6113

THIS ITEM HAS BEEN DIGITALLY SIGNED AND SEALED BY PIETER M. LOMBARD ON THE
DATE ADJACENT TO THE SEAL.

PRINTED COPIES OF THIS DOCUMENT ARE NOT CONSIDERED SIGNED AND SEALED
AND THE SIGNATURE MUST BE VERIFIED ON ANY ELECTRONIC COPIES.

Z-103 3
LEGEND AND ABBREVIATIONS

JP NTS

ASPH = ASPHALT

 = BASELINE

BLCP = BASELINE CONTROL POINT (TO BE SET BY CONTRACTOR)

BM = BENCHMARK

℄ = CENTERLINE

C.L.F. = CHAIN LINK FENCE

C.M.E. = CANAL MAINTENANCE EASEMENT

CAP = CORRUGATED ALUMINUM PIPE

CBS = CANAL BANK STABILIZATION

CMP = CORRUGATED METAL PIPE

COA = COLLAPSED AREA

CONC = CONCRETE

COR = CORNER

CSLAB = CONCRETE SLAB

DIA = DIAMETER

DIP = DUCTILE IRON PIPE

DWT= DESIGN WATER TABLE

ELEV = ELEVATION

EOP = EDGE OF PAVEMENT

EOW = EDGE OF WATER

ERA = ERODED AREA

ESMT = EASEMENT

ETOB = EXISTING TOP OF BANK

EXIST = EXISTING

EG = EXISTING GROUND

FG = FINISH GRADE

FDOT = FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

FT = FEET

G = GAS

GR = GRADE

HFT= HOUSE FOOTPRINT

HOR = HORIZONTAL

HWT = HIGH WATER TABLE

INV = INVERT

IRR = IRRIGATION

LB = POUND

LT = OFFSET LEFT

MUTCD = MANUAL OF UNIFORM TRAFFIC  DEVICES

N/A = NOT APPLICABLE

NAD = NORTH AMERICAN DATUM

NAVD = NATIONAL AMERICAN VERTICAL  DATUM

NG= NATURAL GRADE

NGVD = NATIONAL GEODETIC VERTICAL DATUM

NTS = NOT TO SCALE

NTU = NEPHELOMETRIC TURBIDITY UNITS

OWT = OBSERVED WATER TABLE

⅊ = PROPERTY LINE

PB = PLAT BOOK

PED = PEDESTRIAN

PG = PAGE

Pl = POINT OF INTERSECTION

P&P = PLAN AND PROFILE

PROP. = PROPOSED

PVC = POLYVINYL CHLORIDE

PVMT = PAVEMENT

R/W = RIGHT OF WAY

RT = OFFSET RIGHT

SAN = SANITARY

SCP = SURVEY CONTROL POINT

SDWK = SIDEWALK

WMD = WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICT

SP = SHEET PILING

SPK = SPRINKLER

SWPPP STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN

ST = STORM

STA = STATION

STD = STANDARD

TBM = TEMPORARY BENCHMARK

TOBP = TOP OF BANK (PROPOSED)

TOB = TOP OF BANK

TOS = TOP OF SLOPE

TYP = TYPICAL

UT = UTILITY

USDA #: U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE SOIL CLASSIFICATION

VERT = VERTICAL

W = WATER

WD = WOOD DOCKS

WL = WATERLINE

XS = CROSS SECTION

LEGEND ABBREVIATIONS

SYMBOL/LINE DESCRIPTION USED

 BASELINE

        N32°59'57.19"E BEARING

CATCH BASIN

℄ CENTERLINE

Ø DIAMETER

EXISTING GROUND ELEVATION (FROM
SURVEY)

HYDRANT

LIGHTPOLE

OFFICIAL BENCHMARK (BM)

PALM TREES

POLE

SET OR FOUND SURVEY CONTROL
POINT

SIGN (SINGLE SUPPORT)

SIGNAL MAST ARM

SURVEY CONTROL POINT (SCP)

SURVEY CONTROL POINT (SCP/TBM)

TEMPORARY BENCHMARK (TBM)

TREES

CANAL MAINTENANCE EASEMENT

CANAL RIGHT OF WAY

CANAL RIGHTS ON RESERVATION

EXISTING CHAIN LINK FENCE

EXISTING GUARDRAIL

EXISTING SHRUBS

GRASS SOD

Flexamat® OR ShoreFlex®

GUY ANCHOR

PRIORITY 01: SERIOUS CONDITION

PRIORITY 02: POOR CONDITION

PRIORITY 03: FAIR CONDITION

PROPOSED CHAIN LINK FENCE

PROPOSED SILT FENCE

PROPOSED HANDRAIL

SHEET PILING

EFT 10' BASE TUBE

EFT 10' SUPPORTING TUBE

2.94

XX

SYMBOL/LINE DESCRIPTION USED

DETAIL NUMBER

TYPICAL DETAIL CALL OUT

DETAIL SHEET NUMBER

ARTICULATING CONCRETE BLOCK
MATS (ACBs)

BEDDING STONE/CRUSHED CONCRETE

EMBANKMENT

REGULAR EXCAVATION

RIP-RAP

RIP-RAP (BOULDER)

ShoreFlex® OR Flexamat®

PLANTS

SEAWALL

STACKED CANAL BANK STABILIZATION
(CBS)

STRUCTURAL FILL

EROSION CONTROL PANEL

ACCESS AREA

SWALES

TREE FOLIAGE

    PTOB PROPOSED TOP OF BANK

TOP OF BANK

TOP OF SLOPE

TURBIDITY BARRIER

WARNING BARRIER FENCE

WATER LINE

28
1

TOB TOB

TOS TOS

WL WL

Pieter 
Marais 
Lombard

Digitally signed by 
Pieter Marais 
Lombard 
Date: 2024.02.07 
15:42:57 -05'00'

Page 23



EG: 6.07

EG: 6.41

EG: 6.146.16 16.16.1.1.114444444
EG:EEGEGEGGG:G::: 6: 6666 4444

WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL
WL

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

WLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWL

WL

WL

WL

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

WL

WL

WL

WL

WL

WL

WL

WL

WL

WL
WL

WL
WLWL

WL
WL

WL
WL

WL
WL

WL

WL

WL

WL

WL

WL

WL

WL

WL

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

WLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWL

WL

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

WL

TOB
TOB TOB TOB TOB TOB TOB TOB TOB TOB TOB TOB TOB TOB TOB

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TOB
TOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOB

TOB
TOB

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TOB

TOB TOB TOB TOB TOB TOB TOB TOB TOB TOB TOB TOB TOB TOB TOB

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TOB

TOB

TOB

TOB

TOB
TOB

TOB
TOB

TOB
TOB

TOB
TOB

TOB

TOB
TOB

TOB

TOB

TOB

TOB

TOB

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TOB

WWWLWWLLLLLB
W

BBBB
W

BB
WW

OOBBTTOOO TOTTTTTOTTTTTTOTOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOTTTTTTTTTTTTOT
W

T BBBOOOOOBOOOOOBOOOOOOOBB
WWW

B
W

BBBBBBBB
W

BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBOBBBBOBBBBOOOBOBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB
WWWWWWWWWWW

OBOBOOOOBOBBBOOTTOOOOTTOOTTOTTT TTTTTOTT
WWWWWWLL

TTTTTTT
LLWLLL

TTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTBBBBB BBBBTTTTOOTOTOOOTTTTTTTOTTTTOOOBOOOOBBBOBBBBOOOOBBOBBBBBBBOOBBBBBBBBOBBBBBBBBBBBBBBOOTOOOOOOTOOOOOTOOOOOOOOOOOTOTOTOTOOOTOOOOTT BBBBBOTOOTTOOOBBBOOOTOTOTOTOTTOBBBBBOBBBBBBOBBBOBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBOBOBBBTOTTOTOTOTOOOBBBBBOOOOOOOBBBBBBTTTTTTBOOOOOOOBOBBTTTTOTTT

TOS

TOS

TOS
TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TOS

TOS

TOS

TOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOS

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TOS

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TOS

TOS

TOS

TOS
TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS

TOS
TOS

TOS

TOS

TOS

TOS

TOS

TOS

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

LLLLLL
WWWWW

O
BB

OSOS
T

TO
TO

B
TT

TO
B

TOTO

SS

4444

WLWL WL WLWL WLWL WLWLLWLLL WL WL WL WL WL WLWL WLWL WL WLWLWWWW WLWL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WLLL WLL WLWL WLWL WLWL WLWL WLWL WL WL WLWWWLWW WLL WLWL WLWL WL WLWL WLWLWL WLWLWL WLWLWL WLWWLWL WLWLWL WLWLWWLLWLWWW WLWL WLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWWL WLWL LLLLLWWWW WL WL WL WL WL WL WLWW WL WL WLWLL WLWLLLWLWLLLWL WL WLWL
WLWLWLWLWLWWW

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
LLL

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
W

L
W

L
W

L
WWWW

L
W

L
WW

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
LL

W
LL

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
LL

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
W

L
W

L

W
L

W
L

W
L

WWW
L

W
L

WW
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

WW
L

WLWLWLLWLWWLWLWLWWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWL

WLLWLWLW
WLWL

WLWL

W
L

W
LL

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
W

L
W

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
W

L
W

L

W
L

W
L

W
L

WWW

W
L

W
L

WLW

WLWWLWLLLWLWLWLWLL

WLWL

WLWLWLWLWLWLWL

WLWLWLWLL

WLWLWLWLWW

WL

WL

WLWL

WLLWLWLLWLWLLWL
WLWL

WLLWL
WLWLWLWLWLWWWLWLWLLWL

WLW
WL

WLWL
WLWL

WLWL

WLWL

WLWL

L

WLWL

WLWL

WLWL

WLWL

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
LL

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

WWWW
L

W
L

WWW
W

L
W

LL

W
L

W
LL

W
L

W
L

W
L

WLWLWLWWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWWLWLWLLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLL

WLWL

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

L
WW

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

WW
L

W
L

WW
W

LL

W
L

W
L

WLWL

TOBTO OB TOBWLWL
TOB

TO
BB

OO
B

OO
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

LL
W

LL TO
B

T
TO

B
TOO

BB
TTOO

B
TO

B
TO

B

TO
B

O
B

T
TO

BW
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

BB
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B WWB
TO

TO
BB

W
L

W
L

TO
B

TO
B

O
B

W
L

W
L TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TTOO

B
TO

B WW
TOTO

B

BBB
TO

BBB WW

TO
B

O
B

OTO
B

O
B

O
B

O
BWWWW

OOOOT
TO

B
LL TO

B
TO

B
W

L
W

L B
TO

TO
B

TO
B

TO
BB

OT
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TTO

B
TO

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

O
B

T
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TTO

B
TO

B
TO

BB
TTO

BWW B
TO

TOB
WW

TOB
OTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBOTOBOBTOTOBOOTOBTTOBTOBTOB

WW
OTTOBTOBWLWLWLWLTOBTOBWWB

TOTOBTOBTOBOOTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBLL BTOTOBWLWLTOBTOBWLWLOBTOTOBOOTOBOO WWTOBTOBLL BOTTOBWLWLTOBTOBWLWLOBTTOBTOBTOBBOTTOBTOBTOBOTO
TOBTOB

TOBOBTO

TO
B

T
TO

BBBBB
TO

B
TO

B
B

TO
B

TO
BB

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TTTO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

T
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
O

B
O

B
O

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TOTTO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
LLTO

B
TO

B
TO

B
T

TOB
TOBOBOOBOBOBOBOOBB

WLLWLWLLTOOBBBB

TO
BBB

OO
B

TOTO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TOOOO
B

TO
BB

O
B

OO
BB

T
TO

B
TOTTOTO

B
O

BBW
L

W
TO

B
TO

BB
T

B
TT

B
TO

BB
W

L
W

L
W TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TTO

B
T

TOTTO
B

TTO
B

OTO
WWWWWWWB

TO
OTO

BB
TO

B

TO
B

O
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TT
B

OT
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
W

L
W

L O
B

TO
TOTO

B
T

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

TO
B

T

B

T

TOTTOOO

WLWLWLWLWLWLWLWL

TOBOB
T

TOBB
TOBOBBBBBTOTOBB

TOBTOBTOBTOBTOBOOTOTOOOBOBOBB
TOBTOBTOB

OBOBOBTOBTTTOB
LLTOOBT

TOBOBTOBBBTOTOBT

TOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOTOTOTOOBB
TOBTOB

TOB
TOOBB

TOB
TO

TO
B

TTT
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
T

TO
B

O
B

TO
B

TTO
B

TO
BB

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TOTOTOTOO
B

TO
B

TO
B

LLTO
B

TO
B

TTO
B

TO
B

TTO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TTO
B

OTTOO
B

TO
BB

TO
B

TO
B

O
B

TO
TO

B
TO

BB
TO

BB
OT

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

O
B

TO
TO

B

WWTO
BB

OBO
TOTOTOB
TOT

WWWWLWLWLWLWWLLLLLLLLLWWWWWWWWWWWWWWLLWLWLWWWWWWWWWWLLLLLLLWWWWWWWLL WWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWLLLL WLWLWWLWWWWWLWWWWWWWWWWWWLLLLLWLWLLWWLLLWLWLWWWWLLLLLLLLLLWLWLWLLLWWWWLWLWLWWLWLLLLLLLLLWLLLLLLWWWWWWWWLLLLWWWWWWWLLL LLLWW
T
WLWLWWW
OOBB
WWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWLLWLWL
O
WLWLW
O

L
O
WWWWW

TO
W

T
WWWWWWWWWWWWLLLLLLLLLLL

TT BB
LLLL
B
L
BBBBBB

W
B
WLWL

OTTO
W
B
W
B
W
B

B

OTOOOTOTOTTTOOBOBOBOBBL
TOBOBOBOBOBBBBBBBTOOOOBOOB

WWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWLWLWLWLLWW TTT
LLLLLWWWLWWWWLLWWWWWWW TOTOTTOTOTOTOTOL

TTT
LL

TOTTOTOTOTTTTTT
LLLLL

TTTTOTTTTTTTTTTOOOOOO
WWWWLWLWLWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWLLWLWWLWLLLLWLLLLLWWWWWLL

TTOTOOTOTOTOTOTTOTOTOOBOO
TTTTTTTTTTTTTOOOBTOTOTOTOTTTTTTTT BBOB

44444111111

W
LL

LWWWWW

WLWWL
WLW

WLWLL

WLWL

WLWL

TO
B

TO
B

T
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TOO

B
TO

B
TO

B
T

TO
BB

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TOO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TOBWLWL
TOB

TOB
TOB
T

TOB
TOB

TOB
TOB
T

OBOB
TOBTOB

TOBTO
TOBTO

TOB
TOB

TOB
TOOB
T

TOB
TOBBB
TOB

TO
B

TTO
B

TO
B

T

TO
B

TO
B

T

TO
B111111

TO
B

TO
B

O
B

TO
BBB

TO
B

T
TO

B
T

OTOOBBOBBOOB

TOOBTTTOTTTOOOOTOTTTTTOTOTOTOTOTOTOOOOBBOBOBOOOBOOOOOBBBB
TOTTTTTTOTOTT B

WWWW
OBOOTO

LLWLWLWLWLWLWWWW
B
WWWWWWWW
BBOB
WWWWWW
BOBBOBOBBBOBBBBBBOBOBBOOBOBOBBBOBOBBBOBOBOBBBOOOBOOBBBBBBBBB
WLWLWWLWWWWLLLLLLWWLLLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLLL
B
WWW
B
WLLLLLLL
BBBBBBBBBBBBBBB

TO
WWWW
TT
WL
OOOO

WLWWL
OTOOO

WL
OOO

WWWWW
TT
W
TOTOTO
W
TOTO
W
TOTTOOOBOBOBOBOOOBOBBBBOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

L
BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBOBOBBBBBBBBBBBBBOOOOOBOBOBOBOBOBOOBTOTOTOTOTOOOOOBBBBBOBBOBOBOBOBBBBBBBOBOBBBBOBOBBBOBOBOBBB

TTTOTOTT

6.46 4.44441

OB

TOB

TTT

TO
S

TO
S

O
S

666666666666.46.466

7

TO
S

TO
S

T
TO

S
TO

S
TO

S
TO

S
TO

S
TO

S
TO

S

TO
S

TTO
S

TTO
SS

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

T
S

TO
S

TO
S

O
S

TO
S

TO
S

O
SSSS

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TTO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

T
TO

S
TO

S
T

TO
S

TO
S

T
TO

S
TO

S
T

TOS
TOS

TO
SOS

TO
S

TO
S

TOTO
S

TO
S

TTO
SOTO
S

T

TO
S

TO
SOS

TO
SOS

TO
S

TOS
TOS
TOS
TOS
T

TOS
TOS
TOS
TOS
T

TOS
TOS
TOTOS
TOTOS
T

TOS
TOSOSOS
TOS
TOSOS
TOS

SSSSSSOOOOOTOTTTTTTTOOOOSSSSSOOOOSSSSSSSSSOSOSOSOOOSSSSSTTOTTTOOOOOOOOTTTTTTTOTOTOTOTOTOTOTOOOOTTTTTTOOOOO
SSSSOSOOOOTTOTTTTTTTTTTTOTOTTTTOTOTOTTTTTOTTTTOOOOOTOTOTOOOOOTOOSSSOOOOOOSOSOOOOOSOOOSSSOSSSSSOOOSOSOOSSSOSOSOSSSOSSOSOSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSST

STOSOTOSTTTTTTOTTTT SSSSOSOSSSTTTTTTTTTTTOTOTOTOTOTTTTOOSSSSOOOOOSSSSSSSS
SSOSOSOTTTTOOOSSSSSSOOOOTTTOTOOOT7TTTTTTT7T

TTTT SSSSSSTTTOTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTT OSTTTTT SSOOOSSSOOOTTTTTOTOTOOOO
OSOOOTTOOOSOSOTTOTOOOOOTTT SSOSSSSSSSSSOSOSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS

SSOSOTTOTTTOOTOTTTTTOOOOTOOOSSOSOSSSOSOOOSOOOOSOSSS
TOSTOS

TOSTOS
TOSTOS

TOS
TOS

TOS
TOS

TOS
TOS

TOS
TOTOS

TOSSO

O
S

TO
SS

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
SS

O
S

TO
SS

O
S

TO
S

T

TO
S

TO
S

O
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
TOB

WW

W
LL

T

W
L

EG: 6.0
EG: 6.0
EG: 6EG: 6: 6.0
EG: 6.0
EG: 6.0
EG: 6.0
EG: 6G: 6.0
EEG: 6G:G: 6.06.0.077777777666

6: 666
EGEGEG:EG:EG:G:G:GG:G:G:G:G:::::::: 6: 6 

666666 077007777777

TO
S

T
TO

S
TO

S

TO
TO

S

SOSOOOOOOOSSSOOOSOSTTTTOOT
SSOOOOOOOSOSOSOOSSSSSTOOOOSOSOOOSSSOSOSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSTTTTTOTOTTOOTOTTTTTTOTOOTOTOTTTTTTTTOOOOOOOOOOOSOOOSOSOOOOTOTOTOTOTOOTOTOTOTOOOTOOOSSSSS

SSOOOSOOOTTT SSSOTOTOTOTTOTOOSOSOSSSSSSSOOOOSSOSOSSOOOOOOOOOOOTTTTTTTTTTTTTOTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTT
OOTTOOOOOOSOSOOOOSSSOSOSSSTTOOTTTOTOTOTOOTTTTTTTTTTOOOOOOOSSSSSSSSSST

OTTTOTOTOTOOOOOOO

OS

S
TOSOSOS

TOS
TOSSOS
TOS

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TOTO
S

TO
S

OTO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

T
TO

S
TO

S
O

S
TO

S
TO

S
TO

S
O

S
TOTO

S
T

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TOTO

W
L

W
L

L

LLLLLLLL
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L

TOB TOBTOB TOB TOBTOB TOB

TOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBOTOBTOBTOBTOBOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBOOTOTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBOOTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBOOTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBOTOBOTOBOTOOBB BOOOOBTTTTOTTT

B TOB TOB TOB TOB TOB TOBTT

T

TO
BB

TO
B

TO
B

OO
TO

B
TO

B
TO

TO
B

O
B

444

TOTO
O

B

444

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TTO
B

O
B

TO
B

O
TO

B

TO
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TTO

B
TO

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

B

S

W
L

W
L

TO
WW

W
L

W
L

W
L

WLWW

WL

WL
WL

W

WL

WL

WL

TOT

O
B

TO
B

TO

TO
B

TO
BWLWL

TO
B

T

OBB

OBTOB

TOBOB

TOB

TOB
TOB

TO

TO
BB

TO
B

TO
B

TTTO
BB

TO
B

T
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
O

TO
B

TTO
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TOTO

B

BBBBOB

TTTTTOTOTTOTOOOTOTOTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTOOTOTOOTTTOTOOOTOTTT BOBOBOOOOOBOOOBBBB
WLLWWWWWLLWLWLLLLLLLLWWWLWLLWLLWLLL WWW

WWWWW TTTT

TOBTOBTOBTOBTOB
TOBOBTO

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

O
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TTT
TO

B

LL

14

TOS
TOS

444111

TOB
TOB

TOB
TOB

TOB

TT
BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB

TOTTTTTOBOOBTOOOOOBOOBOBOTOTOTTTTOOOOOBBBBTOTOTOOTO

TO
S

TO
S

TO
SS

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

T
TO

S
T

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO

6.6.6

OTOTOTOTOTOTOSST SSOSSSSSSSSSTTTOOTOOTOTOTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTT SOSSSOOOSOSOOOSOOOOOOOOOOOOOSSSSSSOOOOTTTTOTOTOTOTTTTOSOSOSSSSOSOOOOSSSSSSSSSSSSSSTTTTTOTTTOOOTOTOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOSSSSSSSSOSOSOSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSTOTOTOTOTTTTTTTOTOTOTTTOTOOOOOTOTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTSSTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTT SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSOSOOOOOOSOSSSSSOOOOOSOTTTTTTTOTOTTOTTTTTTTTTOT SSOOOOSOSOOOOOOOOSSSSSSSSSSSSOSSOSSSSSSSSOOOOOOOOTOTOTOTTOTTTTTOTTTTTTTTTTTTOOOOOOOOOOOTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTT SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSOOOOSSSSSSOSOSOOSSOOOOOOTTT SSSSSSSSSSSSSSTOTOTOOOOOTTTTTTTTTTTTT SSSSSSSSSSOOOSSOOOSSSSSSSSSSSOOOOOOOOOSSSSOOOSSTTTOTOOOOOTOTOTTTTT SSTTTTTTOTOOOOOOOOOOSOSOSOOOOSSTOSOTTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSSSSSSTOSOSOOSSSSOOOOOOOOOOSOSSSOOOOOOOOOOTTOOOOTTTTTTTTTOOOOOOOOOOOTOTOOTOSTOTT SSOOOOOOOSOSSSOOSSSSOSSOSTOS

TO
S

OOTO
S

TO
S

TO
S

T
TO

S
TO

S
TO

S
TO

S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

S
O

SSSS
OOOO

TO
S

TO
SS

TO
S

TO
S

TOOOO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

SS
TTTTTTTOTOTTTTO

S
O

S
OO

S
OOOOOOTTTTTOOOOOOOOOOOTTTTTTTTTTTTTT

SSSSSSS
O

SSS
S

OTTTTTTTTTOOTOTOTTOTTTTOOOOOOO
SS

O
SS

O
S

O
SSSSSSSSSSSSS

TO
S

TO
S

TTTTTTTOOTOTTTTTTTOOOOOTOTOOOOO
S

O
S

OO
S

OOOO
SSSSSSSSSSSSS

TO
S

TO
S

TOOOTO
S

O
S

OO
TO

S
OTTT

SS
OOOOTOOTOOOO

S
O

S
O

SS
OTTOTTOTOTOO

SSSSSS

TOSTOTTOTOTOTTTTTTO
OS TOSTOSOSOOSSSSSS TOSTOS OSOSTTTTTTTTOOSSOSOSSOSOOOOOTOTOTOTOOOOTTTTTTTTTTTT SSS TOSSSTOS TO

TO
S

TT

6.4666.4

O
S

TO
SS

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

O
S

TOSTOSSSSS

TO
S

TO

TTTOOTOTOTOOTOOOTTOTTTTTTTOTOTOTOTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTOOOOOOOOOOSSSOOSOOOOTTTTTTTTTTTTOTOTOOOOSSSSOSOOOOOOSOSSSOSSOSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS
OOTOTOOOTOTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTOOOOOOOSSOSOTTTTOOTOSSOOSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS

TOSTOSTTOSTOSTOSSSTOTOSTO
TOSTOSTOSSOSTOSTOSTOSSTOSTOSTOSTOST

TO
S

TOTOTO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

OOOTOTTTTTOOOOOTOOOTTOTTOTOTO
SSS

O
S

O
S

O
S

O
SSSSSSSSSS

TO
S

TO
SS

OOTO
S

TTTTT
TO

S
TO

S
TO

SSSSS
OT

SS
O

S
O

SSSSSSSSSSSSS
OOOOO

S
TTTTTTTTTTTTOOTOTOOOOTTTTTTTTTTTTT

E

0777

: 666

0000000007070077070700777777777

O
S

TO
S

TTTO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

T
TO

S
TO

S
TO

S
TO

S
O

S

SSSTOSTOSOSTTTTTT SSSOSOOSOOOSSSSSSSSSS
SSSOSOOOO7TOOOSSSSOOOOOOOOOSOSOSSSSSSSSOOOOOOSOSOSOSSSSSST7TTTOTOOO7TTTTTTTTTOTOTOTOTTT

TTT SSOTOOOOTOOTOTOOOOOSOSTTTTTTTTTTTOTOTOTOTOTTTTTTOSOSOSOSOOSSOOOOSOSOOSSSSSSSSSSOOTTTOTOTOOOTTOTOTOTOOOOOTTTTTT OSOSTTTTTT SSSOOOTOOOTOOSOSSSSSOOOOOOTTTTTTTTTTTTOTOTTOOTOTOTOTOTTT
SSOSOTTOOSOSOSOOSSSOSOSOSSSTTOOOOOTTTOTOTOTOOOTTTTOSSSSSSOSSSSSSSSSSSSS

SSOOTOOTTTTOTOTOTTOOOOOTOTOTOTOTOTOOTTTOOOOOOOOOOOOOSOOOSSOSOSOSOSOSOOSSSSSSSSSSS
TOS

TOS

TOS
TOS
TOS

OS
TTOSOTOS

TOSSOS
TOS

TO
S

TO
S

T

TO
S

O
TO

S
TO

S
TOTO

S
TO

SS
TO

S
TO

S
TO

S
T

TO
S

TO

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

O
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TOTO

TEMPORARY SITE
BENCHMARK

LANDSHORE TBM # 113
NAIL & WASHER

NORTHING: 443867.1949
EASTING: 865571.6320

ELEV (NAVD88): 5.62 FT
ELEV (NGVD29): 7.140 FT

SW 229th St

SW
 1

07
th

 P
l

SW 231st Ter

SW
 1

09
th

 A
ve

EG: -1.84
EG: -1.80

EG: -16.50

EG: -17.94

EG: -17.38

EG: -17.01

EG: -16.49

EG: -3.34

EG: -17.28

EG: -16.81

EG: -5.67

EG: -3.55

EG: -16.76

EG: -17.04

EG: -11.75

EG: -2.45

EG: -17.01

EG: -17.53

EG: -10.87

EG: -3.11

EG: -17.07

EG: -16.44

EG: -5.90

EG: -3.08

EG: 0.34

EG: 2.97

EG: -17.01

EG: -17.45

EG: -0.14

EG: -2.33

EG: -18.55

EG: 1.90

EG: 6.18

EG: -2.49

EG: -18.23

EG: -17.88

EG: -8.81

EG: -17.12

EG: -19.70

EG: -20.92

EG: -2.57

EG: -0.88

EG: -18.48

EG: -18.37

EG: -0.62

EG: 6.35

EG: -11.66

EG: -1.44

EG: 3.80

EG: -9.16

EG: -17.13

EG: -20.26

EG: -19.75

EG: -6.26

EG: -13.18

EG: -7.70

EG: -2.88

EG: -22.44

EG: 0.82

EG: 1.35

EG: 1.38

EG: 2.18

EG: 3.33
EG: 4.45

EG: 2.55

EG: -1.33

EG: 4.86

EG: 3.67

EG: -10.83

EG: 4.93

EG: 6.75

EG: 2.11

EG: 2.42

EG: 5.95

EG: -1.94

EG: -16.30

EG: 6.47

EG: 6.05
EG: 6.13

EG: 6.21 EG: 6.58
EG: 6.32

EG: 6.38
EG: 6.37

EG: 6.48
EG: 6.35

EG: 5.93
EG: 5.87

EG: 4.76 EG: 5.99

EG: -15.17

EG: -18.43

EG: -19.02

EG: -18.25

EG: -17.01

EG: -17.39
EG: -18.80

UTILITY
TOS: EL ~ 6.10

TOS: EL ~ 6.10

TOS: EL ~ -5.53

TOS: EL ~ 4.50

TOS: EL ~ 4.50

TOB : EL ~ 1.50'

TOB : EL ~ 0.49'

TOB : EL ~ 0.49'

TOB : EL ~ 0.49'
TOB : EL ~ 0.49'

WL : EL ~ 0.17'

TOB : EL ~ 0.49'

EXISTING TREES

EXISTING TREES

WL : EL ~ -0.01'

TOS: EL ~ 4.50

24" DIA. CONCRETE PIPE

24" DIA. CONCRETE PIPE

EXISTING HEADWALL

EXISTING HEADWALL

PROPERTY LINE

EG
: 3

.2
7

1" = 80'

SCALE: 1" = 80'

BY DESCRIPTIONDATE
REVISIONS

© Erosion Restoration, LLC.

SCALE:DRAWN BY: DATE:

PROJECT NO. SHEET

2023-107

01/26/2024

SHEET/OF

/20
118 Shamrock Blvd.,

Venice, FL  34293
Office: 941-303-5238
Fax:  941-218-6113

THIS ITEM HAS BEEN DIGITALLY SIGNED AND SEALED BY PIETER M. LOMBARD ON THE
DATE ADJACENT TO THE SEAL.

PRINTED COPIES OF THIS DOCUMENT ARE NOT CONSIDERED SIGNED AND SEALED
AND THE SIGNATURE MUST BE VERIFIED ON ANY ELECTRONIC COPIES.

Z-201 4
TOPOGRAPHIC PLAN

JP

Feet
0 80 160

O.W.T
0.00'

12/5/2023

Pieter 
Marais 
Lombard

Digitally signed by 
Pieter Marais 
Lombard 
Date: 2024.02.07 
15:44:16 -05'00'

Page 24



WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL
WL

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

WLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWL

WL

WL

WL

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

WL

WL

WL

WL

WL

WL

WL

WL

WL

WL
WL

WL
WLWL

WL
WL

WL
WL

WL
WL

WL

WL

WL

WL

WL

WL

WL

WL

WL

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

WLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWL

WL

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

WL

TOB
TOB TOB TOB TOB TOB TOB TOB TOB TOB TOB TOB TOB TOB TOB

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TOB
TOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOB

TOB
TOB

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TOB

TOB TOB TOB TOB TOB TOB TOB TOB TOB TOB TOB TOB TOB TOB TOB

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TOB

TOB

TOB

TOB

TOB
TOB

TOB
TOB

TOB
TOB

TOB
TOB

TOB

TOB
TOB

TOB

TOB

TOB

TOB

TOB

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TOB

BASELINE OF
CONSTRUCTION

WWWWWLLLLB
W

BBBB
W

B
WW

OOBBTTOOOO TOTTTOTTTTOTOTOTTOOOOOOOOOOOOOTTTTTTTT
W

T BBBOOOOBOOOOOOOOBB
W

B
WW

BBB
W

BBBBBBBBBB
W

BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBOBBBOBBOOOBOBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB
WWWWWWWWWWWWW

OBOOOBBOTOOOOTTOTOTTT TTTTTT
WWWWWWLL

TTTT
LLLWLLL

TTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTBBBBBB BBBBTTTOTOOOTTTTTOTTTOOOBOBBBBBOOBOBBBBOOBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBTOOOOOOOTOOOTOOOOOOOTOOTOTOOTOOOTT BBBOOOOTTTTTTOOBBOOTOTOTTT BOBBOBBBBOBBOBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBOBBTTOTOOBBBOOOOBBBBBTTTBOOOOBBTTTOTTT

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+
00

5+006+007+00

8+
00

9+
00

10+00

11+00

12+00

13
+0

0

14
+0

0
15

+0
0

16
+0

0

17+0018+00

19
+0

0
20

+0
0

21
+0

0
22

+0
0

23
+0

0

24+00 25+00 26+00 27+00 28+00 29+00 30+00 31+00

31+97

TOS

TOS

TOS
TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TOS

TOS

TOS

TOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOS

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TOS

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TOS

TOS

TOS

TOS
TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS

TOS
TOS

TOS

TOS

TOS

TOS

TOS

TOS

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

00
2+2

0
+0 2+

BASELINE OF
CONSTRUCTION

BASELINE OF
CONSTRUCTION

WL WL WL WL WLLLWLLL WL WL WL WL WL WL WLWL WLWL WLWW WL WLWL WLWL WLWL WLWL WLWL WLWL WLWL WLWL WLWL WLWL WLWL WLWLLLLL WLWL WLWL WLWL WL WL WL WL WL WLWWWLWW WLWL WLWL WL WL WLWLWLWL WLWLWL WLWLWL WLWLWLWLWLWL WLWLWL WWLWLWLW WWWWWLWWLWLLLWL WLWLWL WLWWWLWLWLWLWWWLWL WLWWLWL WLLL WLWL WL WLW WL WLWL WL WLWLWW WL WLWL WLWLL WLLWLWLWLLLL WLWL WLWL
WLWWLWWWLWLWL

W
L

WW
L

W
L

W
LL

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
W

L
W

W
L

W
L

W
L

WWWW
L

W
L

WWW
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

LL
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L

W
L

W
L

WW
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

L
W

L
WW

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L

W
L

W
L

W
L

WWWWW
L

W
L

WWWW
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

LL
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L

W
LL

W
L

W
L

W
L

WWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWL

WLWLWLW
WLWL

WLWL

W
L

W
L

W
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

W
L

W
W

L
W

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
LL

WW
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

WW
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

WWW

W
L

W
LL

W
L

W
L

WLWLWLWL

WLWLWLWLWLWL

WLWL

WLWWLWLWLW

LLWLWL

WLWLWLWLWLWL

WLWL

WL

WLWL

WLLWLWLLWLWLWL
WLWL

WLWWL
WLWWWLWLWLWLWLWLLWL

WLWLW
WLWL

WLWL
WLWL

WLWL
WLWL

WLWL

WLWL

WLWL

WLWL

WLWL

WLWL

WLWL

WLWL

WLWL

W
L

W
L

W

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

WWWWW
L

W
L

WWWW
W

L
W

L

W
L

W
LL

W
L

W
L

W
L

WLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLLLWLWLLLWLWLWWLWLWLWLLWLWL

WLWL

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
LL

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L

W
L

W
L

WLWL

TOBT OB TOBWLWL
T

O
B

TO
B

O
B

O
B

OOOO
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W T

B
TO

B
TTT

TO
BLL

TO
B

W
L

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
BBB

TO
B

TO
B WW

TO
BB

W
L

W
L

TO
B

O
B

W
L

W
L

TO
B

TO
B

TO
WW

TOO
B

TO
B

TO
WW

TO
B

O
BBBBBBBBBBBBB W

L
WWW

L
WW

TO
B

O
B

O
B

O
BBWWWW

TO
B

O
BB

LL
TO

B
W

L
W

L
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TTT

TO
B

TO
B

TO
BB

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

T
TO

B
TO

B
T

W
L

W
L

TOB
WW

OTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBOTOBTOBTOTOBOOTOBTOBTOB
WLWLTOBTTWLWLWL

TOBTOBWW
TOBTOBOOTOBTOBTOBTOBLLTOBWLWLWLWLLTOBWLWLTOBO WWTOBLLTOBWLWLTOBWLW

TOBTOBTOBTOBO
TOB

TOB

TO
B

T
TO

BBBBB
O

O
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TTT
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
O

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
LLTO

B

TOBBOBOOBOBB

WLWLWLWLLWL
OBOBOBOBBOBOBOBOBB

O
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
BB

OTOOOOO
B

O
B

O
B

O
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

T
W

L
W

T
B

TO
B

TO
BB

TO
B

O
B

W
L

W
L

W
LL

W
LL

W T

OO
B

O
B

O
BWWWWW

TTO
B

TOTO
B

TO
B

O
WWWWWW

TO
BB

O
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

T
TO

B
TO

B
W

L
W

L
TOTO

B
T

W
L

W
L

W
L

TO
B

TO
B

T
TO

B
TO

B
TO

BB
T

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
BOOTOT

WLWLWLWLWLWLWWW

T

TOBWLWLWL

TOB

TOB

TOB

TOBT
TOB

TOB
TOB

TOB
TOBOOBBBBBBT

TOBTTOBTOTOTOBOB
TOBT
WLWL

TOBTT BB
LLLLWLWLTOBOBOBTOBTOBBOB

TOBOBBBWWT

TOBTTOBTOBTOBTOBTOB
TOB

TOB
T

TOB
T

TOB

TOBBOB

TO
B

TTOO

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
BBB

TO
B

TT
TO

B
O

B
TO

B
TT

TO
B

T
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TOTO

B
TO

B

TO
B

TO
B

LLTO
B

TTO
B

TO
B

TTO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TOO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

WW

TOB
TOTOTOT

BASELBASELINE OFBASEL
CONSTRUCTIONCTIONCTION

WWWWLWLWLWWWLLLLLLLLLLLLLWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWLLLLWWWWWWWWWLLLLLWWWWWWLL WWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWLLLLLLL WLWWLWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWLLLLLWLWLLLLWWLLWLWWLWWWWWLLLLLLLLLLLWLWLLLWWWWLWLWLWLWLWLLLLLLLLLLLWLLLLLLLWWWWWWWWLLLWWWWWWWWLL L
O

L
O

L
OOOOOO

W
T
WWL
O

L
OB

L
B

WWWWWWWWWWWWWWWLLL
O
WWL
O

L
O
WWW

TO
W

T
WWWWWWWLLLLLLLLLL

TT
L
B
L
B
LLLLLLL
B
LL
BBBBBBB

W
B
WLWLW

OTTTO
W
B
W
B
W
B

OTOOBBOBBOOB

OTOOTOTOTTOOBOBOBL
TOBOBOBBBBTOOBOBO

WWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWLWLLWLLWLWLWW TT
LLLLLWLWLWLWWLWLWLWLLLWWWWWWWW TOTOBTOTOTTTOTOOOTOTT
L

TTT
LL

TTTTTTTTTTTTTTTT
LLLL

TTTTTOTOTOTOTTOOOTTTTTTTTTT BOBOOBOOOBOOOBBB
WWWWWLLWLLWWLLWWWWWWWWWWWWWWLLLWLLWWLLWLWLLLLLLLWWWWWWLWLWLLLLWWW TOTTTTTOTT B

WWWWW
OBOO

LLWLWWWWLLWLWWWWWW
B
WWWWW

OBB
WWWWW
B
WW

OBBOBBOBBBBBBOBBOOBBBBBOBBOBBBBBBOOOBOOBBBBBBBBBB
WLWWLWLWWWWWLLLLLLLLLWLWWLLLLLLWLWWLWLLLWLL
B
WWW
B
WLLLLLLLL
BBBBBBBBBBBBB

TO
WWW
TTO
WL
OO

WWL
OO

WL
OO

WWWWW
TTTOT
WW
TO
W
TOTOOOOBOOBOOBOOBT BBBOOOOOOOOBOOOOO

L
BBBBBB
LL
BBOBOBBBB
L
BBBBBBOOOOBOBOBOOTOTOTOTOOTOOOOOBBBBBOBOBBBBBBBBOBBOOBBTOTOTOOTOB

TTTTOTOTT TOTOOTOTOTOTOTOTOBO W
T
WWW
T
WWW
TT
WW
TOTOOBOTOTOTTOOOTTTTT BB

8+
00

88

9+
00 +

10+00

11+00

12+00

13
+0

0

14
+0

0
15

+0
0

5

TOS
TOS

S

TO
S

TO
S

T
TO

S
TO

S
TO

S
TTTO

S
TTO

S
TO

S
TO

S
TO

S

TO
S

TTO
S

TTO
SS

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
SS

TO
SS

TOTO
S

TO
S

TOOTO
SS

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
SS

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

T
TO

S
TO

S
T

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TOS
TOS

TO
SOS

TO
S

TO
S

T

TOTTO
S

TO
SOTO
S

T

TO
SOS

TO
S

TO
SOS

TO
S

T

TOS
TOS
TOS
TOS
TOS
T

TOS
TOS
TOS
TOS
T

TOS
TOTOS
TOS
TOTOS

TOSOS
TOSOS
TOS
TOSOS
TOS
T

TTTTOOOOOOOOOOOSSSSSSSSSSSSOTOSSSSSSOSOSOSOSOOOSSSSTTTTOTOOOOOOOOOTTTTTOTOTOTTTOOOOTTTTTTTTOOOO TTTOOOSSSSTTTTOOSTTTTTTOTOTTTTOTOTOTTTOTTOTTTTOOOOOOOOOOOOTOOSSSOOOOOOSOOSOOOOSOOSSSOSSSSSOOOOSOSOOSSSOSOSOSSSOSSSOSOSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSST
TOSTOSOTOSSSSSSTTTTTTTTTTOTTTTT SSSSSSOSOSOSOSSSTTTTTTTTTTTTTOTOTOTOTOTTTTTOOOOSSSSSSSSOOOOOSSSSSSSSSSSS TTOSSOSOSOOTOTTT SSOOOOSSOSSSSOOOOOOOOOSSSSSSSSSSSOOOOSOOOOSOSOSOSSSSTTTTTOOTOTOOOOOTTTTTTTTTOTOTTTTOTOOTOTOTOTOTOT

OOSTOOOOTTT SOSOSOOSSSSSSSOTOOOOTOOTOTOSOOOOSOSSOOOSOSOSOSOSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSTTTTTTTTTTTTTOTOTOTTOOTOTTOTTTTOOTOTOTTTTTTTTTOOOOOOOOOOOOOSSSOOSOOSOSOSOOSOSOOOOSOSOOOTOOOTOTOTOOOOOOSSSSSSSSSSSSSOOTTTOTOTOOOTTOTOTTOOOOSOSTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTT SSSSOOOOOOOOTTTOTTTTT SSSSSTOTOOOOTOTOTOTOOOOOOSOSOSOSSSSSSSSSTOOOOOSOSSOOOOOOOOOOOOOOTTTTTTTTTTTTOTTTTTOTTTOTOTOTTOTOTTTTOTTOTOOTOTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTT
OOTOSTTTOOOSOOSSOOOOOSOSOOOOOOOSSSSSSOSOSOOOSOSOSSSSSSTTTTOTOOOOOOOTTTTOTOTOTOTOTOOOTTTTTTTTTTTTTOOOOOOOSSSSSSSSSSSSSOSSSSSSSSSSOSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSST

SOSTTTTOTOOTTOTOTTOTTOOOOOTOOTOTOTOTOTOTOOTTTTTOOOOOOOOTT SSOOOOOOOOOOTOOOSSOOSOOOOSSOSOOSOSOSOOSSSSSSSOSOOOSOOOSSOSOSSST
TOSTTOSTOS

TOSTOST

TOSTOS

TOS
TOS
T

TOS
TOS

TOS
TOS
TOS
TOS

S
TOS
TOS
TOTOS
T

TOSS
TOSOS
TOSOSOTOS

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TOTTTTTOT

TO
S

OTO
S

TO
S

TOTO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TOTO
S

TO
S

TOTO
S

TO
S

O
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

T
TO

S
TO

S
TO

S
TO

S
TO

S
TO

S
T

O
S

O
S

O
S

O
S

O
S

TTTOT

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

O
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TOTOO
S

O
S

O

TO
S

TO
S

TEMPORARY SITE
BENCHMARK

LANDSHORE TBM # 113
NAIL & WASHER

NORTHING: 443867.1949
EASTING: 865571.6320

ELEV (NAVD88): 5.62 FT
ELEV (NGVD29): 7.140 FT

SW 229th St

SW
 1

07
th

 P
l

SW 231st Ter

SW
 1

09
th

 A
ve

UTILITY
EXISTING FENCE

TOS: EL ~ 6.10

TOS: EL ~ 6.10

TOS: EL ~ -5.53

TOS: EL ~ 4.50

TOS: EL ~ 4.50

TOB : EL ~ 1.50'

TOB : EL ~ 0.49'

TOB : EL ~ 0.49'

TOB : EL ~ 0.49'
TOB : EL ~ 0.49'

WL : EL ~ 0.17'

TOB : EL ~ 0.49'

EXISTING TREES

EXISTING TREES

WL : EL ~ -0.01'

TOS: EL ~ 4.50

EXISTING FENCE

24" DIA. CONCRETE PIPE

24" DIA. CONCRETE PIPE

EXISTING HEADWALL

EXISTING HEADWALL

1+191

6+
12

2

9+77
3

13+42

4

17
+6

7
5

21+44 6

26
+5

2
7

29
+5

1
8

PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY LINE

06/09/2022             MR  ADJUSTED LENGTHS OF ELEMENTS
BY DESCRIPTIONDATE

REVISIONS
© Erosion Restoration, LLC.

SCALE:DRAWN BY: DATE:

PROJECT NO. SHEET

2023-107

01/26/2024

SHEET/OF

/20
118 Shamrock Blvd.,

Venice, FL  34293
Office: 941-303-5238
Fax:  941-218-6113

THIS ITEM HAS BEEN DIGITALLY SIGNED AND SEALED BY PIETER M. LOMBARD ON THE
DATE ADJACENT TO THE SEAL.

PRINTED COPIES OF THIS DOCUMENT ARE NOT CONSIDERED SIGNED AND SEALED
AND THE SIGNATURE MUST BE VERIFIED ON ANY ELECTRONIC COPIES.

Z-202 5
SURVEY CONTROL PLAN

JP 1" = 80'

SCALE: 1" = 80'

PROPOSED
STAGING AREA

5
20INSTALL TYPE I FLOATING TURBIDITY BARRIER INSTALL TYPE I FLOATING TURBIDITY BARRIER

PROPOSED
STAGING AREA

O.W.T
0.00'

12/5/2023 5
20

1
20

1
20

Feet
0 80 160

Pieter 
Marais 
Lombard

Digitally signed by 
Pieter Marais 
Lombard 
Date: 2024.02.07 
15:46:12 -05'00'

Page 25



WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL
WL

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

WLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWL

WL

WL

WL

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

WL

WL

WL

WL

WL

WL

WL

WL

WL

WL
WL

WL
WLWL

WL
WL

WL
WL

WL
WL

WL

WL

WL

WL

WL

WL

WL

WL

WL

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

WLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWL

WL

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

WL

BASELINE OF
CONSTRUCTION

WWWLWWLLLLWWWWW WWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWLLLLWLWLL

BASELINE OF
CONSTRUCTION

W
LL

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
LLLLLLLLLL

BASELINE OF
CONSTRUCTION

WL WL WL WL WLLLWLLL WL WL WL WL WL WL WLWL WLWL WLWW WL WLWL WLWL WLWL WLWL WLWL WLWL WLWL WLWL WLWL WLWL WLWL WLWLLLLL WLWL WL WL WL WL WL WLWL WLWL WLWLWWWWWLWLWWWW WLWL WL WL WL WLWLWLWL WLWLWL WLWLWL WLWLWLWLWLWL WLWLWLWL WLWLWLWLWLWL WWWWWLWWL WLWL WLLWWLWLLWL WLWLWLL WL WLWL WL WLWL WLWL WLWWL WL WLWLWW WL WLWL WLWLL WLLWLLLLWLWLLL WLWL WLWL
WLWLWWWWWLWLWLWL

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
LLL

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
W

L
W

W
L

W
L

W
W

L
WWWW

L
WWWW

W
L

W
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

W
L

W
W

L
W

W
L

W
L

W

W
L

W
L

W
L

L
W

L
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

WW
L

W
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

LL
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
W

LL
WWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWWLWLWLWLWWLWLWLW

WLWL

WLWL

WLWL

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

W
L

W
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L

W
L

W
L

W
LL

W
L

W
L

W
LL

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
LL

WLWLWLWL

WLWLWLLWLW

WLWL

WLWLWLWLWLW

LLWLWL

WLWLWLWLWL

WLWL

WL

WLWL

WLWLWLLWLWLWL
WLWL

WLWL
WLWLWLWLWWLWLWLWL

WLWL
WLWL

WLWL
WLWL

WLWL
WLWL

WLWL

WLWLWL

WLW

WLWL

WLWLWL

WLWL

WLWL

WLWL

WLWL

W
L

W
L

W
L

WW
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
W

L
W

L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

WWWW
L

W
L

WWWW
W

L
W

L

W
L

W
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L

WLWLWLWLWLWLWLWWLWLWWLWLWLWLWLWLLWLLWLLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWL

WLWL

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
W

LL
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

WW
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

WLWL

BASELBASELINE OFBASEL
CONSTRUCTIONUCTIONUCTION

WWWWLWLWLWWWLLLLLLLLLLLLLWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWLLLLWWWWWWWWWWWLLLLLWWWWWWLL WWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWLLLLL WLWWLWWWWWWLWWWWWWWWWWLLLLLLWLWLLLWWLLLWLWLWWWLLLLLLLLLLWLLWWWWLWLWLWLWLWLLLLLLLLLLWLLLLLLLLWWWWWWWWLLLLWWWWWWWWWLL LLLWWWLWLLLWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWLLLWWLLLWWWWWWWWWWLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLWWLWLWWWW

L WWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWLWLWLLWLWLWWLLLLWWWWWWWWWLLWWWWWWWLLLLL WWWWLLLWLWWLLWLWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWLWLWLLWLLWWLLWLLLLLLLLWWWLWWWLWLWLLLLWWW
WWWWWWLLLWLWWLWWLLWLWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWLWWLWLWWWWLLLLLLLWLWLWLLLLLLWLWLWLLWLWLLWWWWLLLLLLL WWWWLWWLWLWLWWWWWWWWLLL WWW

W
L

W

WWW
L

WW
LL

WWWWWW
LLLL

W
L

W
L

WWWWWWWW
LL

WWWWWW
LLLL

W
L

W
L

WWWW
WWWWWWWWW

LLL

LLLL
WWW

L
WWWWWWWWWWW

LLLLLLL

LLLLLLLLLLL

LL
WWWW

L
W

L
WWW

L
W

L
W

LLLL
WWWWWWWWWW

SW 229th St

SW
 1

07
th

 P
l

SW 231st Ter

SW
 1

09
th

 A
ve

1+191

6+
12

2

9+77
3

13+42

4

17
+6

7
5

21+44 6

26
+5

2
7

29
+5

1
8

PROPERTY LINE

START SECTION 1
FINISH SECTION 8

STA 2+12
OFFSET: 14.98

FINISH SECTION 1
START SECTION 2

STA 21+79
OFFSET 11.42' (R)

FINISH SECTION 2
START SECTION 3

STA 21+67.26
OFFSET 11.72' (R)

FINISH SECTION 3
START SECTION 4

STA 19+08.13
OFFSET 28.95' (R)

FINISH SECTION 4
START SECTION 5

STA 15+50.42
OFFSET 17.32' (R)

FINISH SECTION 5
START SECTION 6

STA 7+85.47
OFFSET 23.57' (R)

FINISH SECTION 6
START SECTION 7
STA 4+39.15

OFFSET 22.52' (R)

FINISH SECTION 7
START SECTION 8
STA 2+25.19

OFFSET 14.90' (R)

Cases and Legend
Case 1 - Landscape Regrading
Case 2 - 1x10' Supp EFT and 1x10' Base EFT
Case 3 - 16'x16' Concrete Block Mat.

Feet
0 70 140

BY DESCRIPTIONDATE
REVISIONS

© Erosion Restoration, LLC.

SCALE:DRAWN BY: DATE:

PROJECT NO. SHEET

2023-107

01/26/2024

SHEET/OF

/20
118 Shamrock Blvd.,

Venice, FL  34293
Office: 941-303-5238
Fax:  941-218-6113

THIS ITEM HAS BEEN DIGITALLY SIGNED AND SEALED BY PIETER M. LOMBARD ON THE
DATE ADJACENT TO THE SEAL.

PRINTED COPIES OF THIS DOCUMENT ARE NOT CONSIDERED SIGNED AND SEALED
AND THE SIGNATURE MUST BE VERIFIED ON ANY ELECTRONIC COPIES.

Z-203 6EROSION CONTROL
ELEMENT PLAN

JP 1" = 80'

SCALE: 1" = 80'

SECTIONS STATIONS LENGTH EROSION CONTROL ELEMENT

01
2+12
TO

21+79
1176

PROPOSED 1X10' CIR
SUPPORTING EFT, 1x10' CIR

BASE EFT.

02
21+79

TO
21+67.26

16 PROPOSED 16'X16' CONCRETE
BLOCK MAT

03
21+67.29

TO
19+08.13

268
PROPOSED 1X10' CIR

SUPPORTING EFT, 1x10' CIR
BASE EFT.

04
19+08.13

TO
15+50.42

223
PROPOSED LANDSCAPE
REGRADING FOR BERM

CONSTRUCTION

05
15+50.42

TO
7+85.47

835
PROPOSED 1X10' CIR

SUPPORTING EFT, 1x10' CIR
BASE EFT.

06
7+85.47

TO
4+39.15

240
PROPOSED LANDSCAPE
REGRADING FOR BERM

CONSTRUCTION

07
4+39.15

TO
2+25.19

218
PROPOSED 1X10' CIR

SUPPORTING EFT, 1x10' CIR
BASE EFT.

08
2+25.19

TO
2+12

16 PROPOSED 16'X16' CONCRETE
BLOCK MAT

RETENTION POND
O.W.T
0.00'

12/5/2023

PROPOSED
STAGING AREA

PROPOSED
STAGING AREA

PROPOSED CONCRETE BLOCK MAT
(CASE 3)

PROPOSED CONCRETE BLOCK
MAT (CASE 3)

PROPOSED LANDSCAPE
REGRADING (CASE 1)PROPOSED LANDSCAPE

REGRADING (CASE 1)

PROPOSED ECO-FILTER
TUBE (CASE 2)

1
20

1
20

3
17

3
17

1
15

1
15

1
14

PROPOSED ECO-FILTER
TUBE (CASE 2)

1
14

PROPOSED ECO-FILTER
TUBE  (CASE 2)

1
14

Pieter 
Marais 
Lombard

Digitally signed by 
Pieter Marais 
Lombard 
Date: 2024.02.07 
15:47:46 -05'00'

Page 26



WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL
WL

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

WLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWL

WL

WL

WL

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

WL

WL

WL

WL

WL

WL

WL

WL

WL

WL
WL

WL
WLWL

WL
WL

WL
WL

WL
WL

WL

WL

WL

WL

WL

WL

WL

WL

WL

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

WLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWL

WL

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

WL

BASELINE OF
CONSTRUCTION

WWWLWWLLLLWWWWW WWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWLLLLWLWLL

BASELINE OF
CONSTRUCTION

BASELINE OF
CONSTRUCTION

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
LLLLLLLLLL

WL WL WL WL WLLLWLLL WL WL WL WL WL WL WLWL WLWL WLWW WL WLWL WLWL WLWL WLWL WLWL WLWL WLWL WLWL WLWL WLWL WLWL WLWLLLLL WLWL WL WL WL WL WL WLWL WLWL WLWLWWWWWLWLWWWW WLWL WL WL WL WLWLWLWL WLWLWL WLWLWL WLWLWLWLWLWL WLWLWLWL WLWLWLWLWLWL WWWWWLWWL WLWL WLLWWLWLLWL WLWLWLL WL WLWL WL WLWL WLWL WLWWL WL WLWLWW WL WLWL WLWLL WLLWLLLLWLWLLL WLWL WLWL
WLWLWWWWWLWLWLWL

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
LLL

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
W

L
W

W
L

W
L

W
W

L
WWWW

L
WWWW

W
L

W
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

W
L

W
W

L
W

W
L

W
L

W

W
L

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L

W
L

W
L

WW
L

W
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

LL
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
W

LL
WWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWWLWLWLWLWWLWLWLW

WLWL

WLWL

WLWL

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

W
L

W
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L

W
L

W
L

W
LL

W
L

W
L

W
LL

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W

W
LL

W
L

W

L

W

WLWWWWWL

WLWLWL

WLWL

W
L

W
L

W
L

WW
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
W

L
W

L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

WWWW
L

W
L

WWWW
W

L
W

L

W
L

W
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L

WLWLWLWLWLWLWLWWLWLWWLWLWLWLWLWLLWLLWLLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWL

WLWL

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
W

LL
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

WW
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

WLWL

BASELBASELINE OFBASEL
CONSTRUCTIONUCTIONUCTION

WWWWLWLWLWWWLLLLLLLLLLLLLWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWLLLLWWWWWWWWWWWLLLLLWWWWWWLL WWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWLLLLL WLWWLWWWWWWLWWWWWWWWWWLLLLLLWLWLLLWWLLLWLWLWWWLLLLLLLLLLWLLWWWWLWLWLWLWLWLLLLLLLLLLWLLLLLLLLWWWWWWWWLLLLWWWWWWWWWLL LLLWWWLWLLLWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWLLLWWLLLWWWWWWWWWWLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLWWLWLWWWW

WWW
LL

WWWWWW
LLLL

W
L

W
L

WWWWWWWW
LL

WWWWWW
LLLL

W
L

W
L

WWWW
WWWWWWWWW

LLLLLLLL

L

WW

L

W
L

W
L

W
L

L

W
L

W
L

WWWWW
LLL

L

WWW
L

WW
LLLL

WWW
L

WWWWWWWWWWWWW
LLLLLLL

LLLL

LL
WWWW

L
W

L
WWW

L
W

L
W

LLL
WWWWWWWWWWW

WWWWW
L

W
LLLLL

SW 229th St

SW
 1

07
th

 P
l

SW 231st Ter

SW
 1

09
th

 A
ve

1+191

6+
12

2

9+77
3

13+42

4

17
+6

7
5

21+44 6

26
+5

2
7

29
+5

1
8

PROPERTY LINE

W

W
L

W
L

W
W

L

W
L

W

W
L

W
L

W
L

WLWL

WLWL

WLWL

WLWWLWL

WLWL

WLWL

WL

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W

WWWL

W
L

WW

WLWL
WW

WL
WLWLWL

WL
WLWL

WLWL
WWLWL

W W

WLWL
WLWL

WLW

L

WL

WLWLWLWL

WLWL
LLWL

WL
W

LL

WLWLL

WL

LL
WLW WLW

WW

WLWL
L

W WLWL

WLWLWLWL WW
WL

LWLW WWLLWL

WLLW WWWLWLWLLWL WWWLL

WLWLWLWLWLWLWLLWLWL
WLWWLWWWWWLLWWWWWWWWWWWWW

WWWW
WLWLLWLLLLLL

WLLLL
WWWWWWWWWWWW

WWWWWWLWLW
WLLLWLLLLWLLWLLLLLLLWLWWLWWLWLWLWWLWLWL WWWW

WWWLWL
WLWWLWLLWLWWWWWLWLWLWWWLLWLWLLWWWWLLLWWWWWWW WL

WW
WLLLLLLLLLLLLL WW

WLWLWLWL
WWWWWWW

WW
WLLLLLWLWLWLWLW

LLLLWWLWL
WLW

W
WL

START SECTION 1
FINISH SECTION 8

STA 2+12
OFFSET: 14.98

FINISH SECTION 1
START SECTION 2

STA 21+79
OFFSET 11.42' (R)

FINISH SECTION 2
START SECTION 3

STA 21+67.26
OFFSET 11.72' (R)

FINISH SECTION 3
START SECTION 4

STA 19+08.13
OFFSET 28.95' (R)

FINISH SECTION 4
START SECTION 5

STA 15+50.42
OFFSET 17.32' (R)

FINISH SECTION 5
START SECTION 6

STA 7+85.47
OFFSET 23.57' (R)

FINISH SECTION 6
START SECTION 7
STA 4+39.15

OFFSET 22.52' (R)

FINISH SECTION 7
START SECTION 8
STA 2+25.19

OFFSET 14.90' (R)

Feet
0 70 140

BY DESCRIPTIONDATE
REVISIONS

© Erosion Restoration, LLC.

SCALE:DRAWN BY: DATE:

PROJECT NO. SHEET

2023-107

01/26/2024

SHEET/OF

/20
118 Shamrock Blvd.,

Venice, FL  34293
Office: 941-303-5238
Fax:  941-218-6113

THIS ITEM HAS BEEN DIGITALLY SIGNED AND SEALED BY PIETER M. LOMBARD ON THE
DATE ADJACENT TO THE SEAL.

PRINTED COPIES OF THIS DOCUMENT ARE NOT CONSIDERED SIGNED AND SEALED
AND THE SIGNATURE MUST BE VERIFIED ON ANY ELECTRONIC COPIES.

Z-204 7
PRIORITY PLAN

JP 1" = 80'

SCALE: 1" = 80'

SECTIONS STATIONS LENGTH EROSION CONTROL ELEMENT PRIORITY

01
2+12
TO

21+79
1176

PROPOSED 1X10' CIR
SUPPORTING EFT, 1x10' CIR

BASE EFT.

102
21+79

TO
21+67.26

16 PROPOSED 16'X16' CONCRETE
BLOCK MAT

03
21+67.29

TO
19+08.13

268
PROPOSED 1X10' CIR

SUPPORTING EFT, 1x10' CIR
BASE EFT.

04
19+08.13

TO
15+50.42

223
PROPOSED LANDSCAPE
REGRADING FOR BERM

CONSTRUCTION

205
15+50.42

TO
7+85.47

835
PROPOSED 1X10' CIR

SUPPORTING EFT, 1x10' CIR
BASE EFT.

06
7+85.47

TO
4+39.15

240
PROPOSED LANDSCAPE
REGRADING FOR BERM

CONSTRUCTION

07
4+39.15

TO
2+25.19

218
PROPOSED 1X10' CIR

SUPPORTING EFT, 1x10' CIR
BASE EFT.

1

08
2+25.19

TO
2+12

16 PROPOSED 16'X16' CONCRETE
BLOCK MAT

PROPOSED
STAGING AREA

O.W.T
0.00'

12/5/2023

PROPOSED
STAGING AREA

PROPOSED CONCRETE BLOCK MAT
(ShoreFlex® /Flexamat®) (CASE 3)

PROPOSED CONCRETE BLOCK MAT
(ShoreFlex® /Flexamat®) (CASE 3)

PROPOSED LANDSCAPE
REGRADING (CASE 1)

PROPOSED LANDSCAPE
REGRADING (CASE 1)

PROPOSED ECO-FILTER
TUBE (CASE 2)

PRIORITY 01

PRIORITY 02

Priority Legend
PRIORITY 01
PRIORITY 02

1
20

1
20

3
17

1
15

1
14

3
17

1
15

PROPOSED ECO-FILTER
TUBE (CASE 2)

1
14

PROPOSED ECO-FILTER
TUBE (CASE 2)

1
14

PROPOSED ECO-FILTER
TUBE (CASE 2)

1
14

Pieter Marais 
Lombard

Digitally signed by 
Pieter Marais Lombard 
Date: 2024.02.07 
15:50:51 -05'00'

Page 27



TEMPORARY SITE
BENCHMARK

LANDSHORE TBM # 113
NAIL & WASHER

NORTHING: 443867.1949
EASTING: 865571.6320

ELEV (NAVD88): 5.62 FT
ELEV (NGVD29): 7.140 FT

1+19
1

9+77

3

29
+5

1
8

W
 1

07
th

 P
l

HWT

EXISTING GRADE

EXISTING GROUND

GEO TEXTILE FILTER FABRIC 6 OZ
NON WOVEN

TIED CONCRETE BLOCK MAT SYSTEM

EXISTING HEADWALL

EXISTING 24" PIPE

9" - 16" ROCK RIP RAP

⅊

D.W.T.
Elev = 1.48 [NAVD 88]
Elev = 3.00 [NGVD 29]

O.W.T.
Elev = 0.00 [NAVD 88]
Elev = 1.52 [NGVD 29]

M.L.W.T.
Elev = -1.02 [NAVD 88]
Elev = 0.50 [NGVD 29]

TOP OF BANK
Elev = 5.63 [NAVD 88]
Elev = 7.15 [NGVD 29]

4.0H : 1V

4.0H : 1V

PROPOSED T.O.S.
(TOP OF BERM)

Elev = 5.63 [NAVD 88]
Elev = 7.15 [NGVD 29]

LOSS OF MATERIAL

EXISTING BUILDING

R
EA

R
 L

O
T 

LI
N

E

EXISTING SLOPE (ANGLE OF NATURAL
REPOSE),  TO REMAIN

DEPTH: 0" - 8"
GRAVELLY MARLY
SILT LOAM

DEPTH: 8" - 18"
BED ROCK

SOD TO D.W.T

PROPOSED EFT 10.0' [1] CIR. BASE TUBE

PROPOSED EFT 10.0' [1] CIR. SUPP. TUBE

UV PROTECTION BLANKET

19.7'

VARIES

PROP. SOD
15.0'

5.0'

20.0'
LAKE MAINTENANCE

EASEMENT

16.6' 10.0' 12.0' 5.0' VARIES

5.0'16.3'

3.0H : 1V
4.0H : 1V

EXISITNG  T.O.S
Elev = 6.02 [NAVD 88]
Elev = 7.55 [NGVD 29]

TYPICAL SECTION

BENCHMARK LOCATIONSCALE: 1" = 150'

AS SHOWN

 PROPOSED STAGING AREA

ECO-FILTER TUBE
SCALE: N.T.S.

SILT FENCE
SURROUNDING
STAGING AREA

SCALE: 1" = 150'

BY DESCRIPTIONDATE
REVISIONS

© Erosion Restoration, LLC.

SCALE:DRAWN BY: DATE:

PROJECT NO. SHEET

2023-107

01/26/2024

SHEET/OF

/20
118 Shamrock Blvd.,

Venice, FL  34293
Office: 941-303-5238
Fax:  941-218-6113

THIS ITEM HAS BEEN DIGITALLY SIGNED AND SEALED BY PIETER M. LOMBARD ON THE
DATE ADJACENT TO THE SEAL.

PRINTED COPIES OF THIS DOCUMENT ARE NOT CONSIDERED SIGNED AND SEALED
AND THE SIGNATURE MUST BE VERIFIED ON ANY ELECTRONIC COPIES.

Z-301 8SUMMARY OF QUANTITIES
JP

QUANTITY INFORMATION FOOTNOTES:

1. PROJECT LENGTH = ± 2930 FT
2. 110-1-1 - INCLUDES CLEARING AND GRUBBING OF ALL MATERIAL WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE JOB SITE.
3. 120-1 - INCLUDES ALL EXCAVATING AND EXPORTING EXCESS AND UNSUITABLE MATERIAL OFF-SITE
4. 120-6-2 - INCLUDES SUITABLE BACKFILL COMPACTED TO 95% DENSITY AT OPTIMUM MOISTURE (ACCORDING ASTM D

698).
- INCLUDES 16'X16' CONCRETE BLOCK MAT, AS WELL AS  9"-16" ROCK RIP RAP

6. 2005-14 AND 2005-18 - INCLUDE UV PROTECTION BLANKET.
7. 02930-2.1. SOD:

7.1. INCLUDES GROUND PREPARATION AND COMPLETE MAINTENANCE OF THE  AREA UNTIL FINAL COMPLETION.
REFER TO VEGETATION SPECIFICATION 02930 FOR ADDITIONAL PLANTING DETAILS.

CONCRETE BLOCK MAT
SCALE: N.T.S.

1
20

1 1 1

2 104-11-3 SILT FENCE (PER LF) 250 250

3 500 500

4 1 1

5 E9000-10-10-EFT GRADING AND SHAPING (EFT) SY

6

7 120-6-2 EMBANKMENT (PER TN) TN 1422 899

8

9

10

11 ® ®

12 900-4-2 FILTER FABRIC TYPE NON-WOVEN SY 75

13 SF

14 E900-100-200 ACCESS AREA REPAIR SF 2900 3800

TYPICAL SECTION

AVERAGE OF EXISTING CONDITION,
GRADES VARY (TYPICAL).

ORIGINAL DESIGN (BY OTHERS)

O.W.T. :      OBSERVED WATER TABLE
M.L.W.T. :   MEAN LOW WATER TABLE

LEGENDS AND ABBREVIATIONS

FF EL :   BUILDING FINISH FLOOR ELEVATION
D.W.T. :   DESIGN WATER TABLE
SLP :   PROPOSED SLOPE (MAX)

PROPOSED FINISHED GRADE

3
17

Pieter Marais 
Lombard

Digitally signed by 
Pieter Marais Lombard 
Date: 2024.02.07 
15:56:21 -05'00'

Page 28



Bathymetric Table

Number

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Minimum Elevation

-27.50

-24.80

-21.50

-18.70

-15.70

-12.70

-11.60

-7.60

-3.70

-0.70

Maximum Elevation

-24.80

-21.50

-18.70

-15.70

-12.70

-11.60

-7.60

-3.70

-0.70

2.30

Color

SW 229th St

SW 231st Ter

SW
 1

09
th

 A
ve

-16

-16-12

-12-8

-8-4

-40

0

-1
4.

0

-14.0

-1
0.

0

-10.0

-6
.0

-6.0

-2
.0

-2.0

-16

-12-8-40

-1
4.

0
-1

0.
0

-6
.0

-2
.0

-16

-16

-12

-12

-8

-8

-4

-4

0

0

-18.0

-18.0

-14.0

-14.0

-10.0

-10.0

-6.0

-6.0

-2.0

-2.0

-16

-16 -12

-12 -8

-8 -4

-4

0

0

-18.0-18.0

-1
8.

0

-1
8.

0 -14.0

-14.0 -10.0

-10.0 -6.0

-6.0

-2
.0-2

.0

-16

-16

-12

-12

-8

-8

-4

-4

0

0

-18.0

-18.0

-14.0

-14.0

-10.0

-10.0

-6.0

-6.0

-2.0

-2.0

-20

-20-16

-16
-12-12

-8

-8

-4

-4

00

0

0-22.0

-22.0 -1
8.

0

-18.0

-14.0

-14.0
-10.0-10.0

-6.0-6.0

-2.0
-2.0

-2.0

-2.0

-16

-16

-12

-12

-8 -8-4 -40 0-18.0

-18.0-1
4.

0 -14.0-1
0.

0 -10.0-6
.0 -6.0-2
.0

-2
.0

-20

-20

-16

-16

-12

-12

-8

-8

-4

-4

0

0

-18.0

-18.0

-14.0

-14.0

-10.0

-10.0

-6.0

-6.0

-2.0

-2.0

2.0

STRUCTURE - (146)

STRUCTURE - (147)

1" = 90'

SCALE: 1" = 90'

Feet

180900

Shoreline Characteristics

Date : 12/05/2023
Area  : ± 269985 Sq. ft.
Perimeter : ± 3003 ft.
M.W.E. : ± 0.96 ft.
Depth : ± 29.00 ft.
Minimum Slope : Horizontal
Maximum Slope : 0.01 H: 1V
Mean Slope : 3.98 H: 1V

BY DESCRIPTIONDATE
REVISIONS

© Erosion Restoration, LLC.

SCALE:DRAWN BY: DATE:

PROJECT NO. SHEET

2023-107

01/26/2024

SHEET/OF

/20
118 Shamrock Blvd.,

Venice, FL  34293
Office: 941-303-5238
Fax:  941-218-6113

THIS ITEM HAS BEEN DIGITALLY SIGNED AND SEALED BY PIETER M. LOMBARD ON THE
DATE ADJACENT TO THE SEAL.

PRINTED COPIES OF THIS DOCUMENT ARE NOT CONSIDERED SIGNED AND SEALED
AND THE SIGNATURE MUST BE VERIFIED ON ANY ELECTRONIC COPIES.

Z-302 9
BATHYMETRIC  PLAN

JP

Pieter Marais 
Lombard

Digitally signed by 
Pieter Marais 
Lombard 
Date: 2024.02.07 
15:57:29 -05'00'

Page 29



EL
EV

AT
IO

N
 (F

T 
- N

AV
D

88
)

XS 2 (STA 6+12)
Scale: 1" = 15' Vertical

    1" = 15' Horizontal



-20

-15

-10

-5

0

5

10

15

20

25

0 5 10 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 700-5-10

EL
EV

AT
IO

N
 (F

T 
- N

AV
D

88
)

XS 1 (STA 1+19)
Scale: 1" = 15' Vertical

    1" = 15' Horizontal



-20

-15

-10

-5

0

5

10

15

20

25

0 5 10 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 700-5-10

TO
B

TO
B

4.0H : 1V

4.0H : 1V

TO
S

TO
S

3.0H : 1V 3.0H : 1V

D.W.T.
Elev = 1.48 [NAVD 88]
Elev = 3.00 [NGVD 29]

O.W.T.
Elev = 0.00 [NAVD 88]
Elev = 1.52 [NGVD 29]

M.L.W.T.
Elev = -1.00 [NAVD 88]
Elev = 0.52 [NGVD 29]

D.W.T.
Elev = 1.48 [NAVD 88]
Elev = 3.00 [NGVD 29]

O.W.T.
Elev = 0.00 [NAVD 88]
Elev = 1.52 [NGVD 29]

M.L.W.T.
Elev = -1.00 [NAVD 88]
Elev = 0.52 [NGVD 29]

PROPOSED T.O.S
Elev = 6.03 [NAVD 88]
Elev = 7.55 [NGVD 29]

PROPOSED T.O.S
Elev = 5.63 [NAVD 88]
Elev = 7.15 [NGVD 29]

EL 1.07
EL 2.23

⅊⅊⅊⅊⅊⅊⅊⅊

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL

WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL

WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL
WL

WL
WL

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

WLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWL

WLWLWLWLWLWL
WL

WL

WL

WL

L

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
BTOBTOBTOB

TOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOB

TOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOB
TOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOB

TOB

TOB

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TOB

TOB

TOB
TOB TOB TOB TOB TOB TOB TOB

TOB
TOB

TOB
TOB

TOB
TOB

TOB
TOB

TOB
TOB

TOB

TOB

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00

5+
00

6+
00

7+
00

30
+0

0
31

+0
0

31+97

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOS

TOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOS

TOS
TOS

TOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOS

TOS

TOS

TOS

TOS

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

S TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS

TOS

TOS

BASELINE OF
CONSTRUCTION

WL WWL WL WL WL W WL WWL WLLLLLL WWWLLLLLLL WWW

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
LL

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
W

L
W

L
W

LL
W

L
W

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
LLL

W
L

W
LL

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

WWWW

WLWLW
WLWL WLWL WLLW WLW WLWL WLWL WL WL WLWLWW WL WL WLW WLWL WLWL WL WLWL WL WL WLWL WL WLWWL WL WL WLL WLLWL

WL WL WWWWW WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL

WLW WLW WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WLWL WLWL WLL W WL W WL WL W WL WL

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
LL

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
LL

W
L

WW

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

WL WLWLL WLWL WLWL WLWL WLWL WLWL WLWL W
WL WLWL WL WWLWLWLWLWLWL WL

WLWLWLWLWWLWLWLLWLWLWLWLWWW
WLWL

WLWL

WLWL

WLWL

L

TO
B

TOO
B

TO
B

TOO
B

TO
B

T

TOB
WL WL TOBTOB TOBTOB TOB

TOBTOBTOBBOTTOBOTOBTOBOTTOBTOBTOBBOTOBTOBTOBOBTTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOB

TOBWW TOTOBTOBB WL WL TTOBTOB WL WLTOBTOBOB TOB TTOBTOBBBOB TOTOWW TOTOBTOBBBBB

WL WWL WWWWWWWWW

BTOT

WL WWL W

TOOTOBTOTTOTTTOB
TTTLLLTOBBTOLLLLL OBTTOBTOBTOBBOTOBOOTOBTOBOTTOBTOBTOBBTOTOBTOBTOBBOTTOBTOBTOBOBTOTOBTOBTOBOBTTOBTOBTOBTOBBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBOTOBTOBTOBB

TOBBTOB

TOBOB

TO
B

O
B

TO
TO

B
TO

B
TO

BB
OT

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

O
B

TO
TO

B
TO

B
TO

BB
OT

TO
B

TTO
B

TO
B

W
L

W
LO

B
T

TO
B

TO
B

TO
BB

OT
TO

B
TO

B
TO

BBB
O

B
T

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

O
B

T
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B

TOBTOB

TOBTOBT

TOBBTOBTOBTOBT

TOBTTOOBTOBTOBT
TOBTOBT

TOBTOBT
TOBTOBT

TOBTOTOTOBTOBT
TOBT B

W

TOBT BT TOBB TOB TOB TOB
TOB TOB TOBB TOTOB

TOBOB TOB TOB
TOBOT TOB TOB

TOBB TOT
TOB TOB

TOBOT
TOB TOB

TOBB TO
TOB TOB

TOB TOOB

TOB
TTTOB
T

TOOOTTTOOOOOOO
BB

O
B

LLLTTTOTOO
B

O
B

OOTTTTOT
BBBBB

WWWWWWWWW
LLL

BBB
BBBBB

W
LLLOOOO

BBBBBB
LLO

B
O

BB
O

B
WWTTT LLLOOO LLLO
WW

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
WWWWWT WWW

LLLLLL
TTTT

WWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWW
OOOO W

BB
W

L
W

LLBB
WWWWWW

LLLL
WOO

BB
WWTOTOOOOOTTTTTT

TTTOTOTOT WWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWT W
L

WT W
L

WTTOOOOOOT WTT WWTTOOOOO
T

WW
LL

WWW
L

W
L

W
L

WWW
L

OO
BB WWWW

TTTOOOOOOO
W

OO
BBB

OOO
WWWW

TT
BBB

T WWWWWTTTTTTTTTTTTOOOO W
B L

W
LL

W
LLLL

O
B

O
LL

OOOOOO
BBBB

O
BB

O
B

WWWWWWWWWWWWWWWW
L

W
L

W
L

WW
LL

WWW
BBBBB LBBBB

TTTOO WWWWWWWWWWWWWTTTOTOTTTTTTTTTTT WWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWW
BBBB

TT
W

LLL
WWWWWWWWWW

LLL
WWW

L
WWWWW

L
W

L
W

LL
O

B
O

B
WW

BB
WWW

LTTTOOOOO
BB

O
B

O
B

TTT LTOTOTTOOOOO
TOOOO

B
OTOO

B
TOOOOOOOOOOOTOOTTTTTOTTOTOTOTOO

BB
O

BB
O

B
O

B
OOOOOTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTO

B
O

B
OO

TTT
WWWW

TTTTTTTTTTTTTOTOTTOTOTTT
O

B
O

BBBB
OOO

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
BBB

TTTOOTTOOT

TT

TOS
TOS

OSOS

TOS TOSTOSTOST TOSOTOSTOS TOSOTOSTOS TOSTOS TOSTOS TOSTOS TOSOOTOST

TOS TOSS

TOS TOSS

O

WW

TTT

W WL WWL WLWWLL

BB

L

B

L WWW

TTT

LL

T

LLLLLL

TO

LLL

O

LL

BBBB

W

B

W

OBBB

WW

O

WL WWL WWLL

OO

WL WWL

OTTTTTTBBBB

WWWWWL

OBB

L

BOBBOOOBOB

WLLLL WWWWW

TTOOOOOOTT

LLL

T

LL

TT

LL

TT

LL

T

W

O

WWWWW

B

W

BBBB

WWWW

BB

WWWWWWW

S

TOS: EL ~ 6.10

TOS: EL ~ 6.10

TOB : EL ~ 0.49'

TOB : EL ~ 0.49'

EXISTING TREES

24" DIA. CONCRETE PIPE

EXISTING HEADWALL

1+
19

1

6+122

3

29+51 8

   










EG
: 3

.2
7

EG: -17.12

EG: -19.70

EG: -20.92

EG: -2.57

EG: -0.88

EG: -18.48

EG: -18.37

EG: -0.62

EG: -11.66

EG: -1.44

EG: 3.80

EG: -17.13

EG: -20.26

EG: -19.75

EG: -6.26

EG: -13.18

EG: -7.70 EG: -2.88

EG: -22.44

EG: 0.82
EG: 1.35

EG: 1.38

EG: 2.18

EG: 3.33

EG: 4.45
2 55

EG: -1.33

EG: 6.35

EG: 5.94

EG: 5.87

EG: 4.76

EG: 5.99

EG: -15.17

EG: -18.43

EG: -19.02

EG: -18.25

EG: -17.39

BY DESCRIPTIONDATE
REVISIONS

© Erosion Restoration, LLC.

SCALE:DRAWN BY: DATE:

PROJECT NO. SHEET

2023-107

01/26/2024

SHEET/OF

/20
118 Shamrock Blvd.,

Venice, FL  34293
Office: 941-303-5238
Fax:  941-218-6113

THIS ITEM HAS BEEN DIGITALLY SIGNED AND SEALED BY PIETER M. LOMBARD ON THE
DATE ADJACENT TO THE SEAL.

PRINTED COPIES OF THIS DOCUMENT ARE NOT CONSIDERED SIGNED AND SEALED
AND THE SIGNATURE MUST BE VERIFIED ON ANY ELECTRONIC COPIES.

Z-401 10PLAN AND  CROSS
SECTIONS

JP

Scale:
Horizontal = 1" = 15'
Vertical = 1" = 15'

AS SHOWN

FENCE RAIL

PROPOSED LANDSCAPE
REGRADING (CASE 1)

PROPOSED ECO-FILTER
TUBE (CASE 2)

PROPOSED CONCRETE BLOCK MAT
(ShoreFlex® /Flexamat®) (CASE 3)

3
17

1
15

1
14

PROPOSED ECO-FILTER
TUBE (CASE 2)

1
14

Feet
0 60 120

Pieter Marais 
Lombard

Digitally signed by 
Pieter Marais Lombard 
Date: 2024.02.07 
15:59:24 -05'00'

Page 30



W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

WLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWL

WL

WL

WL

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

WL

WL

WL

WL

WL

WL

WL

WL

WL

WL
WL

WL
WLWL

WL
WL

WL
WL

WL
WL

WL

WL

WL

WL

WL

WL

WL

WL

WL

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

WLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWL

WL

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

TOB
TOB TOB TOB TOB TOB TOB TOB TOB TOB TOB TOB TOB TOB TOB

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TOB

TOB TOB TOB TOB TOB TOB TOB TOB TOB TOB TOB TOB TOB TOB TOB

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TOB

TOB

TOB

TOB

TOB
TOB

TOB
TOB

TOB
TOB

TOB
TOB

TOB

TOB
TOB

TOB

TOB

TOB

TOB

TOB

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TOB

BASELINE OF
CONSTRUCTION

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+
00

8+
00

9+
00

10+00
11+00

12+00

13
+0

0

14
+0

0
15

+0
0

+0
0

19
+0

0
20

+0
0

21
+0

0
22

+0
0

TOS

TOS

TOS
TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TOS

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TOS

TOS

TOS

TOS
TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS

TOS
TOS

TOS

TOS

TOS

TOS

TOS

TOS

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

00
2+2

0
+0 2+

BASELINE OF
CONSTRUCTION

LLL

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
W

L
WWW

W
L

W
W

L
W

LL
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

WW
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

LL
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L

W
L

W
L

W
LL

W
W

L
WWLLWLLWLWLWLWWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWWL

WLWLWLWLWLW
WLWL

WLWL

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

WW
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W

W
L

WLWWLWLWL

WLWLWLWLWLWL

WLWL

WLWLWWL

LLWLWL

WLWWLWWL

WLWL

WL

WLWL

WLLWLWLWLWWLWL
WLWL

WLWLWLWWWLWLWLLLWL
WLWL

WLWL
WLWLW

WL
WLWL

WLWL

WLL

WLWL

WLWL

WLWL

WLWL

WLWL

WLWL

WLWL

WLWL

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

WWWW
W

L
W

L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

WLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLW

WLWL

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
LL

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L

TOBTO OB TOBWLWL
TOB

O
B

TO
B

O
B

O
B

O
W

L
WW

L
W

L
W

L
WW TO

B
T

B
TO

B
TTOO

B
T

TO
BL

TO
B

T

TO
B

W
L O
B

T
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

BBB
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B WWB
TO

TO
BB

W
L

W
L

TO
B

TO
B

O
B

W
L

W
L TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
O

B
TO

B WW
TOTO

B

TO
BB

T
B W

L
WW

L
WW

TO
B

TO
B

OO
B

O
B

O
BBWWWWW

OOOT
TO

B
LL TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
W

L
W

L B
TO

TO
B

TO
B

TO
BB

OT
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TTT

B
TO

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

O
B

T
BB

O
B

TO
B

O
B

TO
B

O
B

TO
B

TO
B

T
TO

B
TTO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
O

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

BBB
O

B
O

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TTTTO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TOTO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B

TOB
TOB
TOBOBOBOOOBOBOBBB

WLWLWLWLWLWLTOOBB

B
TO

BB
OO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TOOOO

B
O

B
OO

B
TO

BB
O

B
O

B
O

TOTO
B

TO
B

TOOT
WW

TO
B

TO
B

TOT
BB

TO
BBBB

W
L

WW
LL

W
L

W TOTO
BB

O
B

OTO

TO
B

TOTO
B

TOO
WWWWWW

TOTOO
TO

B
O

B
TO

BB

TO
B

O
B

TO
TO

B
TO

B

TO
B

TT
B

OT
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
W

L
W

L O
B

TO
TOTO

BW
L

W
L

W
L

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

T
TO

B
TO

B
T

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

T
TO

BB
TO

B

TO
B

TO
B

T

TO
B

TOO
B

TO
B

TO
B

T

OTO
B

TO
BOOW

LWLWWLWLWLWWOB
TO

B

TOBWLWWLWTOB

TOB
TOB
T

TOB
TOB

TOB
TOB
T

TOBBT
TOBTOB

TOB
TOBTO

TOBTOB
TOBOBBBBBBTOBBT

TOBTTOBTOBTOBOBTOOTOOBOBOBBOB
TOB
WLWLTOB

TOBTTOBOBOB
LLLLWLLTOOB

TOBBOBWWTOB
TOBTOTOBTOBTOBTOBTOTOTOOOBBOB

TOBTOBT

TOB
TOOBB

TOB
TOB

TOB
TOOB

TOBBOTOB

TO
B

TTO
B

TO
B

T

TO
B

TO
B

T

TO
B

TO
B

T

TO
B

TO
B

TTO
BBB

TO
B

TT
TO

B
TO

BB
TO

B
TO

B
T

TO
B

O
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
BB

TO
B

TO
B

O
B

TO
B

TOO
B

TO
B

T

TO
B

T LLTTO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TTTO
B

TO
BB

OTTO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

O
B

TO
TO

B
TO

B
TO

BB
OT

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

O
B

T
TO

B

WWTO
B

TOB
TOTOTOTOB
TOT

BASELBASELBASELBASELINE OFBASEL
UCTIONUCTIONCONSTRUCTIONUCTIONUCTION

OTOOBBBBOBBOOB

OTOOOTOTOTTOOBOBOBOBBL
OBOBOBOBOBBBBBBBTOOTOOOOOO

WWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWLLLWLWLWW TTT
LLLLLWLWWWWWLLWWWWWWW TOTOBTTTOTOTTTTTTTOOTOOOOTOTOT
L

TTT
LL

TTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTT
LLLL

TTTTTTTTTOOTOOTOTOTOTOTTTTOOOOOTTTTTTTTTTTT BBOBOBOOOOOOOOOOBOOOBBBBB
WWWWLLWLWLWLWLWLWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWLWLLWLLWWLLLWLLLLLLLWWWWWWLWLWLLWLLLLLL TOTOTTTTTTOTOTT B

WWWW
OBOTO

LLLWLWLWLWLLWLWWWWWW
B
WWWWWWWWW

OB
WWWW
B
WW

OOBOBBBOBBBBBBBBOOBBBOOOBOBBBBBBOBOBBBOOBBBBBOOOBOOBBBBBBBBBBB
WLWLWLWLWWWWLLLLLLLWLLLLLLLWLWLWLLWLWLL
B
WWW
B
WLLLLLLLLLLLLL
BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB

TOTO
WWW
TTOO
WL
OOO

WWLWL
OOOO

WL
OO

WWWWW
TTTTTOTOTTO
W
O

W
TOO
W
TOTTOBOBOOBOOOBOOOT BBBOOOOOOOOOOOBOOOOOOO

L
BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBOBBBBBBBBBBBBOOOOOOBOBOBOBOBOOOBOTOTOTTOTOTOOOOOOOOOOBBBBBBOBOBBOBBBBBBBBBBBBBBOBBBOBOBOBBBTOTTOTOOOB

TTTTTTOTOT TTOTOOOTOTTTTOTOTOTOTOBOBO W
TT
WW
TT
W
T
WW
T
W
T
WW
TOTOOOOBTOTOTOTOOTTTTTTOBBB

8+
00

88

9+
00 +

10+00
11+00

12+00

13
+0

0

14
+0

0
15

+0
0

5

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TTO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

T

TO
S

TTO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
SS

TTO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
SSS

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
SS

TO
SS

TO
S

TO
S

T
TO

S
TO

S
TO

S
TO

S
TO

S
TO

S
TO

S
TO

S
T

TOS
TOS

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TTO
S

TO
S

TO
SOS

TO
S

TO
S

T

TOS
TOS
TOS

TOS
TOS
TOS

TOS
TOTOS
TOS
T

TOS
TOS
TOSOSOS
TOS
T

TOSTOSTOSOOOSSSSOOOOSSSSSSSSSSSOSOSOSOOOSSSSTTOTTOOOOOOOTTTTOTOTOTOTTOOOOTTTTOOOOT
TOSTOSTOSTTTTOTOTTTTOTOTOTTTTTOTTTTOOOOOTOTOTOOOOTOOSSOOOOOOOSOOSOOOOOOSSSOSSSSSOSOOOOSOSOSOSSOSOSSOSSSOSOSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS TOSTOSTOSOTTTTTTTTTOTTTTT SSSOSOSOSSSTTTTTTTTTTTTTOTOTOTOTOTTTTOOOSSSSSSOOOOOSSSSSSSSSSST

TOSTOSTOSOOOOSSSSSOOOOOOOOOSSOSSSSSSSSSSSOOOOSOOOOOSOSOSOSSSSSSTTTTOOTOOOTTTTTTTTTTTTTOTOTOOTTT S OOSOSOOOOTT SOSOSOOSSSSSSSOTOOOOTOOTOTOSOOOOSOOOOOSSSOSOSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSTTTTTTTTTTTTTOOTTOOTOTOTTTTOOTOTOTTTTTTTTTTOOOTOOOOOOOOOSSOSOOSOSOSOOSOOSOOOOSOSOOOOTOOTOTOTOOOOOOSSSSSSSSSSSSOOTTTOTOTOOOTTOTOTOTOOOOOTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTT OSOSOSTTTOOTTTTT SSSSTOTOOOOTOTOTOTOTOOOOSOSOSSSSSSSOOOOSOSSOOOOOOOOOOOOTTTTTTTTTTTTTOTOTTTTTOTTTOTOTTOOOTTTTOTTOTOTOTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTT
TOSTOTOSOOSOOOOOSOSOOOOOOOSSSSOSOSOOSOSOSSSSSSTTOTTOOOOOOTTTTOTOTOTOTOTOOOTTTTTTTTTTTTOOOOOOOOSSSSSSSSSSSSSOSSSSSSSSSSOSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS

SOSTOTTOTOTOTTOTOTOOOOTOOOTOTOTOTOOTTTTTOOOOOOOOOTT SSOOOOOOOTOOOOSSOSOSOOOOSSOSOOSOSOSOOSSSSSSOSOOOSOOOSSOSOSSST
TOSTTOST

TOSTOST

TOSTOST

TOS
TOS

TOS
TOS

TOS
TOS
TOS
T

TOS
TOTOS
TOS
T

TOSOS
TOS
TOS
TOS

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TTTTO

TO
S

TOTO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TOTO
S

TO
S

TO
S

O
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

O
SS

O
S

O
S

TTTO

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TOTOO
S

O
S

O

TO
S

TO
S

WW
LL

WWWWWW
LLL

W
L

W
L

WWWWWWWWW
L

WWWWWWW
LLLL

W
L

W
L

WWWW
WWWWWWWWWWWWWWW

LL
TTTT

LLO LL

T

LL
WW

OOO

WW

OO
B WWWBB WWBBBBBBBBBB

O

WWWWWB WWWWWWWBB
OOOOOOOOTTT

W
LLLLLLLLL

TOTTTTTTTTTTTTTT
LLLLLLLLLL

TTTTTTTOOOTOTOTOTOOOOOOOTOOTTTTTTTTT
BBBBBBBBBBB W

L
W

L
WW

LO

WWWWWWWW

OO

W

OO

W
L

W
LL

W
LL

W
LLLBBBBBBBBBBBBB WWWWWWBB WBBB WWB

SW
 1

07
th

 P
l

SW
 1

09
th

 A
ve

TOS: EL ~ 6.10

TOS: EL ~ -5.53

TOS: EL ~ 4.50

TOS: EL ~ 4.50

TOB : EL ~ 0.49'

TOB : EL ~ 0.49'

TOB : EL ~ 0.49'
TOB : EL ~ 0.49'

TOB : EL ~ 0.49'
EXISTING TREES

WL : EL ~ -0.01'

EXISTING FENCE

24" DIA. CONCRETE PIPE

24" DIA. CONCRETE PIPE

EXISTING HEADWALL

EXISTING HEADWALL

1+191

2

9+77
3

13+42

4

5

21+44 6

PROPERTY LINE























EG
: -

3.
82

EG
: 3

.2
7

EG: 6.07

EG: 6.43

EG: 6.14

EG: -17.38

EG: -17.01

EG: -16.49

EG: -17.28

EG: -16.81

EG: -5.67

EG: -3.55

EG: -16.76

EG: -17.04

EG: -11.75

EG: -2.45

EG: -17.53

EG: -10.87

EG: -3.11

EG: -17.07

EG: -16.44

EG: -5.90

EG: -3.08

EG: 0.34

EG: 2.97

EG: -17.45

EG: -0.14
EG: 1.90

EG: 6.18

EG: -17.88

EG: -8.81

EG: -17.12

EG: -19.70

EG: -20.92

EG: -2.57

EG: -0.88

EG: -18.48

EG: -18.37

EG: -0.62

EG: 6.35

EG: -11.66

EG: -1.44

EG: 3.80

EG: -20.26

EG: -19.75

EG: -7.70

EG: -2.88

EG: -22.44

EG: 0.82

EG: 1.35

EG: 1.38

EG: 2.18

EG: 3.33
EG: 4.45

EG: 2.55

EG: -1.33

EG: 4.86

EG: 3.67

EG: -10.83

EG: 4.93

EG: 6.75

EG: 2.11

EG: 2.42

EG: 5.95

EG: -18.43

EG: -19.02

EG: -18.25

EG: -17.01

EL
EV

AT
IO

N
 (F

T 
- N

AV
D

88
)

XS 3 (STA 9+77)
Scale: 1" = 15' Vertical

    1" = 15' Horizontal



-20

-15

-10

-5

0

5

10

15

20

25

0 5 10 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 700-5-10

TO
B

4.0H : 1V

TO
S

D.W.T.
Elev = 1.48 [NAVD 88]
Elev = 3.00 [NGVD 29]

O.W.T.
Elev = 0.00 [NAVD 88]
Elev = 1.52 [NGVD 29]

M.L.W.T.
Elev = -1.02 [NAVD 88]
Elev = 0.50 [NGVD 29]

PROPOSED T.O.S
Elev = 5.63 [NAVD 88]
Elev = 7.15 [NGVD 29]

EL 1.07

⅊⅊⅊⅊

EL
EV

AT
IO

N
 (F

T 
- N

AV
D

88
)

XS 4 (STA 13+42)
Scale: 1" = 15' Vertical

    1" = 15' Horizontal



-20

-15

-10

-5

0

5

10

15

20

25

0 5 10 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 700-5-10

TO
B

TO
S

4.0H : 1V

3.0H : 1V

D.W.T.
Elev = 1.48 [NAVD 88]
Elev = 3.00 [NGVD 29]

O.W.T.
Elev = 0.00 [NAVD 88]
Elev = 1.52 [NGVD 29]

M.L.W.T.
Elev = -1.00 [NAVD 88]
Elev = 0.52 [NGVD 29]

PROPOSED T.O.S
Elev = 5.63 [NAVD 88]
Elev = 7.15 [NGVD 29]

EL 1.07

⅊⅊⅊

Scale:
Horizontal = 1" = 15'
Vertical = 1" = 15'

AS SHOWN

Feet
0 80 160

BY DESCRIPTIONDATE
REVISIONS

© Erosion Restoration, LLC.

SCALE:DRAWN BY: DATE:

PROJECT NO. SHEET

2023-107

01/26/2024

SHEET/OF

/20
118 Shamrock Blvd.,

Venice, FL  34293
Office: 941-303-5238
Fax:  941-218-6113

THIS ITEM HAS BEEN DIGITALLY SIGNED AND SEALED BY PIETER M. LOMBARD ON THE
DATE ADJACENT TO THE SEAL.

PRINTED COPIES OF THIS DOCUMENT ARE NOT CONSIDERED SIGNED AND SEALED
AND THE SIGNATURE MUST BE VERIFIED ON ANY ELECTRONIC COPIES.

Z-402 11PLAN AND  CROSS
SECTIONS

JP

FENCE
FENCE

PROPOSED LANDSCAPE
REGRADING (CASE 1)

PROPOSED ECO-FILTER TUBE
(CASE 2)

PROPOSED CONCRETE BLOCK MAT
(ShoreFlex® /Flexamat®) (CASE 3)

PROPOSED
STAGING AREA

PROPOSED STAGING
AREA

1
20

1
20

PROPOSED LANDSCAPE
REGRADING (CASE 1)

PROPOSED ECO-FILTER TUBE
(CASE 2)

PROPOSED ECO-FILTER
TUBE (CASE 2)

PROPOSED CONCRETE BLOCK MAT
(CASE 3)

3
17

1
15

1
14

1
14

1
14 3

17

1
15

Pieter Marais 
Lombard

Digitally signed by 
Pieter Marais 
Lombard 
Date: 2024.02.07 
16:00:10 -05'00'

Page 31



W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L W

L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

WL

WL

WL

WL
WL

WL

WL WL WL WL WL WL WL
WL

WL
WL

WL
WL WL

WL
WL

WL

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

WLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWL

WL

W
L

T
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B

TOB TOB TOB TOB TOB TOB TOB TOB TOB TOB TOB TOB TOB TOB TOB

TOB TOB TOB TOB TOB TOB TOB TOB TOB TOB TOB TOB TOB TOB TOB TOB

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TOBTOBTOB

TOB

TOB

TOB

TOB

TOBTOBTOBTOB

TOB
TOB

TOB
TOB

TOB

TOB

TOB

TOB

TOB

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

BASELINE OF
CONSTRUCTION

13+00

14+00
15+00

16+00

17
+0

0
18

+0
0

19+0020+0021+0022+0023+00

24
+0

0
25

+0
0

26
+0

0
27

+0
0

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TOS

TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS

TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS TOS

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TOSTOSTOSTOSTOS

TOS
TOS

TOS
TOS

TOS
TOS

TOSTOS
TOS

TOS
TOS

TOS
TOS

TOS

TOS

TOS

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
LLLLL

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
LL

W
L

W
L

W
L

WW
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

WL WL

WL WL WL WL

WL WL

WL WL
WL WL

WL W

WLWLL WLWL WL WLWL WLWL WLWL WLWL
WLWL

WLWL
WLWL

WWWLWLW
WLW WL

WL
WL W

WL WL

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

LL
W

LL
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

W
L

W
L

W
L

W

W
L

W
L

WLWWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWL

WL WL

W
L

W
L

T
TO

B
TO

B
T

TO
B

LL
B

TO
TO

B
W

L
W

L
TO

B
TO

B W
L

W
L

O
B

TO
TO

B
O

WW
TO

B
TO

B
LL

B
OT

TO
B

W
L

W
L

TO
B

TO
B W
L

W
L

O
B

T
TO

B
TO

B
TO

BB
OT

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
O

B
TO

TOBT O OB TOBOB TOBOB TOBTOB TOBTTTOB TOBTOB TOBTOB TOBTOBTOBTOB TOBTOBTOBTOBT TOBTOBOBTOB TOBTOBTOBTOBTOB TOBTOBTOBTOTOBTOB TOBTOBTOBTOBTOB TOBTOBTOBTOB TOBTOBTOB

TO
BOB

TO
B

TO
BOB

TOW
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
LTO

BOBBOBOBBOBOBOBOOBOBOBOBO

TOB TOBOB TOB TOB TOOBOBOBOBB TOB TOBOBOT
TOBOBBOB TOTTOWWBBOBOTOB TO

TOB TOB TOBBBB WL WLLLL WL TOB TOBBOB TO

TOBTOBTOOOBTOBTO WWWWWWBTOOTOOOBOBOOOOO WWWWWW
TOBOOTOB

TOBOBTO
TOBTOB

TOBT BOTTOBTOBTOBWLWLOBTOTOBWLWLTOB

TOB TOB
TOB TOB T

TOB TOB
TOB TOB T

TOBB TOOB T

TOB
TOB

TOB
TOOB

TOB
TOB

TOB
TOTOW

L
W

L
W

L
WW

L
W

L
W TOBW

L
W

L
WW

L
WW

L
TO

B
W

L
WW

L
WWTO

B
TO

B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

T

OFBASELINE OFOF
CONSTRUCTIONCONSTCONST

13+00

14+000
15+0000

TOS TOS TTOS TOS TTOS TOTTOS TOSTOS TOS

TOSTTTOS
TOSTOS

TOSTOS
TOSSTOTOS

TOSOSTOSSTOS
TOSTOSTOS

TOSTOSTOS TOS T
TOS TOS

TOS TOS T
TOS TOS T

TOS TOS T

TOS
TOS

TOS
TOS
TOS

TOS
TOTOS
TOS
T

TOSOS
TOS
TOS

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

T

TO
S

TOTO
S

TO
S

WWLLL WWWWWWWLLLLWLWLWWWWWWWWWWWLLWWWWWWLLLWLWWLWWWW WWWWWWWWWWWWW

SW 231st Ter

UTILITY

EXISTING RAIL
TOS: EL ~ 4.50

TOS: EL ~ 4.50

TOB : EL ~ 1.50' TOB : EL ~ 0.49'

TOB : EL ~ 0.49'

WL : EL ~ -0.01'

EXISTING FENCE

24" DIA. CONCRETE PIPE

EXISTING HEADWALL

13
+4

2

4

17+675

21
+4

4
6

26+52 7

 











EG
: -

3.
82

EG: 6.14

EG: -1.84

EG: -1.80

EG: -16.50

EG: -17.94

EG: -17.38

EG: -17.01

EG: -16.49

EG: -3.34

EG: -17.28

EG: -16.81

EG: -5.67

EG: -3.55

EG: -16.76

EG: -17.04

EG: -11.75

EG: -2.45

EG: -17.53

EG: -10.87

EG: -3.11

EG: -17.07

EG: -16.44

EG: -5.90

EG: -3.08

EG: 0.34

EG: 2.97

EG: -17.01

EG: -17.45

EG: -0.14

EG: -2.33

EG: -18.55

EG: 4.86

EG: 3.67

EG: -10.83
EG: 2.11

EG: 2.42

EG: 5.95

EG: -1.94

EG: -16.30

EG: 6.47

EG: 6.05

EG: 6.13

EG: 6.21

EG: 6.58

EG: -17.01

EL
EV

AT
IO

N
 (F

T 
- N

AV
D

88
)

XS 6 (STA 21+44)
Scale: 1" = 15' Vertical

    1" = 15' Horizontal



-20

-15

-10

-5

0

5

10

15

20

25

0 5 10 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 700-5-10

EL
EV

AT
IO

N
 (F

T 
- N

AV
D

88
)

XS 5 (STA 17+67)
Scale: 1" = 15' Vertical

    1" = 15' Horizontal



-20

-15

-10

-5

0

5

10

15

20

25

0 5 10 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 700-5-10

4.0H : 1V

TO
B

TO
B

TO
S

TO
S

3.0H : 1V

PROPOSED T.O.S
Elev = 5.63 [NAVD 88]
Elev = 7.15 [NGVD 29]

D.W.T.
Elev = 1.48 [NAVD 88]
Elev = 3.00 [NGVD 29]

O.W.T.
Elev = 0.00 [NAVD 88]
Elev = 1.52 [NGVD 29]

M.L.W.T.
Elev = -1.00 [NAVD 88]
Elev = 0.52 [NGVD 29]

D.W.T.
Elev = 1.48 [NAVD 88]
Elev = 3.00 [NGVD 29]

O.W.T.
Elev = 0.00 [NAVD 88]
Elev = 1.52 [NGVD 29]

M.L.W.T.
Elev = -1.02 [NAVD 88]
Elev = 0.50 [NGVD 29]

PROPOSED T.O.S
Elev = 6.03 [NAVD 88]
Elev = 7.55 [NGVD 29]

EL 1.07

⅊⅊⅊⅊⅊⅊

4.0H : 1V

Scale:
Horizontal = 1" = 15'
Vertical = 1" = 15'

AS SHOWN

Feet
0 80 160

BY DESCRIPTIONDATE
REVISIONS

© Erosion Restoration, LLC.

SCALE:DRAWN BY: DATE:

PROJECT NO. SHEET

2023-107

01/26/2024

SHEET/OF

/20
118 Shamrock Blvd.,

Venice, FL  34293
Office: 941-303-5238
Fax:  941-218-6113

THIS ITEM HAS BEEN DIGITALLY SIGNED AND SEALED BY PIETER M. LOMBARD ON THE
DATE ADJACENT TO THE SEAL.

PRINTED COPIES OF THIS DOCUMENT ARE NOT CONSIDERED SIGNED AND SEALED
AND THE SIGNATURE MUST BE VERIFIED ON ANY ELECTRONIC COPIES.

Z-403 12PLAN AND  CROSS
SECTIONS

JP

FENCERAIL

PROPOSED LANDSCAPE
REGRADING (CASE 1)

PROPOSED ECO-FILTER TUBE
(CASE 2)

PROPOSED ECO-FILTER TUBE
(CASE 2)

1
15

1
14

1
14

Pieter 
Marais 
Lombard

Digitally signed by 
Pieter Marais 
Lombard 
Date: 2024.02.07 
16:01:08 -05'00'

Page 32



WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL
WL

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

WWL

WL

WL
WL

WL
WL

WL
WL

WL
WL

WL
WL

WL
WL

WL
WL

WLW
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L

W
L

WL
WL

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TOB
TOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOB

TOB
TOB

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TOB
TOB

TOB
TOB

TOB
TOB

TOB TOB
TOB

TOB
TOB

TOB
TO

TOOTTTOOOOOOBBOBTOTOOBOBOOTTTTTT BBBBBBB BBBBBB
W

OOBBBBBOBOBOBOOBTTOOT TTTTOOBBOBOBTOTOOOTTTT TOTTTOTTTTTOOOOOOTTTTTTOOOOOTOOBBTOOTOOTOOTOOOOBBOOOTT BBBTTTTTTTTTTTTTOBOOOOBOOOOOOBBOBBOBBOBBBBBBBBBBTOTOTTTOTOTTTTTTTTTTT BBBBTTOBOBBBTTTOOOOOOBBOBOBTTTTOOTOOOO OBOOOTOOOBTTOOOOOOOOOOOTOOTTTTTTTTOTOTOT BBOOOBBOBOBOOOOOTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTT BOBOBOOTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTOTTTOTTOTTTOBOBBBBBBOOOBO OOTOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOBBBBTTTOOTTOOT

0+
00

1+
00

23
+0

0

24+00 25+00 26+00 27+00 28+00 29+00 30+00 31+00

31+97
T

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TOS

TOS

TOS

TOS

TOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOSTOS

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO
S

TO

BASELINE OF
CONSTRUCTION

WLWLLL WLWL WLWL WLWL WLWL WLWL WLWWWW WL WL WL WL WL WLW WLWL WLWL WL WL WL WL WL WLWWL WLWL WLWL WLWL WLWL WLWL WLWL WLWL WLWL WLWL WLWL WLWL WLWL WLWL WLWL WLWL WLWL WL WL WL WL WLL WL WL WL WL WL WLWWWW WL WL WL WLWL WLWL WLWLWW WL WL WLWL WLWL WLWLWLWL WLWL WL WLWWL WLWL WL WLWL WL WL WL WLWL WL WL WL WLWL WL WLWL WL WLWL WLW WL WLWL WL WLW WLLL WLL WLWL WLW
WLWLWW

W
L

W
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

LL
WW

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

WWW
W

L
W

W
L

W
W

L
W

W
L

W
W

L
W

L
W

L
WWWL

WL

WLWLWLW
WL

WL
WL

WLWW
WLWLWLW

WLW
WLWL

WLWL
WLWL

WLWL
WLWL

WLW
WLWL

WLWLW
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
W

L
WW

L
W

LL
W

LL

W
L

W
L

WLWL
WLWL

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
BB

OT
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
O

B
TO

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

O
B

T
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

B
OOTO

B
TO

B
TO

B
TO

BB
TO

TO
B

O
B

TOBOBTOB
OTOBTOBTOBOTOBTOBTTOBBTOTOBTOBTOBTOOBTTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBOBTOBTOBTOBTTOBBOTTOBTOBTOBOBTOTOBTOBTOB

LL
OBTTOB

WLWL
TOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBTOBOOTOBTOBTOBTOBBTOTOBTOBBTOBTOB

TOBBOT
TOBTOB

TO
B

O
B

TOBTOT
TOBTO

TOBOB
TOBTOB

TOBTO
TOBTOB

TOBTOBT TOBTOB
TTOBTOBTOBTOOBOBTOBOBBOBOB

TOBOTOB
TOBTOBT

TOBTOB
TOT

LLWWWWWWWWLWLW WLLLLLWWLLLLLWWLWLWWWWWLLL WWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWLWLWLWWWWWWLLLLLWW WWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWLWWLWWWWWWWLLLWWWWLWLWLWLWWLWWWWWWWWW WWWWWWWWLWLLWLLLLLLLWWWWWWWWWWWWLWLWWWLWWWLLWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWLLLWWWWWWWWLLLWWWLWWWWLWLWLWWWWWWLLWWWW

TTTOT

TOTOTOTTOTO
W
BBB
WLLLLLWLWLWLLWLWLLLLWWWW

OBOBBB
WLWLW

OBOBBBOB
OB

WWWWWW
TT BOB

L
BTO

WLWLWLWLWLWW
TTTOOOOOOOOBBBBOTOTTTTTTOTTTTTTTTT BBOBOOBOBOOBOBOB
W
OOBBBBBOOBO
L
B

LLL
B

LWLWLWL
BOBTOOBOBOTOOOOOBBBOOBOBOOBOB

L
B

L
BTOTOOTTTOTOOOOOOOO

WWWWW
OOT

LLLWL
OOOT

WLWWLWLWLWL
TOTOOOTOTO

WWWWWWW
BBBBBOBBBBBOOOOOOOOTTTTOTTTOTOOTOTOOOOTOTOTTTTOTOTTTTOTTTTTTOT BBBBOBBBBBBBOBOBOOOOOBOBOBOBBOOOOBOB

LL
OBOBOO

L
OBBOBOOOOOOOTOTOOOTOOOOOOO

WLWWWWLWLLWLWLWLWLWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWW
TOO

LLL
TTT

LLLLL
BBBOOOOOBBBBOOTTTTTTOTOTTOOTOOOTTTOTTTOTOTTTOTOTOTTTT BOBBBBBOBBOOBOOOBOB

WWWW
BBOOOOOOOOOOBOBOOOOBOBOBBBTOTOOOTOTOTOOOOOOOOO

WLWLWLLLLLWWWWLWLWWWWWWWW
TOTOT

W
OOOO
WW

O
W

TTOTOTOT BOOOOBBOBOBBBOOOBBOOOOOOOOOBBBBBBBBOBOOBBBBOBOBBBTOTOTOTOTTOOBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB
L

TTTOBOBOBOBOOBTOTOTOOOOTOOB TTOOOOOOTT
TOTTOOBBOBBOBOBOBOB

L
TOTOOTTTTTTOOOOOOT BBBBBB

TTT BOBOBBTOTOOT

TOS
TOS

TOS
TOS

SW 229th St

TOS: EL ~ 4.50

TOB : EL ~ 1.50'

WL : EL ~ 0.17'

EXISTING TREESTOS: EL ~ 4.50

1+11

26
+5

2
7

29
+5

1
8

PROPERTY LINE





     



EG: -1.84
EG: -1.80

EG: -16.50

EG: -17.94

EG: -17.38

EG: -17.01

EG: -3.34

EG: -17.28

EG: -2.45

EG: -17.01

EG: -17.45

G -0.14

EG: -2.33

EG: -18.55

EG: 1.90

EG: -2.49

EG: -18.23

EG: -17.88

81

EG: -9.16

EG: -17.13

EG: -20.26

EG: -19.75

EG: -6.26

EG: -13.18

EG: -7.70

2 88

EG: -1.94

EG: -16.30

EG: 6.47

EG: 6.05
EG: 6.13

EG: 6.21 EG: 6.58

EG: 6.32
EG: 6.38

EG: 6.37
EG: 6.48

EG: 6.35
EG: 5.94

EG: 5.87

EG: 4.76 EG: 5.99

EG: -15.17

EG: -18.43

EG: -17.39
EG: -18.80

EL
EV

AT
IO

N
 (F

T 
- N

AV
D

88
)

XS 8 (STA 29+51)
Scale: 1" = 15' Vertical

    1" = 15' Horizontal



-20

-15

-10

-5

0

5

10

15

20

25

0 5 10 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 700-5-10

EL
EV

AT
IO

N
 (F

T 
- N

AV
D

88
)

XS 7 (STA 26+52)
Scale: 1" = 15' Vertical

    1" = 15' Horizontal



-20

-15

-10

-5

0

5

10

15

20

25

0 5 10 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 700-5-10

TO
B

TO
B

TO
STO

S

4.0H : 1V4.0H : 1V

D.W.T.
Elev = 1.48 [NAVD 88]
Elev = 3.00 [NGVD 29]

O.W.T.
Elev = 0.00 [NAVD 88]
Elev = 1.52 [NGVD 29]

M.L.W.T.
Elev = -1.02 [NAVD 88]
Elev = 0.50 [NGVD 29]

D.W.T.
Elev = 1.48 [NAVD 88]
Elev = 3.00 [NGVD 29]

O.W.T.
Elev = 0.00 [NAVD 88]
Elev = 1.52 [NGVD 29]

M.L.W.T.
Elev = -1.02 [NAVD 88]
Elev = 0.50 [NGVD 29]

PROPOSED T.O.S
Elev = 5.63 [NAVD 88]
Elev = 7.15 [NGVD 29] PROPOSED T.O.S

Elev = 5.63 [NAVD 88]
Elev = 7.15 [NGVD 29]

EL 1.07EL 1.07

⅊⅊⅊⅊⅊⅊⅊

Scale:
Horizontal = 1" = 15'
Vertical = 1" = 15'

AS SHOWN

Feet
0 60 120

BY DESCRIPTIONDATE
REVISIONS

© Erosion Restoration, LLC.

SCALE:DRAWN BY: DATE:

PROJECT NO. SHEET

2023-107

01/26/2024

SHEET/OF

/20
118 Shamrock Blvd.,

Venice, FL  34293
Office: 941-303-5238
Fax:  941-218-6113

THIS ITEM HAS BEEN DIGITALLY SIGNED AND SEALED BY PIETER M. LOMBARD ON THE
DATE ADJACENT TO THE SEAL.

PRINTED COPIES OF THIS DOCUMENT ARE NOT CONSIDERED SIGNED AND SEALED
AND THE SIGNATURE MUST BE VERIFIED ON ANY ELECTRONIC COPIES.

Z-404 13 PLAN AND CROSS
SECTIONS

JP

FENCE FENCE

PROPOSED ECO-FILTER
TUBE (CASE 2)

1
14

PROPOSED ECO-FILTER
TUBE (CASE 2)

1
14

Pieter Marais 
Lombard

Digitally signed by 
Pieter Marais Lombard 
Date: 2024.02.07 
16:03:49 -05'00'

Page 33



⅊
⅊

D.W.T.
Elev = 1.48 [NAVD 88]
Elev = 3.00 [NGVD 29]

O.W.T.
Elev = 0.00 [NAVD 88]
Elev = 1.52 [NGVD 29]

M.L.W.T.
Elev = -1.02 [NAVD 88]
Elev = 0.50 [NGVD 29]

TOP OF BANK
Elev = 5.63 [NAVD 88]
Elev = 7.15 [NGVD 29]

4.0H : 1V

4.0H : 1V

PROPOSED T.O.S.
(TOP OF BERM)

Elev = 5.63 [NAVD 88]
Elev = 7.15 [NGVD 29]

LOSS OF MATERIAL

EXISTING BUILDING

R
EA

R
 L

O
T 

LI
N

E

EXISTING SLOPE (ANGLE OF NATURAL
REPOSE),  TO REMAIN

DEPTH: 0" - 8"
GRAVELLY MARLY
SILT LOAM

DEPTH: 8" - 18"
BED ROCK

AVERAGE OF EXISTING CONDITION,
GRADES VARY (TYPICAL).

ORIGINAL DESIGN (BY OTHERS)

O.W.T. :      OBSERVED WATER TABLE
M.L.W.T. :   MEAN LOW WATER TABLE

LEGENDS AND
ABBREVIATIONS

FF EL :   BUILDING FINISH FLOOR ELEVATION
D.W.T. :   DESIGN WATER TABLE
SLP :   PROPOSED SLOPE (MAX)

PROPOSED FINISHED GRADE

SOD TO D.W.T

PROPOSED EFT 10.0' [1] CIR. BASE TUBE

PROPOSED EFT 10.0' [1] CIR. SUPP. TUBE

UV PROTECTION BLANKET

19.7'

VARIES

PROP. SOD
15.0'

5.0'

20.0'
LAKE MAINTENANCE

EASEMENT

16.6' 10.0' 12.0' 5.0' VARIES

5.0'16.3'

3.0H : 1V
4.0H : 1V

EXISITNG  T.O.S
Elev = 6.02 [NAVD 88]
Elev = 7.55 [NGVD 29]

BY DESCRIPTIONDATE
REVISIONS

© Erosion Restoration, LLC.

SCALE:DRAWN BY: DATE:

PROJECT NO. SHEET

2023-107

01/26/2024

SHEET/OF

/20
118 Shamrock Blvd.,

Venice, FL  34293
Office: 941-303-5238
Fax:  941-218-6113

THIS ITEM HAS BEEN DIGITALLY SIGNED AND SEALED BY PIETER M. LOMBARD ON THE
DATE ADJACENT TO THE SEAL.

PRINTED COPIES OF THIS DOCUMENT ARE NOT CONSIDERED SIGNED AND SEALED
AND THE SIGNATURE MUST BE VERIFIED ON ANY ELECTRONIC COPIES.

Z-405 14
 EXHIBIT RESULTS

JP NTS

DATUM:
All elevations are provided in both the NGVD 1929 and
NAVD 1988 systems. To convert from NGVD 1929 to
NAVD 1988, subtract 1.522 feet. Please note that this
conversion factor may vary depending on the specific
geographic location

TYPICAL SECTION
(ADJACENT TO LOTS)

Pieter 
Marais 
Lombard

Digitally signed by 
Pieter Marais 
Lombard 
Date: 2024.02.07 
16:06:07 -05'00'

Page 34



⅊

D.W.T.
Elev = 1.48 [NAVD 88]
Elev = 3.00 [NGVD 29]

O.W.T.
Elev = -0.06 [NAVD 88]
Elev = 1.46 [NGVD 29] M.L.W.T.

Elev = -1.02 [NAVD 88]
Elev = 0.50 [NGVD 29]

TOP OF BANK
Elev = 6.03 [NAVD 88]
Elev = 7.55 [NGVD 29]

EXISTING SLOPE (ANGLE OF NATURAL
REPOSE),  TO REMAIN

DEPTH: 0" - 8"
GRAVELLY MARLY
SILT LOAM

DEPTH: 8" - 18"
BED ROCK

MATERIAL LOSS OR AS-BUILT
CONSTRUCTION CHANGES

R
AI

L

VALLEY
GUTTER CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AVERAGE OF EXISTING CONDITION,
GRADES VARY (TYPICAL).

ORIGINAL DESIGN (BY OTHERS)

O.W.T. :      OBSERVED WATER TABLE
M.L.W.T. :   MEAN LOW WATER TABLE

LEGENDS AND ABBREVIATIONS

FF EL :   BUILDING FINISH FLOOR ELEVATION
D.W.T. :   DESIGN WATER TABLE
SLP :   PROPOSED SLOPE (MAX)

PROPOSED FINISHED GRADE

SOD

7.0H : 1V

PROPOSED T.O.S
(TOP OF BERM)
Elev = 6.03 [NAVD 88]
Elev = 7.55 [NGVD 29]

31.9' 17.5' 35.0' VARIES10.0'5.0'

MATERIAL LOSS OR AS-BUILT
CONSTRUCTION CHANGES

4.0H : 1V3.0H : 1V

EXISITNG  T.O.S
Elev = 5.51 [NAVD 88]
Elev = 7.03 [NGVD 29]

BY DESCRIPTIONDATE
REVISIONS

© Erosion Restoration, LLC.

SCALE:DRAWN BY: DATE:

PROJECT NO. SHEET

2023-107

01/26/2024

SHEET/OF

/20
118 Shamrock Blvd.,

Venice, FL  34293
Office: 941-303-5238
Fax:  941-218-6113

THIS ITEM HAS BEEN DIGITALLY SIGNED AND SEALED BY PIETER M. LOMBARD ON THE
DATE ADJACENT TO THE SEAL.

PRINTED COPIES OF THIS DOCUMENT ARE NOT CONSIDERED SIGNED AND SEALED
AND THE SIGNATURE MUST BE VERIFIED ON ANY ELECTRONIC COPIES.

Z-406 15
 EXHIBIT RESULTS

JP NTS

DATUM:
All elevations are provided in both the NGVD 1929 and
NAVD 1988 systems. To convert from NGVD 1929 to
NAVD 1988, subtract 1.522 feet. Please note that this
conversion factor may vary depending on the specific
geographic location

TYPICAL SECTION
(ADJACENT TO PUBLIC R/W)

Pieter 
Marais 
Lombard

Digitally signed 
by Pieter Marais 
Lombard 
Date: 2024.02.07 
16:10:19 -05'00'

Page 35



PROPOSED CONCRETE BLOCK
MAT PLACE AT BASE OF
HEADWALL.

EXISTING HEADWALL, TYP.

EXISTING GRADE

EXISTING STORMWATER
PIPE  TYPICAL.

PROPOSED 9" - 16"
ROCK RIP RAP

PROPOSED CONCRETE GROUT

PROPOSED CONCRETE
BLOCK MAT

16'

16
'

PROPOSED 9" - 16" ROCK RIP RAP

EXISTING HEADWALL, TYP.

EXISTING STORMWATER
PIPE  TYPICAL.

BY DESCRIPTIONDATE
REVISIONS

© Erosion Restoration, LLC.

SCALE:DRAWN BY: DATE:

PROJECT NO. SHEET

2023-107

01/26/2024

SHEET/OF

/20
118 Shamrock Blvd.,

Venice, FL  34293
Office: 941-303-5238
Fax:  941-218-6113

THIS ITEM HAS BEEN DIGITALLY SIGNED AND SEALED BY PIETER M. LOMBARD ON THE
DATE ADJACENT TO THE SEAL.

PRINTED COPIES OF THIS DOCUMENT ARE NOT CONSIDERED SIGNED AND SEALED
AND THE SIGNATURE MUST BE VERIFIED ON ANY ELECTRONIC COPIES.

Z-407 16
CONCRETE BLOCK MAT DETAILS

JP NTS

1. SIDE VIEW. HEADWALL AND CONCRETE BLOCK MAT
INTERACTION

2. TOP VIEW. HEADWALL AND CONCRETE BLOCK MAT INTERACTION

3. FOUNDATION PREPARATION AND MAT PLACEMENT
3.1. Installation

Concrete Block Mat installation shall be performed by a

manufacturer approved installer. All equipment,

materials, labor, and incidentals associated with placing

Concrete Block Mat are to be covered by the approved

installer.

Subgrade prep should follow the construction plans

submitted either by the engineer or manufacturer.

The subgrade should be smooth, firm, unyielding, and

free from all debris including sticks, rocks, roots, and

other protrusions that would inhibit intimate contact with

the subgrade. No individual block should be raised more

than ¾" above the immediately adjacent block to ensure

proper hydraulic performance. Compaction of base to

meet 95% proctor unless specified otherwise.

Topsoil and seed can be applied directly to prepared

subgrade prior to the placement of the Concrete Block

Mat to obtain desired expedited vegetation growth.

Mats should be installed according to the line and grade

shown in the plans that have been provided by the

engineer or the manufacturer. Onsite technical assistance

will be available from the manufacturer during installation

if needed.

Installation of adjacent mat seams perpendicular to the

flow should be done with a shingle installation.

The downstream mat should be placed a minimum of 18"

underneath the upstream adjoining mat and can be

fastened together as per the engineer or manufacturer’s

recommendation.

Installation of adjacent mat seams parallel to the direction

of flow should not meet in the middle of the channel and

should have a 2ft. erosion control blanket placed equally

under both mats and both mats shall be fastened

together using the engineer or manufacturers

recommendation.

A minimum toe trench of 18" should be dug for the

leading edge of the concrete mat that is perpendicular to

channelized flow. Additionally, consideration should be

given to the placement of 9" to 16" rock rip rap to

enhance stability and erosion prevention. All exterior

edges of the concrete mat not exposed to channelized

flow should be trenched in a minimum of 3”. The leading

edge and sides of the mat will be placed in the trenches

and backfilled with a non-erodible soil or site-specific soil.

Additional anchoring can be achieved by using the

lifting/anchoring loops that are embedded into the

concrete blocks at the edges of each mat. Each loop can

be used to adjust mats during installation as well as be

used for attaching earth anchors to permanently hold the

concrete mats in place.

3.2. Finishing: The cells or openings in the mats may be

backfilled and compacted with suitable material, as

specified by the EOR. Backfilling and compaction shall be

completed in a timely manner so that no more than 500

feet of exposed mats exist at any time. Finishing

requirements are explicitly at the discretion of the EOR.

Pieter 
Marais 
Lombard

Digitally signed by 
Pieter Marais 
Lombard 
Date: 2024.02.07 
16:16:09 -05'00'

Page 36



EXISTING HEADWALL, TYP.

PROPOSED 10'  CIRC. EFT SUPPORTING

EXISTING GRADE, TYP. PROPOSED 10'  CIRC. EFT SUPPORTING

EXISTING STORMWATER
PIPE  TYP.

EXISTING TOP OF BANK

WATER LEVEL

~CANAL CHANNEL/ LAKE~

PROPOSED 10' CIRC. EFT BASE

EXISTING STORMWATER  PIPE  TYP.

EXISTING HEADWALL, TYP.

PROPOSED 10' CIRC.  EFT BASE

PROPOSED CONCRETE BLOCK MAT

16'

16
'

PROPOSED 9" - 16" ROCK RIP RAP

PROPOSED 9" - 16"
ROCK RIP RAP

PROPOSED CONCRETE
BLOCK MAT

PROPOSED CONCRETE
GROUT

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TOB

TOB

TOB

TOB

TOB

TOB

TOB

TOBWL

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

WW

TO
B

TO
B

TO
BOB

TO

TO
B

TO
B

TO
BOB

TO

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TO
B

TOB
TOOB

TOB
LLTOB

TOB
TOOB

TOBWL
W

L
TOB

TOBB
W

L
W

L
TOOB

TOB
W

L
W

LTOB

TOB
TOB
TTOB

TOBWL
W

L
TOTOB
TOBOB

W
L

W

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

WW

⅊

D.W.T.
Elev = 1.48 [NAVD 88]
Elev = 3.00 [NGVD 29]

O.W.T.
Elev = 0.00 [NAVD 88]
Elev = 1.52 [NGVD 29]

M.L.W.T.
Elev = -1.02 [NAVD 88]
Elev = 0.50 [NGVD 29]

TOP OF BANK
Elev = 5.63 [NAVD 88]
Elev = 7.15 [NGVD 29]

4.0H : 1V

4.0H : 1V

PROPOSED T.O.S.
(TOP OF BERM)

Elev = 5.63 [NAVD 88]
Elev = 7.15 [NGVD 29]

LOSS OF MATERIAL

EXISTING BUILDING

R
EA

R
 L

O
T 

LI
N

E

EXISTING SLOPE (ANGLE OF NATURAL
REPOSE),  TO REMAIN

DEPTH: 0" - 8"
GRAVELLY MARLY
SILT LOAM

DEPTH: 8" - 18"
BED ROCK

SOD TO D.W.T

PROPOSED EFT 10.0' [1] CIR. BASE TUBE

PROPOSED EFT 10.0' [1] CIR. SUPP. TUBE

UV PROTECTION BLANKET

19.7'

VARIES

PROP. SOD
15.0'

5.0'

20.0'
LAKE MAINTENANCE

EASEMENT

16.6' 10.0' 12.0' 5.0' VARIES

5.0'16.3'

3.0H : 1V
4.0H : 1V

EXISITNG  T.O.S
Elev = 6.02 [NAVD 88]
Elev = 7.55 [NGVD 29]

BY DESCRIPTIONDATE
REVISIONS

© Erosion Restoration, LLC.

SCALE:DRAWN BY: DATE:

PROJECT NO. SHEET

2023-107

01/26/2024

SHEET/OF

/20
118 Shamrock Blvd.,

Venice, FL  34293
Office: 941-303-5238
Fax:  941-218-6113

THIS ITEM HAS BEEN DIGITALLY SIGNED AND SEALED BY PIETER M. LOMBARD ON THE
DATE ADJACENT TO THE SEAL.

PRINTED COPIES OF THIS DOCUMENT ARE NOT CONSIDERED SIGNED AND SEALED
AND THE SIGNATURE MUST BE VERIFIED ON ANY ELECTRONIC COPIES.

Z-408 17
ECO FILTER TUBES DETAIL

JP NTS

PREPARATION AND ECO-FILTER TUBE (EFT) PLACEMENT

EFT installation shall be performed by a manufacturer approved installer. All equipment,
materials, labor, and incidentals associated with placing EFT are to be covered by the
approved installer.
Every geotextile tube project is unique. As such, only general guidelines can be outlined, but
each project requires consultation with an EFT pipe expert to identify the unique attributes
of the project and design the highest quality installation process possible.

1. Site preparation: The site where the EFT will be placed needs to be prepared
beforehand. The area should be cleared of any debris, vegetation, or other materials that
could damage the tube during placement. The ground should also be excavated to create a
shelf and compacted to provide a stable base for the tubes.

2. Tube preparation: EFT need to be properly prepared before they can be filled with
material. This involves ensuring that the tube is properly positioned and secured on the
ground, and that the ends of the tube are securely fastened. The tube should also be checked
for any damage or defects before filling.

3. Placement of the tubes: EFT should be placed in a manner that ensures they are stable
and secure. This may involve using anchors, stakes, or other methods to prevent movement
or collapse. It is important to ensure that the tubes are properly aligned and spaced to allow
for proper drainage and dewatering.

4. Filling the tube: Once the tube is properly prepared, it can be filled with the
appropriate material. For this project is recommended that the EFT should be fill with clean
sand, an this must be according to either by the engineer or manufacturer, the sand entering
the tube will form a delta, eventually filling the entire tube. The tube only has to be filled or
pumped once. When the tube dewaters there will be very little or no further settling. Special
care has to be taken at the filling port to insure a level top with no void at the fill point. EFT
fill to a complex, elliptical shape. As such, the tube will not fill to its theoretical volume.
Typically 50%-60% is a realistic expectation. For best results, the pressure in the tube is
measured by the elevation or height of the tube. Water must be allowed to exit the tube
through one or more fill ports while the tube is being filled with sand to control the elevation
and the internal pressure.
Once the pumping begins, clear, effluent water will drain from the tube through the small
openings in the permeable geotextile fabric. Often the decanted water can be reused or

returned to waterways without additional treatment. During pumping, the elevation or
height of the tube needs to be monitored to prevent ruptures.

5. The sacrificial tube, also known as the top tube, can play a crucial role in shoreline
restoration if it is utilized. However, its use is optional in this project. When positioned
behind the headwall, it initially serves as a containment unit for backfill material, enhancing
the stability of the project. After the tube is filled, it splits open to allow for the uniform
distribution of the material. This process provides a strong foundation for the new shoreline
and reduces the risks of erosion and collapse.

6. Topsoil and sodding: Topsoil and seed can be applied directly to prepared subgrade
after EFT placement and prior to sod laying to a match with existing grade for desired
accelerated vegetation growth.

2. TOP VIEW. ECO-FILTER TUBE DETAIL

3. TOP AND SIDE VIEW: ECO-FILTER TUBE (EFT),  CONCRETE
BLOCK MAT, AND  HEADWALL INTERACTION

PROPOSED 10' CIRC. EFT SUPPORTING

PROPOSED 10' CIRC. EFT BASE

1.  SIDE VIEW. ECO-FILTER TUBE DETAIL

SCALE: N.T.S

SCALE: N.T.SSCALE: N.T.S

Pieter Marais 
Lombard

Digitally signed by 
Pieter Marais 
Lombard 
Date: 2024.02.07 
16:16:55 -05'00'

Page 37



NTS

BY DESCRIPTIONDATE
REVISIONS

© Erosion Restoration, LLC.

SCALE:DRAWN BY: DATE:

PROJECT NO. SHEET

2023-107

01/26/2024

SHEET/OF

/20
118 Shamrock Blvd.,

Venice, FL  34293
Office: 941-303-5238
Fax:  941-218-6113

THIS ITEM HAS BEEN DIGITALLY SIGNED AND SEALED BY PIETER M. LOMBARD ON THE
DATE ADJACENT TO THE SEAL.

PRINTED COPIES OF THIS DOCUMENT ARE NOT CONSIDERED SIGNED AND SEALED
AND THE SIGNATURE MUST BE VERIFIED ON ANY ELECTRONIC COPIES.

G-101 18MANUFACTURER'S
SPECIFICATIONS

JP

Specification Sheet
EroNet™ C125® Erosion Control Blanket

DESCRIPTION

Western Green
4609 E. Boonville-New Harmony Rd.
Evansville, IN 47725

nagreen.com
800-772-2040

EC_RMX_MPDS_C125_3.20

Material Content

Matrix

Netting

Thread

100% Coconut Fiber

Heavyweight photodegradable
with UV additives

Black polypropylene

Width

Length

Weight ± 10%

Area

6.67 (2.03 m)

44 lbs
(19.95 kg)
80 sq yd
(66.9 sm)

Standard Roll Sizes
8 ft (2.44 m)

108 ft (32.92 m) 112 ft (35.14 m)

56.25 lbs
(25.5 kg)
100 sq yd
(83.61 sm)

16 ft (4.87 m)

112 ft (34.14 m)

112.5 lbs
(51 kg)
200 sq yd
(167.22 sm)

Flow Depth

Slope Length (L)

≤ 20 ft (6 m)

20-50 ft

≥ 50 ft (15.2 m)

0.5 lbs/sq yd
(0.27 kg/sm)

3 lbs/1000 sq ft
(14.6 g/sm)

Unvegetated Shear Stress

Unvegetated Velocity

Design Permissible Shear Stress
2.25 psf (108 Pa)

10.0 fps (3.05 m/s)

Slope Design Data: C Factors
Slope Gradients (S)

≤ 3:1

0.001

0.036

0.070

3:1 – 2.1

0.029

0.060

0.090

≤ 0.50 ft (0.15 m)

0.50 – 2.0 ft
≥ 2.0 ft (0.60 m)

Roughness Coefficients – Unveg.
Manning’s n

0.022

0.022-0.014

0.014

≥ 2:1

0.082

0.096

0.110

Index Property
Thickness

Resiliency
Water Absorbency

Mass/Unit Area

Swell

Smolder Resistance

Stiffness
Light Penetration

Tensile Strength - MD

Elongation - MD

Tensile Strength - TD

Elongation - TD

Biomass Improvement

Test Method
ASTM D6525

ECTC Guidelines
ASTM D1117

ASTM 6475

ECTC Guidelines

ECTC Guidelines

ASTM D1388
ASTM D6567

ASTM D6818

ASTM D6818

ASTM D6818

ASTM D6818

ASTM 7322

Typical
0.22 "
(5.59 mm)
82%
167%
7.73 oz/sy
(262.8 g/sm)
13%

Yes

0.75 oz-in

16.6%
472.8 lbs/ft
(7.01 kN/m)
25.6%
225.6 lbs/ft
(3.35 kN/m)
33.9%

257%

The long-term double net erosion control
blanket shall be a machine-produced mat of
100% coconut fiber with a functional longevity
of up to 36 months. (NOTE: functional
longevity may vary depending upon climatic
conditions, soil, geographical location, and
elevation). The blanket shall be of consistent
thickness with the coconut evenly distributed
over the entire area of the mat. The blanket
shall be covered on the top and bottom sides
with a heavyweight photode-gradable
polypropylene netting having ultraviolet
additives to delay breakdown and an
approximate 0.63 x 0.63 in (1.59 x 1.59 cm)
mesh. The blanket shall be sewn together on
1.50 inch (3.81 cm) centers with degradable
thread. The blanket shall be manufactured with
a colored thread stitched along both outer
edges (approximately 2-5 inches [5-12.5 cm]
from the edge) as an overlap guide for
adjacent mats. The C125 shall meet Type 4
specification requirements established by the
Erosion Control Technology Council (ECTC)
and Federal Highway Administration’s (FHWA)
FP-03 Section 713.17

©2019, North American Green is a registered trademark from Western Green. Certain
products and/or applications described or illustrated herein are protected under one
or more U.S. patents. Other U.S. patents are pending, and certain foreign patents and
patent applications may also exist.Trademark rights also apply as indicated herein.
Final determination of the suitability of any information or material for the use
contemplated, and its manner of use, is the sole responsibility of the user. Printed in
the U.S.A.

PERFORMANCE TESTING
ShoreFlex® or Flexamat® will resist erosion and scour due to hydraulic forces. ShoreFlex® or Flexamat® will meet the
requirements listed in Table 2 when tested with a backing material on a non-vegetated surface. 30% testing is not
recommended for ASTM D6460-12 due to slope stability during testing.

Sampling and Testing: The purchaser (or their authorized representative) shall be accorded access to the relevant
manufacturing facility or facilities, if desired, in order to inspect and/or sample the units from lots ready for delivery prior
to release for delivery to the job site. Such inspections are at the sole expense of the requesting entity.

Purchaser may request additional testing other than that provided by the manufacturer as needed.
Such requested testing will extend any stated lead times for manufacturing and delivery, if the results of such testing are
a prerequisite to approval (i.e., approval for release to manufacturing). Costs associated with such testing shall be borne
by the purchaser.

Table 2. Limiting shear stress, ASTM D46460-12
Test Tested value Bed Slope Limiting Value

ASTM D6460-12 Shear Stress 10% & 20% 18 lb./ft.2

ASTM D6460-12 Velocity 10% & 20% 30 ft./sec

CONCRETE BLOCK MAT DATA SHEET AND PERFORMANCE

Full Specification available upon request or available at Manufacture Website (Link provide Below)
https://www.flexamat.com
https://www.shoreflex.com

ShoreFlex® or Flexamat®  TECHNICAL INFORMATION
Blocks 5,000 PSI, Wet-Cast Portland Cement / ASTM C39/C39 M

Block Size 6.5"x6.5"x2.5" / Avg. Weight  4.5 lbs
Percentage Open Area
(POA) 30% min.

Material Weight Min. 10 lbs. / sf

SF Per Load 4,000 to 4,300 lbs/T:  (pending trucking ability and roll sizes)

Interlocking Polypropylene 30/30  w/ 2,000 lb/ft biaxial strength Grid
Aperture 1.6"

"Backing
Options" Double Net Straw (DNS2), GS 50. Non-Woven Fabrics

Anchor Types
18" Rebar "U" & Earth Anchors
Stainless, Galvanized or Steel

Pieter Marais 
Lombard

Digitally signed by 
Pieter Marais Lombard 
Date: 2024.02.07 
16:19:21 -05'00'

Page 38



NTS

nilex.com | 1.800.667.4811

BY DESCRIPTIONDATE
REVISIONS

© Erosion Restoration, LLC.

SCALE:DRAWN BY: DATE:

PROJECT NO. SHEET

2023-107

01/26/2024

SHEET/OF

/20
118 Shamrock Blvd.,

Venice, FL  34293
Office: 941-303-5238
Fax:  941-218-6113

THIS ITEM HAS BEEN DIGITALLY SIGNED AND SEALED BY PIETER M. LOMBARD ON THE
DATE ADJACENT TO THE SEAL.

PRINTED COPIES OF THIS DOCUMENT ARE NOT CONSIDERED SIGNED AND SEALED
AND THE SIGNATURE MUST BE VERIFIED ON ANY ELECTRONIC COPIES.

G-102 19 MANUFACTURER'S
SPECIFICATIONS

JP

TENCATE GEOSYNTHETICS
Americas

Mirafi® FW404

Mechanical Properties

Grab Tensile Strength
Grab Tensile Elongation
Trapezoid Tear Strength
CBR Puncture Strength

Percent Open Area
Permittivity
Flow Rate

Apparent Opening Size (AOS)

UV Resistance (at 500 hours)

Physical Properties
Roll Dimensions (width x length)

Roll Area

Test Method

ASTM D4632
ASTM D4632
ASTM D4533
ASTM D6241

COE-02215
ASTM D4491

Unit

lbs (N)
%

lbs (N)
lbs (N)

%
sec-1

ASTM D4491 gal/min/ft2 (l/min/m2)

ASTM D4751 U.S. Sieve (mm)

ASTM D4355 % strength retained

Unit
ft (m)

yd2 (m2)

Minimum Average
Roll Value

MD CD
400 (1780) 315 (1402)

15 15
150 (668) 165 (734)

1150 (5118)
Minimum Roll Value

1.0
0.9

70 (2852)
Maximum Opening Size

40 (0.425)
Minimum Test Value

90

Roll Size
15 x 300 (4.57 x 91.4)

500 (418)

Disclaimer: TenCate assumes no liability for the accuracy or completeness of this information or for the ultimate use by the purchaser. TenCate
disclaims any and all express, implied, or statutory standards, warranties or guarantees, including without limitation any implied warranty as to
merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose or arising from a course of dealing or usage of trade as to any equipment, materials, or information
furnished herewith. This document should not be construed as engineering advice.

Mirafi® is a registered trademark of Nicolon Corporation. Copyright © 2015 Nicolon Corporation. All Rights Reserved.

365 South Holland Drive
Pendergrass, GA 30567

FGS000015
ETQR29

GAI-LAP-25-97

Tel 706 693 2226
Tel 888 795 0808

Fax 706 693 4400
www.tencate.com

Mirafi® FW404 is composed of high-tenacity monofilament polypropylene yarns, which
are woven into a stable network such that the yarns retain their relative position. Mirafi®
FW404 geotextile is inert to biological degradation and resists naturally encountered
chemicals, alkalis, and acids

TenCate Geosynthetics Americas Laboratories are accredited by Geosynthetic
Accreditation Institute – Laboratory Accreditation Program (GAI-LAP). NTPEP Listed

Mechanical Properties

Grab Tensile Strength
Grab Tensile Elongation
Trapezoid Tear Strength
CBR Puncture Strength

Apparent Opening Size (AOS)

Permittivity
Flow Rate

UV Resistance (at 500 hours)

Physical Properties

Test Method

ASTM D4632
ASTM D4632
ASTM D4533
ASTM D6241

ASTM D4751

ASTM D4491

Unit

lbs (N)
%

lbs (N)
lbs (N)

U.S. Sieve (mm)

sec-1
ASTM D4491   gal/min/ft2 (l/min/m2)

ASTM D4355   % strength retained

Unit

Roll Dimensions (width x length)

Roll Area

ft (m)
yd2 (m2)

Minimum Average
Roll Value

MD
160 (712)

50
60 (267)

CD
160 (712)

50
60 (267)

410 (1825)
Maximum Opening Size

70 (0.212)
Minimum Roll Value

1.5
110 (4481)

Minimum Test Value
70

Roll Size

15 x 300 (4.5 x 91)

500 (418)

Disclaimer: TenCate assumes no liability for the accuracy or completeness of this information or for the ultimate use by the purchaser. TenCate
disclaims any and all express, implied, or statutory standards, warranties or guarantees, including without limitation any implied warranty as to
merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose or arising from a course of dealing or usage of trade as to any equipment, materials, or information
furnished herewith. This document should not be construed as engineering advice.

Mirafi® is a registered trademark of Nicolon Corporation.

365 South Holland Drive
Pendergrass, GA 30567

FGS000361
ETQR89

GAI-LAP-25-97

Tel 706 693 2226
Tel 888 795 0808

Copyright © 2015 Nicolon Corporation. All Rights Reserved.

Fax 706 693 4400
www.tencate.com

Mirafi® 160 N

TenCate Geosynthetics Americas Laboratories are accredited by Geosynthetic
Accreditation Institute – Laboratory Accreditation Program (GAI-LAP). NTPEP Listed

Mirafi® 160N is a nonwoven geotextile composed of polypropylene fibers, which are
formed into a stable network such that the fibers retain their relative position. Mirafi®
160N is inert to biological degradation and resists naturally encountered chemicals,
alkalis, and acids. Mirafi® 160N meets AASHTO M288 Class 2 for Elongation > 50%.

TENCATE GEOSYNTHETICS
Americas

Pieter Marais 
Lombard

Digitally signed by 
Pieter Marais 
Lombard 
Date: 2024.02.07 
16:20:15 -05'00'

Page 39



NTS

BY DESCRIPTIONDATE
REVISIONS

© Erosion Restoration, LLC.

SCALE:DRAWN BY: DATE:

PROJECT NO. SHEET

2023-107

01/26/2024

SHEET/OF

/20
118 Shamrock Blvd.,

Venice, FL  34293
Office: 941-303-5238
Fax:  941-218-6113

THIS ITEM HAS BEEN DIGITALLY SIGNED AND SEALED BY PIETER M. LOMBARD ON THE
DATE ADJACENT TO THE SEAL.

PRINTED COPIES OF THIS DOCUMENT ARE NOT CONSIDERED SIGNED AND SEALED
AND THE SIGNATURE MUST BE VERIFIED ON ANY ELECTRONIC COPIES.

G-103 20 MANUFACTURER'S
SPECIFICATIONS

JP

EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL NOTES
POST OPTIONS:
WOOD 2-1/2" MIN. DIA.
WOOD 2"X4"
OAK 1-1/2"X1-1/2"
STEEL 1.33 LBS./FT. MIN.

ELEVATION
FILTER FABRIC (IN
CONFORMANCE WITH
SEC. 985 F.D.O.T.
SPEC.)

OPTIONAL POST
POSITIONS

PRINCIPLE POST
POSITION (CANTED 20°
TOWARD FLOW)

FILTER FABRIC

SECTION
NOTES: SILT FENCE TO BE PAID FOR UNDER THE CONTRACT UNIT PRICE FOR STAKED SILT FENCE (L.F.)

TYPE III SILT FENCE

NOTE: SPACING FOR TYPE III FENCE
TO BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH CHART I,
SHEET 1 OF 3 AND DITCH
INSTALLATIONS AT DRAINAGE
STRUCTURES SHEET 2 OF 3

TYPE III SILT FENCE
PROTECTION AROUND DITCH
BOTTOM INLETS

DO NOT DEPLOY IN A MANNER THAT SILT FENCES WILL ACT AS A DAM ACROSS PERMANENT FLOWING WATERCOURSES. SILT FENCES ARE
TO BE USED AT UPLAND LOCATIONS AND TURBIDITY BARRIERS USED AT PERMANENT BODIES OF WATER.

1. SILT FENCE APPLICATIONS
N.T.S.

NOTES:
1. SILT FENCE SHALL BE PLACED

ON SLOPE CONTOURS TO
MAXIMIZE PONDING
EFFICIENCY.

2. INSPECT AND REPAIR FENCE
AFTER EACH STORM EVENT
AND REMOVE SEDIMENT WHEN
NECESSARY. 9" MAXIMUM
RECOMMENDED STORAGE
HEIGHT.

3. REMOVED SEDIMENT SHALL BE
DEPOSITED TO AN AREA THAT
WILL NOT CONTRIBUTE
SEDIMENT OFF-SITE AND CAN
BE PERMANENTLY STABILIZED.

STEEL OR WOOD POST-
36" HIGH MAX.

PONDING HEIGHT

FLOW

4"X6" TRENCH WITH
COMPACTED BACKFILL

TRENCH DETAIL

N.T.S.
FRAME

CROSS BRACE

2"X4" WOOD FRAME

GATHER
EXCESS
AT CORNERS

CONSERVATION EASEMENT

No Clearing or Land
Disturbance Beyond This Sign!
DO NOT REMOVE THIS SIGN

TYPE IV SILT FENCE

3

EXTRA STRENGTH FILTER
FABRIC NEEDED WITHOUT WIRE
MESH SUPPORT

ATTACH FILTER FABRIC
SECURELY TO UPSTREAM SIDE
OF POST

5. TURBIDITY BARRIER APPLICATIONS
N.T.S.

UPLAND BUFFER/CE LINE

LIMITS OF CLEARING

10' MAXIMUM SPACING WITH WIRE
SUPPORT FENCE, 6' MAXIMUM
SPACING WITHOUT WIRE SUPPORT
FENCE

PONDING HEIGHT

ORANGE SAFETY FENCE

FLOW

WORK AREA

4" MIN. DRAIN ROCK

INSTALLATION WITHOUT
TRENCHING

3. SILT FENCE/ORANGE FENCE PLACEMENT
DETAIL AROUND WETLANDS

N.T.S.

26" MIN.

SILT FENCE

SILT FENCE

6" MAX

6" MAX

6" MAX

8.

DROP INLET
WITH GRATE

2"X4" WOOD FRAME

VIEW OF FRAME WITHOUT
SILT FENCE

FABRIC

VIEW OF FRAME WITH
SILT FENCE

2"X2" STAKE

NOTE:
1. SIGN MATERIAL SHALL BE PLASTIC OR METAL, ATTACHED TO 4"x4" TREATED WOOD POST.
2. CONSERVATION EASEMENT SHALL BE 3" HIGH LETTERS.
3. ALL OTHER LINES OF TEXT SHALL BE 1" HIGH WITH 1" SPACING BETWEEN LINES.
4. SIGN SHALL HAVE WHITE BACKGROUND WITH CONTRASTING COLOR FOR THE LETTERING.
5. SIGNS SHALL BE PLACED AS SHOWN ON PLANS, BUT NO LESS THAN EVERY 200 LINEAR

FEET AND AT VERTICES NOT CLOSER THAN 25 FEET AND IN NO CASE SHOULD EXCLUDE
AREAS INCLUDED IN THE CONSERVATION EASEMENT.

2. SILT FENCE INLET PROTECTION
N.T.S.

CONSERVATION EASEMENT SIGN
N.T.S.

PLYWOOD, 4'X2'
PAINTED WHITE
BLACK LETTERS
6" HEIGHT
LAG SCREWS
(12" DIA.)
WOOD POSTS
(4"X4"X9')

AFTER ANY SIGNIFICANT RAINFALL, SEDIMENT CONTROL
STRUCTURES WILL BE INSPECTED FOR INTEGRITY. ANY
DAMAGED DEVICES SHALL BE CORRECTED IMMEDIATELY.

9. CONCENTRATED RUNOFF SHALL NOT FLOW DOWN CUT OR FILL
SLOPES UNLESS CONTAINED WITHIN AN ADEQUATE
TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT CHANNEL, FLUME OR SLOPE
DRAIN STRUCTURE.

10. WHENEVER WATER SEEPS FROM A SLOPE FACE, ADEQUATE
DRAINAGE OR OTHER PROTECTION SHALL BE PROVIDED.

11. SEDIMENT WILL BE PREVENTED FROM ENTERING ANY STORM
DRAIN SYSTEM, DITCH OR CHANNEL. ALL STORM SEWER INLETS
THAT ARE MADE OPERABLE DURING CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE
PROTECTED SO THAT SEDIMENT-LADEN WATER CANNOT
ENTER THE CONVEYANCE SYSTEM WITHOUT FIRST BEING
FILTERED OR OTHERWISE TREATED TO REMOVE SEDIMENT.

12. BEFORE TEMPORARY OR NEWLY CONSTRUCTED STORMWATER
CONVEYANCE CHANNELS ARE MADE OPERATIONAL, ADEQUATE
OUTLET PROTECTION AND ANY REQUIRED TEMPORARY OR
PERMANENT CHANNEL LINING SHALL BE INSTALLED IN BOTH
THE CONVEYANCE CHANNEL AND RECEIVING CHANNEL.

6. STABILIZATION MEASURES SHALL BE APPLIED TO EARTHEN
STRUCTURES SUCH AS DAMS, DIKES AND DIVERSIONS
IMMEDIATELY AFTER INSTALLATION.

7. SURFACE RUNOFF FROM DISTURBED AREAS THAT IS
COMPRISED OF FLOW FROM DRAINAGE AREAS GREATER THAN
OR EQUAL TO THREE ACRES SHALL BE CONTROLLED BY A
SEDIMENT BASIN. THE SEDIMENT BASIN SHALL BE DESIGNED
AND CONSTRUCTED TO ACCOMMODATE THE ANTICIPATED
SEDIMENT LOADING FROM THE LAND-DISTURBING ACTIVITY.
THE OUTFALL DEVICE OR SYSTEM DESIGN SHALL TAKE INTO
ACCOUNT THE TOTAL DRAINAGE AREA FLOWING THROUGH THE
DISTURBED AREA TO BE SERVED BY THE BASIN.

STEEL OR
WOOD POST

2. ALL SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES ARE TO BE ADJUSTED TO
MEET FIELD CONDITIONS AT THE TIME OF CONSTRUCTION AND
BE CONSTRUCTED PRIOR TO ANY GRADING OR DISTURBANCE
OF EXISTING SURFACE MATERIAL ON BALANCE OF SITE.
PERIMETER SEDIMENT BARRIERS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED TO
PREVENT SEDIMENT OR TRASH FROM FLOWING OR FLOATING
ON TO ADJACENT PROPERTIES.

3. PERMANENT OR TEMPORARY SOIL STABILIZATION SHALL BE
APPLIED TO DENUDED AREAS WITHIN SEVEN DAYS AFTER
FINAL GRADE IS REACHED ON ANY PORTION OF THE SITE.
TEMPORARY SOIL STABILIZATION SHALL BE APPLIED WITHIN
SEVEN DAYS TO DENUDED AREAS THAT MAY NOT BE AT FINAL
GRADE BUT WILL REMAIN UNDISTURBED FOR LONGER THAN 30
DAYS. PERMANENT STABILIZATION SHALL BE APPLIED TO
AREAS THAT ARE TO BE LEFT UNDISTURBED FOR MORE THAN
ONE YEAR.

4. DURING CONSTRUCTION OF THE PROJECT, SOIL STOCKPILES
SHALL BE STABILIZED OR PROTECTED WITH SEDIMENT
TRAPPING MEASURES. THE APPLICANT IS RESPONSIBLE FOR
THE TEMPORARY PROTECTION AND PERMANENT
STABILIZATION OF ALL SOIL STOCKPILES ON SITE AS WELL AS
SOIL INTENTIONALLY TRANSPORTED FROM THE PROJECT SITE.

5. A PERMANENT VEGETATIVE COVER SHALL BE ESTABLISHED ON
DENUDED AREAS NOT OTHERWISE PERMANENTLY STABILIZED.
PERMANENT VEGETATION SHALL NOT BE CONSIDERED
ESTABLISHED UNTIL A GROUND COVER IS ACHIEVED THAT, IN
THE OPINION OF THE REVIEWER, IS UNIFORM, MATURE
ENOUGH TO SURVIVE AND WILL INHIBIT EROSION.

MINIMUM STANDARDS

1. SEDIMENT BASIN AND TRAPS, PERIMETER DIKES, SEDIMENT
BARRIERS AND OTHER MEASURES INTENDED TO TRAP
SEDIMENT SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AS A FIRST STEP IN ANY
LAND-DISTURBING ACTIVITY AND SHALL BE MADE FUNCTIONAL
BEFORE UNSLOPE LAND DISTURBANCE TAKES PLACE.

13. WHEN WORK IN A LIVE WATERCOURSE IS PERFORMED,
PRECAUTIONS SHALL BE TAKEN TO MINIMIZE ENCROACHMENT,
CONTROL SEDIMENT TRANSPORT AND STABILIZE THE WORK AREA
TO THE GREATEST EXTENT POSSIBLE DURING CONSTRUCTION.
NONERODIBLE MATERIAL SHALL BE USED FOR THE CONSTRUCTION
OF CAUSEWAYS AND COFFERDAMS. EARTHEN FILL MAY BE USED
FOR THESE STRUCTURES IF ARMORED BY NONERODIBLE COVER
MATERIALS.

14. WHEN A LIVE WATERCOURSE MUST BE CROSSED BY
CONSTRUCTION VEHICLES, A TEMPORARY STREAM CROSSING
CONSTRUCTED OF NONERODIBLE MATERIAL SHALL BE PROVIDED.

15. THE BED AND BANKS OF A WATERCOURSE SHALL BE STABILIZED
IMMEDIATELY AFTER WORK IN THE WATERCOURSE IS COMPLETED.

16. PERIODIC INSPECTION AND MAINTENANCE OF ALL SEDIMENT
CONTROL STRUCTURES MUST BE PROVIDED TO ENSURE INTENDED
PURPOSE IS ACCOMPLISHED. THE DEVELOPER, OWNER AND/OR
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE CONTINUALLY RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL
SEDIMENT LEAVING THE PROPERTY. SEDIMENT CONTROL
MEASURES SHALL BE IN WORKING CONDITION AT THE END OF
EACH WORKING DAY.

17. UNDERGROUND UTILITY LINES SHALL BE INSTALLED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE FOLLOWING STANDARDS IN ADDITION TO
OTHER APPLICABLE CRITERIA:

A. NO MORE THAN 500 LINEAR FEET OF TRENCH MAY BE
OPENED AT ONE TIME.

B. EXCAVATED MATERIAL SHALL BE PLACED ON THE
UPHILL SIDE OF TRENCHES.

C. EFFLUENT FROM DEWATERING OPERATIONS SHALL BE
FILTERED OR PASSED THROUGH AN APPROVED
SEDIMENT TRAPPING DEVICE, OR BOTH, AND
DISCHARGED IN A MANNER THAT DOES NOT
ADVERSELY AFFECT FLOWING STREAMS OR OFF-SITE
PROPERTY.

D. RESTABILIZATION SHALL BE ACCOMPLISHED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THESE REGULATIONS.

18. WHERE CONSTRUCTION VEHICLE ACCESS ROUTES INTERSECT
PAVED PUBLIC ROADS, PROVISIONS SHALL BE MADE TO MINIMIZE
THE TRANSPORT OF SEDIMENT BY TRACKING ONTO THE PAVED
SURFACE, WHERE SEDIMENT IS TRANSPORTED ONTO A PUBLIC
ROAD SURFACE WITH CURBS AND GUTTERS, THE ROAD SHALL BE
CLEANED THOROUGHLY AT THE END OF EACH DAY. SEDIMENT
SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE ROADS BY SHOVELING OR
SWEEPING AND TRANSPORTED TO A SEDIMENT CONTROL
DISPOSAL AREA. STREET WASHING SHALL BE ALLOWED ONLY
AFTER SEDIMENT IS REMOVED IN THIS MANNER. THIS PROVISION
SHALL APPLY TO INDIVIDUAL SUBDIVISION LOTS AS WELL AS TO
LARGER LAND-DISTURBING ACTIVITIES.

19. ALL TEMPORARY EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES
SHALL BE REMOVED WITHIN 30 DAYS AFTER FINAL SITE
STABILIZATION OR AFTER THE TEMPORARY MEASURES ARE NO
LONGER NEEDED, IN THE OPINION OF THE REVIEWER. DISTURBED
SOIL AREAS RESULTING FROM THE DISPOSITION OF TEMPORARY
MEASURES SHALL BE PERMANENTLY STABILIZED TO PREVENT
FURTHER EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION.

20. PROPERTIES AND WATERWAYS DOWNSTREAM FROM
CONSTRUCTION SITE SHALL BE PROTECTED FROM SEDIMENT
DISPOSITION AND EROSION.

21. PHASED PROJECTS SHOULD BE CLEARED IN CONJUNCTION WITH
CONSTRUCTION OF EACH PHASE.

22. EROSION CONTROL DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION SHALL FOLLOW
THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE FLORIDA STORMWATER EROSION AND
SEDIMENTATION CONTROL MANUAL (JULY 2018).

23. THE REVIEWER MAY APPROVE MODIFICATIONS OR ALTER PLANS
TO THESE EROSION CONTROL CRITERIA DUE TO SITE SPECIFIC
CONDITIONS.

CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES CAN RESULT IN THE GENERATION OF SIGNIFICANT AMOUNTS OF POLLUTANTS WHICH MAY
REACH SURFACE OR GROUND WATERS. ONE OF THE PRIMARY POLLUTANTS OF SURFACE WATERS IS SEDIMENT DUE
TO EROSION. EXCESSIVE QUANTITIES OF SEDIMENT WHICH REACH WATER BODIES OF FLOOD PLAINS HAVE BEEN
SHOWN TO ADVERSELY AFFECT THEIR PHYSICAL, BIOLOGICAL AND CHEMICAL PROPERTIES. TRANSPORTED SEDIMENT
CAN OBSTRUCT STREAM CHANNELS, REDUCE HYDRAULIC CAPACITY OF WATER BODIES OF FLOOD PLAINS, REDUCE
THE DESIGN CAPACITY OF CULVERTS AND OTHER WORKS, AND ELIMINATE BENTHIC INVERTEBRATES AND FISH
SPAWNING SUBSTRATES BY SILTATION. EXCESSIVE SUSPENDED SEDIMENTS REDUCE LIGHT PENETRATION AND
THEREFORE, REDUCE PRIMARY PRODUCTIVITY.

CONCRETE WASHOUT SIGN
DETAIL (OR EQUIVALENT)

NOTE:
ALL STOCKPILES SHALL BE A
MAXIMUM OF 6' HIGH.

SECTION A-A

STAPLES
(2 PER
BALE)

WOOD

SILT FENCE AND/OR
SYNTHETIC HAY BALES
(TYP.)

OR METAL
(2 PER
BALE)

NATIVE
MATERIAL

(OPTIONAL)

SECTION B-B

.12" DIA.
STEEL WIRE

STAPLE DETAIL
SYNTHETIC
BALE
BINDING
WIRE

10 mil
PLASTIC
LINING

VARIES

STAKE
(TYP.)

A

A STOCKPILE OF
ERODIBLE MATERIAL

A

10 mil.
PLASTIC
LINING

PLAN
NOTES:

1. ACTUAL LAYOUT DETERMINED IN THE FIELD.

NOTE:
FOR STOCKPILING ERODIBLE
MATERIAL FOR EXTENDED
PERIODS, THE AREA SHALL
BE SEEDED AND MULCHED.

SEDIMENT CONTROL DETAIL FOR
STOCKPILING OF ERODIBLE

MATERIAL
N.T.S.

2. THE CONCRETE WASHOUT SIGN SHALL BE
INSTALLED WITHIN 30' OF THE TEMPORARY
CONCRETE WASHOUT FACILITY.

TYPE "ABOVE GRADE"
WITH SYNTHETIC BALES

CONCRETE & STUCCO
WASTE MANAGEMENT

N.T.S.

MATTING
BINDING WIRE

2'x2"x2"
HARDWOOD
STAKES

5. WATTLE JOINING DETAIL
N.T.S.

WATTLE TOP VIEW
N.T.S.

STAPLES
INSET 'B'
N.T.S.

2' DOWN SLOPE
STAKES

6" 6" MINIMUM 12"Ø
STRAW WATTLE

INSET 'A'
N.T.S.

A

SYNTHETIC
BALE
(TYP.)

2' UP SLOPE
STAKES

MINIMUM 12"Ø
STRAW WATTLE MATTING

WATTLE CROSS SECTION
N.T.S.

STAKES

18" MAX. 18" MAX.

2"
2' UP SLOPE
STAKES (TYP)

2' DOWN SLOPE
STAKES (TYP)

MINIMUM 12"Ø
STRAW WATTLE

6. SYNTHETIC HAY BALE DETAILS
N.T.S.

VE
R

TI
C

AL

6'
 M

AX
.

12
"

4'
-0

"

2'
6'

 M
IN

IM
U

M
M

IN
IM

U
M

FL
O

W
FL

O
W

D
IR

EC
TI

O
N

D
IR

EC
TI

O
N

FLOW

SILT FLOW

SILT

FLOW

5' MIN.

(TYP.)

GENERAL NOTES

LEGEND

NOTICE:

NOTES:

NOTES:
1. BEGIN AT THE LOCATION WHERE THE WATTLE IS TO BE

INSTALLED BY EXCAVATING A 2"-3" DEEP x 9" WIDE
TRENCH ALONG THE CONTOUR OF THE SLOPE.
EXCAVATED SOIL SHOULD BE PLACED UP-SLOPE FROM
THE ANCHOR TRENCH.

2. PLACE THE WATTLE IN THE TRENCH SO THAT IT
CONTOURS TO THE SOIL SURFACE. COMPACT SOIL
FROM THE EXCAVATED TRENCH AGAINST THE WATTLE
ON THE UPHILL SIDE. ADJACENT WATTLES SHOULD
OVERLAP 24" - SHINGLE IN DIRECTION OF FLOW.

3. SECURE THE WATTLE WITH 18"-24" STAKES EVERY 3'-4'
AND WITH A STAKE ON EACH END. STAKES SHOULD BE
DRIVEN THROUGH THE MIDDLE OF THE WATTLE
LEAVING AT LEAST 2"-3" OF STAKE EXTENDING ABOVE
THE WATTLE. STAKE SHOULD BE DRIVEN
PERPENDICULAR TO SLOPE FACE.

4. USE MINIMUM 12"Ø COIR (COCONUT FIBER)/STRAW
WATTLE.

5. USE 2' WOODEN STAKES WITH A 2"x2" NOMINAL CROSS
SECTION.

6. ONLY INSTALL WATTLE(S) TO A HEIGHT IN DITCH SO
FLOW WILL NOT WASH AROUND WATTLE AND SCOUR
DITCH SLOPES AS DIRECTED.

7. INSTALL A MINIMUM OF 2 UP SLOPE STAKES AND 4
DOWN SLOPE STAKES AT AN ANGLE TO WEDGE WATTLE
TO BOTTOM OF DITCH.

8. PROVIDE STAPLES MADE OF 0.125"Ø STEEL SIRE
FORMED INTO A 'U; SHAPE NOT LESS THAN 12" IN
LENGTH.

9. INSTALL STAPLES APPROX. EVERY 1 LINEAR FOOT ON
BOTH SIDES OF WATTLE AND AT EACH END TO SECURE
IT TO THE SOIL.

NOTE:

7. SOIL TRACKING PREVENTION DEVICE DETAIL
N.T.S.

4. INLET INSERT SEDIMENT CONTAINMENT SYSTEM
N.T.S.

Pieter 
Marais 
Lombard

Digitally signed by 
Pieter Marais 
Lombard 
Date: 2024.02.07 
16:21:55 -05'00'

Pieter Marais 
Lombard

Digitally signed by 
Pieter Marais Lombard 
Date: 2024.02.07 
16:23:15 -05'00'

Page 40



 12600 S.W. 125 Avenue, Miami, FL  33186 
(305) 255-7000   Fax (305) 255-1281 

3/11/24. 

To: Board of Directors, Silver Palm CDD 
      8785 SW 165 Ave # 200 

  Miami, FL. 33193 

Tree Trimming Proposal 

• We propose to trim 28 Royal Palms along 107 Ave & 108 Ct. All palms will be trimmed to ANSI-
A300 standards. Price includes removal and disposal of all debris generated during this job.

Our Charge: $1650.00 

Signed: By: Fernando Toledo 
Turf Management Services 
Certified Arborist 

Date: 

Page 41



 Silver Palms
Community Development District

   Financial Report For
February 2024

Page 42



 Silver Palms Community Development District

 Budget vs. Actual
 October 2023 through February 2024

Oct '23 - Feb 24 23/24 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Income

363.100 ꞏ Admin Assessments 60,513.77 63,389.00 -2,875.23 95.46%

363.101 ꞏ Maintenance Assessments 40,833.54 42,771.00 -1,937.46 95.47%

363.810 ꞏ Debt Assessment 184,442.13 193,202.00 -8,759.87 95.47%

363.820 ꞏ Debt Assessment-Paid To Trustee -175,407.04 -181,610.00 6,202.96 96.58%

363.830 ꞏ County Tax Collector Fee -2,745.35 -5,987.00 3,241.65 45.86%

363.831 ꞏ Discounts for Early Payments -11,254.34 -11,974.00 719.66 93.99%

369.401 ꞏ Interest Income 5,046.78 300.00 4,746.78 1,682.26%

Total Income 101,429.49 100,091.00 1,338.49 101.34%

Gross Profit 101,429.49 100,091.00 1,338.49 101.34%

Expense

511.122 ꞏ Payroll Tax Expense 76.50 420.00 -343.50 18.21%

511.131 ꞏ Supervisors Fees 1,000.00 5,000.00 -4,000.00 20.0%

511.306 ꞏ Lawn Maint/Landscaping 7,930.30 27,000.00 -19,069.70 29.37%

511.307 ꞏ Aquatic Maintenance 833.30 2,000.00 -1,166.70 41.67%

511.308 ꞏ Maint/District Improvements 0.00 4,205.00 -4,205.00 0.0%

511.309 ꞏ Contingency/Reserve 8,800.00 4,000.00 4,800.00 220.0%

511.310 ꞏ Engineering 55.00 3,000.00 -2,945.00 1.83%

511.311 ꞏ Management Fees 8,465.00 20,316.00 -11,851.00 41.67%

511.312 ꞏ Secretarial Fees 1,125.00 2,700.00 -1,575.00 41.67%

511.315 ꞏ Legal Fees 2,162.50 9,000.00 -6,837.50 24.03%

511.318 ꞏ Assessment/Tax Roll 0.00 3,500.00 -3,500.00 0.0%

511.320 ꞏ Audit Fees 0.00 3,800.00 -3,800.00 0.0%

511.450 ꞏ Insurance 6,594.00 6,700.00 -106.00 98.42%

511.480 ꞏ Legal Advertisements 103.68 550.00 -446.32 18.85%

511.512 ꞏ Miscellaneous 140.79 900.00 -759.21 15.64%

511.513 ꞏ Postage and Delivery 63.19 250.00 -186.81 25.28%

511.514 ꞏ Office Supplies 126.55 475.00 -348.45 26.64%

511.540 ꞏ Dues, License & Subscriptions 175.00 175.00 0.00 100.0%

511.733 ꞏ Trustee Fees 0.00 4,100.00 -4,100.00 0.0%

511.734 ꞏ Continuing Disclosure Fee 0.00 250.00 -250.00 0.0%

511.750 ꞏ Website Management 729.15 1,750.00 -1,020.85 41.67%

Total Expense 38,379.96 100,091.00 -61,711.04 38.35%

Net Income 63,049.53 0.00 63,049.53 100.0%

Page 43



` SILVER PALMS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT

FEBRUARY 2024

Year
Annual To Date
Budget Actual Actual

REVENUES 10/1/23 - 9/30/24 Feb-24 10/1/23 - 2/29/24
Administrative Assessments 63,389 1,577 60,514
Maintenance Assessments 42,771 1,064 40,834
Debt Assessments 193,202 4,806 184,442
Interest Income 300 0 5,047
Total Revenues 299,662$ 7,447$  290,837$

EXPENDITURES
Maintenance Expenditures
Lawn Maintenance/Landscaping 27,000 1,449 7,930
Aquatic Maintenance 2,000 167 833
Maintenance/District Improvements 4,205 0 0
Engineering/Inspections 3,000 0 55
Contingency/Reserve 4,000 5,020 8,800
Total Maintenance Expenditures 40,205$ 6,636$  17,618$

Adminstrative Expenditures
Supervisor Fees 5,000 0 1,000
Payroll Taxes (Employer) 420 0 77
Management 20,316 1,693 8,465
Secretarial 2,700 225 1,125
Legal 9,000 0 0
Assessment Roll 3,500 0 2,163
Audit Fees 3,800 0 0
Insurance 6,700 0 6,594
Legal Advertisements 550 0 104
Miscellaneous 900 11 141
Postage 250 3 63
Office Supplies 475 11 127
Dues & Subscriptions 175 0 175
Trustee Fee 4,100 0 0
Continuing Disclosure Fee 250 0 0
Website Management 1,750 146 729
Total Administrative Expenditures 59,886$ 2,089$  20,763$

Total Expenditures 100,091$ 8,725$  38,381$

Revenues Less Expenditures 199,571$ (1,278)$  252,456$

Bond Payments (181,610) (4,653) (175,407)

Balance 17,961$ (5,931)$  77,049$

County Appraiser & Tax Collector Fee (5,987) (73) (2,745)
Discounts For Early Payments (11,974) (164) (11,254)

Excess/ (Shortfall) -$ (6,168)$  63,050$

Carryover From Prior Year 0 0 0

Net Excess/ (Shortfall) -$  (6,168)$  63,050$  

Bank Balance As Of 2/29/24 288,912.12$
Accounts Payable As Of 2/29/24 17,576.68$
Accounts Receivable As Of 2/29/24 -$
Available Funds As Of 2/29/24 271,335.44$

Page 44



SILVER PALMS CDD
TAX COLLECTIONS

2023-2024

# ID# PAYMENT FROM DATE FOR
Tax Collect 

Receipts
Interest 

Received
Commissions 

Paid Discount
Net From Tax 

Collector

Admin.
Assessment

Income
(Before

Discounts &
Fee)

Maint
Assessment

Income
(Before

Discounts &
Fee)

Debt 
Assessment

Income
(Before

Discounts & 
Fee)

Admin.
Assessment

Income
(After

Discounts &
Fee)

Maint
Assessment

Income
(After

Discounts &
Fee)

Debt 
Assessment

Income
(After

Discounts &
Fee)

Debt 
Assessments

Paid to
Trustee

$299,362.00 $63,389.00 $42,771.00  $      193,202.00 $63,389.00 $42,771.00  $     193,202.00 

$281,701.00 $59,886.00 $40,205.00  $      181,610.00 $59,886.00 $40,205.00  $     181,610.00          181,610.00 

1 1 Miami-Dade Tax Collector 11/20/23 NAV Taxes 14,550.74$       (139.36)$           (614.97)$          13,796.41$        3,080.39$          2,079.30$          9,391.05$          2,920.69$          1,971.51$          8,904.21$         8,904.21$          
2 2 Miami-Dade Tax Collector 11/24/23 NAV Taxes 29,787.60$       (285.96)$           (1,191.50)$       28,310.14$        6,307.40$          4,256.00$          19,224.20$        5,994.56$          4,044.90$          18,270.68$       18,270.68$        
3 3 Miami-Dade Tax Collector 12/08/23 NAV Taxes 226,385.76$     (2,173.30)$        (9,055.47)$       215,156.99$      47,936.24$        32,345.60$        146,103.92$      45,558.59$        30,741.25$        138,857.15$     138,857.15$      
4 4 Miami-Dade Tax Collector 12/27/23 NAV Taxes 1,489.38$         (14.45)$             (44.68)$            1,430.25$          315.37$             212.80$             961.21$             302.85$             204.36$             923.04$            923.04$             
5 5 Miami-Dade Tax Collector 01/09/24 NAV Taxes 6,129.06$         (59.45)$             (183.88)$          5,885.73$          1,297.52$          875.84$             3,955.70$          1,246.02$          841.06$             3,798.65$         3,798.65$          
6 6 Miami-Dade Tax Collector 02/06/24 NAV Taxes 7,446.90$         (72.83)$             (163.84)$          7,210.23$          1,576.85$          1,064.00$          4,806.05$          1,526.74$          1,030.18$          4,653.31$         4,653.31$          
7 -$  -$  
8 -$  -$  
9 -$  -$  

10 -$  -$  
11 -$  -$  
12 -$  -$  
13 -$  -$  
14 -$  -$  
15 -$  -$  

285,789.44$    -$            (2,745.35)$      (11,254.34)$   271,789.75$    60,513.77$      40,833.54$      184,442.13$    57,549.45$      38,833.26$      175,407.04$    175,407.04$    

Note: $299,362, $63,389, $42,771 and $193,202 are 2023/2024 Budgeted
Assessment Roll: assessments before discounts and fees.
$299,365.38 $281,701, $59,886, $40,205 and $181,610 are 2023/2024 Budgeted

assessments after discounts and fees.

285,789.44$      
-$  271,789.75$      

(60,513.77)$      (57,549.45)$      
(40,833.54)$      (38,833.26)$      

(184,442.13)$    (175,407.04)$    

-$  -$  

Silver Palms
SP Tax Roll 2023-2024
SP Monthly Financial Report February 2024 3/7/2024 @ 8:00 AMPage 45



1 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: District Manager  

FROM: Billing, Cochran, Lyles, Mauro & Ramsey, P.A. 

District Counsel 

DATE: January 19, 2024 

RE: Required Ethics Training and Financial Disclosure 

Ethics Training 

This memorandum serves as a reminder that beginning January 1, 2024, elected and appointed 

commissioners of community redevelopment agencies and local officers of independent special 

districts are required to complete four (4) hours of ethics training annually. The training must 

address, at a minimum, s. 8, Art. II of the Florida Constitution (ethics for public officers and 

financial disclosure), the Code of Ethics for Public Officers and Employees, and the Florida Public 

Records Law and Open Meetings laws.  

Deadlines & Recordkeeping 

The deadline to complete training for this calendar year is December 31, 2024. There is no 

requirement to submit proof that you have completed the training. However, the Florida 

Commission on Ethics recommends that Supervisors maintain a record of all completed trainings, 

including the date and time of completion. This documentation may be useful if Supervisors are 

ever required to provide evidence of training completion. The training is a calendar year 

requirement and corresponds to the form year. Therefore, Supervisors will report their 2024 

training when filling out their Form 1 for the 2025 year. 

Links to Online Training 

Public Meetings and Public Records Law (2-Hour Audio Presentation).  This presentation 

is audio only and is offered by the Office of the Attorney General. This presentation covers public 

records and Florida public records law. The presentation can be accessed for free.  Completing 

this presentation will satisfy 2 of the 4 hours of required ethics training.  

State Ethics Laws for Constitutional Officers & Elected Municipal Officers.  This training 

is presented by the Florida Commission on Ethics. The training is an overview of Florida’s Ethics 

Code (Part III, Chapter 112, and Article II, Section 8, Florida Constitution) geared toward 

Constitutional Officers and Elected Municipal Officers. Topics covered include gifts, voting 

conflict, misuse of office, prohibited business relationships, conflicting employment 

relationships, revolving door, and Amendment 12. This presentation can be accessed for free. 

Completing this training will satisfy 2 of the 4 hours of required ethics training.  

Page 46

https://www.myfloridalegal.com/sites/default/files/Full%2520audio%25202018%5B2%5D.mp3
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=U8JktIMKzyI


2 

 

State-Mandated Continuing Education in Ethics. This class is presented by the Florida 

League of Cities. The class covers Chapter 112 of Florida’s Ethics Code (2 Hours) and Florida 

Public Records and Public Meetings Law (2 Hours). To take this class, you must register for it, 

however there is no registration fee.  Completing this class will meet your ethics training 

requirement.  

 

“4-Hour Ethics Course”. The “4-Hour Ethics Course” is available online and presented 

by the Florida Institute of Government. There are three sessions. Session 1 covers Florida’s Public 

Records Laws (1 hour), session 2 covers Florida Government in the Sunshine Law (1 hour), and 

session 3 covers Florida’s Ethics Laws (2 hours). The registration fee is $79. Completing this 

entire course will meet your ethics training requirement.  

 

Sunshine Law, Public Records and Ethics for Public Officers and Public Employees 2023.  

This seminar is offered by the Florida Bar. This seminar covers sunshine law and public records; 

true stories of excess corruption in the ethics world; navigating Florida public records law, 

privacy, ethics and social media; complaints, misuse, anti-nepotism and voting; ethics during and 

after public service: conflicting contractual relationships & revolving door restrictions; gifts 

bribes, honoraria, and expenditures. The cost for this seminar is $280. Completing this entire 

seminar will meet your ethics training requirement. Those Supervisors or Officers who are 

members of the Florida Bar may wish to purchase this option as Continuing Legal Education 

Credits can be earned.  

 

We will notify you directly or through the District Manager’s office if and when other 

training opportunities become available. 

 

 Form 1 or Form 6   

 

Section 8, Article II of the Florida Constitution requires constitutional officers and certain elected 

public officials to file a Form 6. In the last session, the legislature expanded the requirements to 

include elected members of municipalities. Independent special district officials remain exempt 

from the requirement to file a Form 6. Elected and appointed commissioners of community 

redevelopment agencies and local officers of independent special districts (including community 

development districts) are required to file Form 1.  

 

For this year’s filing requirement, a completed Form 1 must be submitted prior to July 1, 2024 

using the Electronic Filing System of the Florida Commission on Ethics, which can be accessed 

via the link at Login - Electronic Financial Disclosure Management System (floridaethics.gov).  

You will no longer be able to file your completed Form 1 through your local Supervisor of Elections 

office.   

 

If you have any questions or need additional information about ethics training requirements or 

financial disclosure, please do not hesitate to contact our office. 

 

Page 47

https://www.gotostage.com/channel/270e67f662b2489e858d9ea3c69164cf/recording/59b355bf85d5467a9b82f8a14a80307f/watch?source=CHANNEL
https://iog.fsu.edu/online-ethics
https://tfb.inreachce.com/Details/Information/508dfefb-c934-4ccc-bd56-26ed9fb45452
https://disclosure.floridaethics.gov/Account/Login

	SP Cover.pdf
	SP 2024-03-18 Agenda Regular Board Mtg..pdf
	SP FY 23-24 Mtg Schedule - AFFIDAVIT.PDF
	SP 2023-10-16 Reg Board Mtg Mins.pdf
	SP Res 2024-02 Budget - Approving Proposed FY 2024-2025 Annual Budget.pdf
	SP Proposed Budget 2024-2025.pdf
	SP Landshore Summary of Findings.pdf
	SP 2024 Erosion and Sedimentation Control Plan-repdf.pdf
	Silver Palms palm trimming 2024.pdf
	SP Monthly Financial Report February 2024.pdf
	Memo 2023 Required Ethics Training (Links) Final.pdf



